
 City Council  
Agenda 

City Hall 
225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 
541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 
City Council 
Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Bob Brew, Ward 6 

City Manager: 
Gino Grimaldi 
City Recorder: 
Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

 

 
The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 
hours notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available.  To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   
Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 
All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 
 

January 22, 2013 
Tuesday 

_____________________________ 
 

5:30 p.m. Work Session 
Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Brew___. 

 
1. Springfield Representative to the Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC). 

[Ron Bittler]         (30 Minutes) 
 
2. Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan: Economic Element Policies to Address Commercial and Industrial Land 

Needs (Metro Plan Amendment File No. LRP 2009-00014). 
[Linda Pauly]         (60 Minutes) 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 
 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 
Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 



Council Agenda 
January 22, 2013 
Page 2 
 
 
ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  
Woodrow ___, and Brew___. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Citizen Recognition by Springfield Police. 

[Jerry Smith]         (05 Minutes) 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 

a. November 2012, Disbursements for Approval 
b. December 2012, Disbursements for Approval  

 
2. Minutes 
 
3. Resolutions 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE IMPLEMENTATION OF A BANKON 
FINANCIAL SERVICES INITIATIVE IN THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD TO SUPPORT UNBANKED 
AND UNDERBANKED WORKERS 

 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 
MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 
to others. 

 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 
to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
BIDS 
 



Council Agenda 
January 22, 2013 
Page 3 
 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Springfield Representative to the Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC) 
[Ron Bittler]         (05 Minutes) 
 
MOTION:  APPOINT A SPRINGFIELD REPRESENTATIVE TO THE METROPOLITAN 
WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION (MWMC). 

 
b. Appointment of the Springfield Chamber of Commerce Nominee to the Lane Workforce Partnership 

Board.  
[John Tamulonis]        (05 Minutes) 

 
MOTION:  APPOINT/NOT APPOINT PAUL WYNKOOP TO THE LANE WORKFORCE 
PARTNERSHIP BOARD FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2013 
THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2015.  

 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. City Council Adoption of a Resolution Initiating Annexation of Franklin Boulevard and a City Owned Property 

Addressed as 4095 Franklin Boulevard. 
[Andy Limbird]         (10 Minutes) 
 
RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION INITIATING ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO 
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 5.7 OF THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
CODE 
 
MOTION:  ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 2. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Work Session/Reg. Mtg 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Ron Bittler 
 Staff Phone No: 744-4170 
 Estimated Time: 30 Minutes/05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD REPRESENTATIVE TO THE METROPOLITAN 

WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION (MWMC) 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Work Session: The City Council is requested to review the attached application 
materials for Doug Keeler and Zachariah Golik and conduct applicant interviews. 
 
Regular Meeting:  Appoint a Springfield representative to the Metropolitan 
Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC). 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The term of Springfield’s current lay representative, Doug Keeler, to the MWMC 
expires February 1, 2013. The City Council needs to appoint a representative to 
serve the next term, which extends through February 1, 2016. Two applications for 
the position were submitted and are being forwarded to the City Council for 
consideration. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Interview Questions 
Attachment 2:  Application submitted by Doug Keeler 
Attachment 3:  Application submitted by Zachariah Golik 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The MWMC is composed of seven members. Springfield is represented by one City 
Councilor, Marilee Woodrow, and one citizen, Doug Keeler, who has represented 
Springfield on the Commission since 1997. 
 
A media advisory was sent out announcing the vacancy and applications were 
accepted from November 7, 2012, through December 28, 2012. Two applications 
were submitted by Springfield residents. The two completed applications provide 
background information and the stated interest of the applicants. 
 
Interviews are scheduled for the Council work session on January 22, 2013, and 
Springfield Council appointment will follow during the regular meeting.  
 
 

 



Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission 
Interview Questions 

1. Why are you interested in serving on the MWMC and describe any previous experience 
you have serving on similar governing boards? 

2. Please describe your professional and personal experience as it relates to your desire to 
serve as a MWMC Commissioner. 

3. Describe your understanding of the MWMC's role and responsibility in managing 
wastewater services for the metropolitan area and please include your level of 
familiarity with the governmental budgeting process. 

4. Have you attended a MWMC meeting? If so, what were your impressions? 

5. The Commission meets the second Friday of each month at 7:30AM and sometimes 
more often when necessary. There are also materials to be reviewed in advance of 
these meetings that may take a couple of hours to read. Given your work and/or your 
personal life demands, can you fully participate as a Commission member? 

6. In terms of water quality, what do you see as the current challenges facing today's 
wastewater utilities? 

7. What specific initiatives are you interested in working on if you are appointed as a 
Commissioner? 

Updated 1/4/2012 BJones 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Page 1 of 1



APPLICATION 

fora 

City of Springfield 

DEC I'I,Z012 

City Manager's Office 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
( 541) 726-3700 

Citizen Advisory Board I Commission I Committee 

Plea!UI print or tY,oe: 

Board I Commission I Committee applying for: 

Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission 
(A separate application must be completed for each board I commission I committee) 

Name: Kenneth Douglas (Doug) Keeler 
·········---------··············--·-- -···························-··-----

Middio, ini!i91 Lnst 

Home address: 3905 Hayden Bridge Road, Springfield, OR 97 4 77 
· ------ ---Street ______ ·-----······--····--- City___ ---- -·----- Zio __________ _ 

Day phone: . 541-912-3004 Evening phone: 541-7 41-9168 

Do you live within the Springfield city limits? Qves :::> lfyes, .how long? ________ _ 

(!) No ~- If no, do you Hve inside Springfield's urban growth 

Ward number (city residents only): __ -'--_ 

boundary? (!)Yes QNo 

Are you a Springfield property owner? 

Are you a Springfield business owner? 

Are you a registered voter? 

Occupation: Retired 

(!)Yes 

QNo 

Oves 

{!)'Yes 

QNo 

----~---------------
Place :of employment: 

Business address: NA 

NA 
---------------------------

Education: BS in Civil Engineering, Oregon State University, 1993 

(Over, please} 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Page 1 of 2



Please print or type: 

1. What experience I training I qualifications do you have for this particular board I commission I committee? 

I am an Oregon Professional Engineer specializing in Environmental Engineering. Among other 
professional positions, I have managed large industrial wastewater facilities. 

2. What specific contribution do you hope to make? 

_L will continue to bring a perspective that bC;;Jiances financial responsibility with environmental __ _ 
stewardship, relying on a strong technical and regulatory understanding. 

---------------------·---

3. Briefly describe your involvement in relevant community groups and activities. (Lack of previous involvement 
will not necessarily disqualify you from consideration.) 

It has bee!J._r:!}Y privilege tQ _ _?.erve as Springfiet9's citizen representative to MWMC since 199?_. _ 
Prior to that I served on MWMC's biosolids citizen advisory committee. I have served on water 

--uttttty-iJoa r d s as well. --------- - ·-----

-------------------------------· 

4. What community topics concern you that relate to this board I commission/ committee? Why do you want to 
become a member? 

M'{v'~as been described as a model of good intergovernmental leadership. I hope to have 
the opportunity to continue contributing to this legacy. 

-~------------

----------------------------

5. Most boards I commissions I committees meet monthly. Subcommittees may meet more frequently. Meetings 
generally last one and one-half hours. It is highly recommended you attend a meeting before submitting 
the application. Check the times when you could attend meetings, 

0 Early morning (6:30-8:30 am) [{] Noontime (noon .. l:30 pm) [{] Late afternoon (4-6 pm) 0 Evenings 

6. How did you hear about this vacancy? 

0 Newspaper ad D Newspaper article D Radio/TV D Mall notice D Word of mouth 

0 Other Incumbent 

December 14, 2012 
---------· 

Date 

q Retun'! this application to the City Manager's Office, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield, OR 97477 

For more information please call the City Manager's Office at 726-3700 
ft 

Printed on recycled paper \I 
ATTACHMENT 2 

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 3 
Page 1 of 2



. - . ·: . ~ ·.·: ·~ :··, . • •• · •• < •• .->·· ... ··- -~.·' · ....... ."· . .·., .· .•· :·;,.;: __ -_-

iftit .::tff'OA TION fiir .• G!iY q( sp/inglio/ri Citiz.~h II<M"9'r 'a,a!dt pomml~~ tq.lmmr'ff!re . · •. 
·;- :.::· ~:}i:· ' • 

. .. ~: .·~ 

.. . 

·~··What ~peqitfc cqnfributiqn ·do Y9!rl'h9,J)etom~ke? 

.T. --~~-~: ..... ····~·: < .•.• ·~~""-J-~iJ?~4~~···~·· .. bQC.~ •. ~ WlY; 

:, ·:._,:."···· . :~ . ' .. ·.··•.··.· 

· .. 5 .• M9st·oc>~rds /.c9mlllis;S!?t1s 1 borniT!itt.~.~$trl~et monthfy. ·~Libc9rnm\Jte~.~.'V~Y m~~t-f:nor¢ fr13ciU~ntly;. M!3t3.lir$~ 
. g·ener~liY :Jq~t9ht3.9P~ 9pt3~h~lfh9ur~i ;ftl~ blgh/y r~~i:>fl1mendruiYllt1 iltte11da pje¢tiri!l b~f,ofe iiubmiffifig. tffe ~pplfcation~ · Gp.eq~ th€diJ:rles ~n~r yqu pould i;lttend meetii1g~; · , · , · .·· ·. · ·;,. · · · · , . , : : · · · 

. ~ E·~rly ~otping(6isg,s;;39 a(ll) '· QJoNOqhtime ~nq(ltH:30.pm) .'!)a' .. L~t~ att~(hqpn'(f?Pm) · ~ .s~~rilnp& 
. . 

e. ·How ~idyou h13~r c:ih9GHhis v~¢~npy? .· . 

P N$wsp~p~r ~d. 6 Ne~§p~~eraftipiE! CJ R?ctio!lV 

0 · eq~rq 1 9ofl"lt1li$~iqn 1 ciJffimitt¢~·.roef"l1ber 

0 Maii.notice. CJ Word :ot.O,pqth 

···~ Oth~r S*:~r at.: ·,fi>r·~··?~JI'('~~ '~h ;1\~e;, 

.··· · •.•..•.. · H A~~: A'7.<D~te ·.·• 
·.'··· ·.·•·. 

. . . 

• • • : • c .·ft . 
. frit.ite4 o~ recycleCfp~per. \1 

' , .. - ·: ·. --. ;·:· .. ,· 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Page 2 of 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Work Session 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Linda Pauly/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: (541)726-4608 
 Estimated Time: 60 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD 2030 REFINEMENT PLAN: ECONOMIC ELEMENT POLICIES 

TO ADDRESS COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL LAND NEEDS  
(METRO PLAN AMENDMENT FILE NO. LRP 2009-00014) 

ACTION 
REQUESTED:  

Review and provide input on the draft economic development goals, policies and 
implementation strategies in Attachment 1 that will be included in Springfield’s 
proposed Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan.  Council previously reviewed the 
goals and policies (items highlighted in blue) at the November 26, 2012 work 
session.   

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Adoption of the Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan (SRP) Economic Element will 
allow the City to articulate its desired economic future and its preferred land use 
strategies to attain that vision in compliance with Statewide Planning Goal 9, 
Economic Development.    

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
2. Draft SRP Economic Element  
3. Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan Key Milestones 
4. Supplemental Regulatory Information  

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

At the November 26, 2012 work session, the Council requested additional 
consideration, additions and revisions to some items.   Staff’s suggested edits to 
address these items have been incorporated into the document in Attachment 2 and 
are highlighted in yellow.   
 
The draft SRP Economic Element policies address the City’s economic 
opportunities, land needs and strategies for the SRP 2030 plan horizon.  Adoption 
of the SRP Economic Element will establish a clear economic development policy 
direction that identifies the City’s strengths and opportunities, and its position in the 
broader Southern Willamette Valley region.  The adopted policies will provide 
support for job creation in Springfield by: 1) identifying industrial/employment 
land needs; 2) designating and zoning a 20-year land supply to provide 
opportunities for commercial and industrial development and use; and 3) 
confirming the City’s commitment to growth of the local, regional and State 
economy through excellent community development aligned with Springfield’s 
interests, values and assets.    
 
The draft Economic Element policies were developed through an extensive multi-
year public process, with input from City Council and Planning Commission work 
sessions, public hearings, the Commercial and Industrial Lands Stakeholder and 
Technical Advisory Committees, an on-line community development survey, two 
visioning workshops, a series of public open houses to review options and concepts 
for potential Land Use Efficiency Measures and potential expansion of the Urban 
Growth Boundary, and additional analysis by staff of potential commercial and 
industrial sites inside and outside the Urban Growth Boundary.  Economic 
development goals and strategies from the draft 2006 Springfield Economic 
Development Plan, the Metro Plan and the Regional Prosperity Economic 
Development Plan (adopted by the Joint Elected Officials in 2010) were considered 
and incorporated into the draft Economic Element.  
  

 



 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 1/22/2013  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Len Goodwin, DPW Director 
Linda Pauly, Principal Planner  

BRIEFING 

Subject: SPRINGFIELD 2030 REFINEMENT PLAN: 
ECONOMIC ELEMENT POLICIES TO 
ADDRESS COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL 
LAND NEEDS (METRO PLAN AMENDMENT 
FILE NO. LRP 2009-00014) 

MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE: Adoption of the Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan (SRP) Economic Element will allow 
the City to articulate its desired economic future and its preferred land use strategies to attain 
that vision in compliance with Statewide Planning Goal 9, Economic Development.    

COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Community and Economic Development and Revitalization/Mandate.  
 
The SRP Economic Element identifies the goals, objectives, policies, implementation actions, 
and factual base that the City of Springfield, in cooperation with Lane County, will adopt to 
provide an adequate 20-year land supply for economic development and employment growth in 
compliance with Statewide Planning Goal 9: Economic Development and Goal 2: Land Use 
Planning.  

ACTION REQUESTED:  On November 26, 2012, the Council conducted a work session to 
review and discuss ongoing policy development for the Economic Element of the Springfield 
2030 Refinement Plan. The November session was focused on the Economic Element Goal and 
Policy statements.  The Council requested additional consideration of some items, and suggested 
additions and revisions to others.   Staff’s suggested edits to address these items have been 
incorporated into the document in Attachment 2. These revised sections are highlighted in 
yellow.   
 
At the January 22, 2013 work session, the Council is asked to: 
 

1. Review staff’s revisions to the Goal and Policy statements highlighted in yellow. 
2. Review and provide staff direction regarding the recommended draft Implementation 

Strategies. Implementation Strategies are the steps the City will take to guide the 
implementation of the Goals and Policies.   
 

BACKGROUND: In 2008 Springfield began a Commercial and Industrial Buildable Lands 
Study planning process — referred to locally as the “CIBL”— to determine the City’s needs for 
commercial and industrial land for the period 2010-2030.  In consideration of the City Council’s 
goals, input from the community, the findings and conclusions of the CIBL technical analysis, 
and the requirements of Statewide Planning Goal 9, staff prepared the draft economic policy 
element of the Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan (SRP).  The SRP Economic Element identifies 
Springfield’s preferred land use strategies to support industrial and other employment 1 

                                                           
1  As defined in Oregon Administrative Rule 660-009-0005:  "Other Employment Use" means all non-industrial 

employment activities including the widest range of retail, wholesale, service, non-profit, business headquarters, Attachment 1-1



MEMORANDUM 1/15/2013 Page 2 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 3 
 

development opportunities in the community, and as such will guide land use changes for lands 
within Springfield’s Urban Growth Boundary (UGB).  
 
The SRP Economic Element (AIS Attachment 2) will guide the future planning and 
development of land for commercial, industrial and other employment purposes within 
Springfield’s Urban Growth Boundary (UGB).  The proposed Goals, Policies and 
Implementation Strategies are supported by and in response to the factual basis contained in the 
the work products of the CIBL study —  the City of Springfield Commercial and Industrial 
Buildable Lands Inventory and Economic Opportunities Analysis (September 2009) and the 
Economic Development Objectives and Implementation Strategies (October 2008) prepared for 
the City of Springfield by ECONorthwest which will be adopted into the SRP as the Technical 
Supplements to the Economic Element.  CIBL study updates the community’s economic 
patterns, potentialities, strengths and deficiencies as they relate to state and national trends and 
serves as the factual basis for the proposed policies.   
 
These draft documents — or revisions to these documents as directed by the Council at this and 
upcoming work sessions — will be included in the City’s proposal to amend the Metro Plan and 
the UGB.2  At present, staff anticipates scheduling the plan amendment adoption process to 
begin in April-May 2013.  The content of these draft documents will also be subject to further 
refinement and revision through the public review process leading up to adoption.  For example, 
the Council may receive testimony from the public in support of, or in opposition to specific 
policies or implementation strategies in the Economic Element and Council may direct staff to 
amend, add or delete text.  The Council may also receive additional testimony that supports or 
refutes the methodology, assumptions and/or results of the CIBL Analysis.   
 
Issues and strategies addressed in the SRP Economic Element include: 

• A proposal to expand the UGB to designate “Employment Opportunity” holding areas 
for future development of industries that require large sites 

• Proposals to update plan designations, zoning and development standards to advance 
Springfield’s economic development, growth management and community livability 
objectives.   

 
The SRP Economic Element is a road map for engaging the community in planning and zoning 
updates for the City’s key redevelopment centers and corridors, with particular emphases on 
creating more zoning flexibility, more mixing of compatible land uses, and creating/enhancing 
opportunities for new development that provides jobs.  The proposed policies and 
implementation strategies are organized under seven broad goals that seek to:  

• Broaden and diversify the economy while maintaining or enhancing the environment 
• Plan and zone land to support creation of higher wage jobs 
• Strengthen Springfield’s employment centers and economic corridors 
• Support emerging economies, innovation and resilience 
• Encourage community and stakeholder collaboration 
• Improve land use decision making processes. 

                                                                                                                                                                                    
administrative and governmental employment activities that are accommodated in retail, office and flexible building 
types. Other employment uses also include employment activities of an entity or organization that serves the medical, 
educational, social service, recreation and security needs of the community typically in large buildings or multi-
building campuses. 

 
2  The City Council work session packet for October 22, 2012 included an overview of the Springfield 2030 Refinement 

Plan review and adoption process. 

Attachment 1-2



MEMORANDUM 1/15/2013 Page 3 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 3 
 

 
DISCUSSION:  The draft Implementation Strategies are now ready for Council review. Public 
hearings on the CIBL were conducted by the Springfield Planning Commission and City 
Council October 2009-January 2010. The Council adopted the CIBL by resolution on January 
19, 2010 as a preliminary interim step.  Based on that Council decision, staff has prepared the 
draft 2030 SRP Economic Element and directed the City’s consultant, ECONorthwest, to 
prepare preliminary concepts for expansion of the UGB.  The preliminary draft and concepts — 
together with information about the Residential Lands Study and Land Use Efficiency Measures 
—were distributed for review to the Springfield and Lane County Planning Commissions, the 
public, and affected agencies in December 2009-February 2010 and were presented to the public 
at open houses and at a series of joint Planning Commission work sessions and public hearings 
conducted February - May 2010.  Staff considered the testimony and comments received and the 
recommendations of the two Planning Commissions, and prepared the draft policies in AIS 
Attachment 2 to address issues raised.  Staff has also conducted additional analysis since May 
2010 to refine the proposals and to address emerging issues.  City Economic Development staff 
have reviewed the draft Economic Element in detail and support its recommendation to Council.    
 
NEXT STEPS: City Council previously adopted the SRP Residential Element in 2011.  In this 
current project phase, Council is in the midst of a series of work sessions to consider the 
proposed Economic and Urbanization Elements of the SRP and a proposed UGB expansion.   
 
Adoption of the SRP Economic Element (subject of this memorandum) and a UGB Amendment 
(subject of a future work session) will require a Metro Plan amendment process with co-
adoption by Lane County. 
   
Once Council concurs with the draft language of the Economic Element and the proposed UGB 
expansion, staff will submit the proposal to the Oregon Land Conservation and Development 
Department and schedule the public review and approval process.   
 
Follow-up actions will include development and adoption of the SRP Land Use and Urban 
Design Element, a parcel-specific plan diagram, and SRP refinements to other Metro Plan 
Elements at Council discretion.   

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and provide staff direction regarding the recommended 
draft goals, policies and implementation strategies) in the proposed Economic Element 
(Attachment 2).  Staff anticipates a third work session may be needed to complete this review.   
 
Option 1:  Direct staff to prepare the draft Economic Element for public review (web site, public 
open houses and outreach to community groups) leading up to adoption hearings to be scheduled 
for this year. 
 
Option 2: Suggest or request edits to specific draft goals and policies, which staff would craft 
and bring back for Council review at a subsequent work session. 
 
Option 3: Request additional information from staff to be provided in a future work session(s) to 
explain specific draft goals and policies. 
 
 

Attachment 1-3



 

1 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Metro Plan Amendment 
LRP 2009-00014 

 

SPRINGFIELD 2030 REFINEMENT PLAN 
ECONOMIC ELEMENT 

Draft 3 January 10, 2013  

OVERVIEW  

The purpose of this Economic Element is to identify the goals, objectives, policies, implementation 
actions and findings that the City of Springfield, in cooperation with Lane County, has adopted to 
provide an adequate land supply for economic development and employment growth in compliance 
with Statewide Planning Goal 9, Economic Development.  The economic development policy direction 
established through adoption of the Economic Element is focused to capitalize on Springfield’s strengths 
and opportunities within the broader Southern Willamette Valley region.  The goals and objectives 
express the desired community development outcomes and economic benefits the City aspires to 
achieve.  The policies and implementation actions are the City’s agreements and commitments to 
support the growth of the local, regional and State economy through land use patterns that provide and 
sustain a healthy, prosperous and equitable environment aligned with Springfield’s interests, values and 
assets.    

Goal 9. Economic Development – To provide adequate opportunities throughout the state for a 
variety of economic activities vital to the health, welfare, and prosperity of Oregon’s citizens.   

The Economic Element identifies Springfield’s preferred land use strategies to support industrial and 
other employment 1 development opportunities in the community.  The City conducted a Commercial 
and Industrial Land Needs study in 2008-2009 to update the community’s economic patterns, 
potentialities, strengths and deficiencies as they relate to state and national trends.  The work products 
of the study —  the City of Springfield Commercial and Industrial Buildable Lands Inventory and 
Economic Opportunities Analysis (September 2009) and the Economic Development Objectives and 
Implementation Strategies (October 2008) prepared for the City of Springfield by ECONorthwest — are 
adopted as Technical Supplements to the Economic Element.  Economic development issues identified 
in the draft Springfield Economic Development Plan (2006) were incorporated into the analysis and 
                                                           
1 As defined in Oregon Administrative Rule 660-009-0005:  "Other Employment Use" means all non-industrial 
employment activities including the widest range of retail, wholesale, service, non-profit, business headquarters, 
administrative and governmental employment activities that are accommodated in retail, office and flexible 
building types. Other employment uses also include employment activities of an entity or organization that serves 
the medical, educational, social service, recreation and security needs of the community typically in large buildings 
or multi-building campuses. 
 

Attachment 2-1



 

2 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

strategies.   Input was received from citizens, stakeholder groups, commissions and elected officials 
through a citizen involvement process that included a Commercial and Industrial Buildable Lands (CIBL) 
Stakeholder Committee, online public survey, visioning workshops, work sessions, open houses and 
public hearings conducted between 2008 and 2013.   

RELATIONSHIP TO THE METRO PLAN, FUNCTIONAL PLANS AND OTHER 
REFINEMENT PLANS 

The Economic Element establishes the comprehensive plan policies and land use regulations applicable 
to lands within Springfield’s Urban Growth Boundary that are designated for commercial and industrial 
uses.   These policies and implementation actions supplement, update and refine the more general 
metro-wide goals, objectives, and findings contained in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area 
General Plan (Metro Plan) Economic Element Chapter IIIB.  Issues not addressed in this element are 
addressed in the Metro Plan.  In those instances where findings and policies in this element differ from 
policies in the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan Economic Element (e.g. references to 
Springfield sites, industries, employers or employment designations), the Springfield 2030 Refinement 
Plan Economic Element shall prevail.    

The Economic Element is also intended to supplement and reinforce — but not to modify — economic 
development goals, objectives, and policies in existing acknowledged refinement plans.  It provides 
policy direction for updating and amending refinement plans, zoning, and development regulations to 
address the community’s commercial, industrial and other employment development needs.  As 
Springfield implements this element — through future adoption of updates to land use refinement plans 
at the city-wide, district, corridor, and neighborhood scales, and through the review of property owner-
initiated proposals—the City shall continue to analyze the suitability and capacity of the existing 
commercial, industrial and other employment designations in terms of location, intensity and mix of 
uses, design, and infrastructure.   Based on more detailed and specific levels of analysis, the City shall 
amend the Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan Diagram and Metro Plan Diagram as necessary.   

The Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan Land Use and Urban Design Element identifies the geographic 
locations and describes the physical characteristics of Springfield’s existing commercial, industrial and 
mixed use districts and provides additional guidance for implementing Economic Element policies by 
establishing new districts or zones, by refining existing districts or zones, and by establishing criteria for 
mixing land uses within a zone or development area to achieve 2030 economic development objectives.   

METRO AREA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT GOALS 

The Metro Plan Economic Element articulates the region’s economic goals and objectives.  The Plan lists 
a single economic development goal: 

Broaden, improve, and diversify the metropolitan economy while maintaining or enhancing the 
environment.  

Attachment 2-2



 

3 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Springfield’s economic development planning goals affirm this Metro Plan goal with an appropriate 
emphasis on maintaining and enhancing Springfield's role, responsibility, and identity within the regional 
and state economies of which it is a part.    

The Economic Element also integrates the goals and strategies of the Regional Prosperity Economic 
Development Plan — approved by the Springfield, Eugene and Lane County Joint Elected Officials (JEO) 
in February 2010 — to acknowledge Springfield’s commitment to coordinating the land use policies that 
will support the creation of economic opportunities that are closely aligned with our region’s assets and 
values.  

The Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan implements, interprets, and supplements the Metro Plan 
Economic Element as follows: 

SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLANNING  GOALS AND OBJECTIVES  

EG-1  Broaden, improve and diversify the state and regional economy, and the 
 Springfield economy in particular, while maintaining or enhancing 
 environmental quality and Springfield’s natural heritage.   

EG-2 Support attainment of the Regional Prosperity Economic Development 
 Plan2 goals for creating new metropolitan area jobs in the chosen 
 economic opportunity areas, increasing the average annual wage and 
 reducing unemployment.  

 
EG-3 Strengthen and maintain strong, connected employment centers and 
 economic corridors to support small, medium and large businesses. 
 
EG-4  Establish, strengthen and maintain viable commercial centers to improve 
 the community’s access to goods and services. 

EG-5  Support the development of emerging economies guided by the 
 following principles:3 

a. Healthy Living—Champion businesses and entrepreneurs that promote a 
healthy, safe, and clean community while enhancing, protecting, and 
making wise use of natural resources.  

                                                           
2 Regional Economic Development Plan — approved by the Springfield, Eugene and Lane County Joint Elected 
Officials (JEO) in February 2010 
 
3Ibid 

Attachment 2-3



 

4 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

b. Ideas to Enterprise—Encourage a culture of entrepreneurship and re-
investment into the local community.  

c. Be Prepared—Contribute to development of the region’s physical, social, 
educational, and workforce infrastructure to meet the needs of tomorrow. 

d. Local Resilience— Support businesses and entrepreneurs that lead the city 
and region to greater economic independence, innovation, and growth of 
the traded sector economies. 

e. Regional Identity—Create a strong economic personality that celebrates 
our region’s attributes and values.  

EG-6  Encourage and facilitate community and stakeholder collaboration. 
 
EG-7   Make development decisions predictable, fair and cost-effective.  
 
The Economic Element implements and interprets these economic development goals and principles 
through the following Economic Development Policies and Implementation Actions: 

SPRINGFIELD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT POLICIES AND IMPLEMENTATION 
STRATEGIES  

Goal  
EG-1 
 

Broaden, improve and diversify the state and regional economy, 
and the Springfield economy in particular, while maintaining or 
enhancing environmental quality and Springfield’s natural 
heritage.  

Policy 
E.1 

Plan and zone sufficient land to support the creation of 13,440 new jobs between 
2010 and 2030 within Springfield’s Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) by bringing new 
land into the UGB to provide Employment Opportunity Areas and by adopting plan 
designations, policies and implementation actions to support infill, redevelopment, 
mixed-use zoning and the growth of home-based employment occurring in non-
employment zones, as identified in the Springfield Economic Opportunities Analysis.  
(Data source: Economic Opportunities Analysis 2009) 

Implementation 
Strategy 

1.1 Amend the UGB, Metro Plan diagram and text to add 6404 acres of suitable 
“Employment Opportunity Areas (EOA)” to provide land for employers 
requiring sites larger than 20 acres and preserve the suitable sites for future 
development by creating and applying an “Urban Holding Area - Employment 
Opportunity Area” (UHA – EOA) designation and overlay zone to the sites as 

                                                           
4 Exact number of acres to be determined through the public process leading up to adoption of this draft policy. 

Attachment 2-4



 

5 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

described in the Urbanization Element and Springfield Development Code.  
(Data source: Economic Opportunities Analysis 2009)  

Implementation 
Strategy  

1.2 Designate an adequate supply of land that is planned and zoned to provide 
sites of varying locations, configurations, size and characteristics as identified 
and described in the Economic Opportunity Analysis to accommodate 
industrial and other employment over the planning period.  These sites may 
include vacant undeveloped land; partially developed sites with potential for 
additional development through infill development; and sites with 
redevelopment potential. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

1.3 Continue to conduct focused neighborhood, district, and corridor refinement 
planning processes that engage the community to identify sites with 
potential for infill and redevelopment; and work collaboratively to update 
planning and zoning to support job creation and more efficient land use.    

Implementation 
Strategy 

1.4 Conduct a comprehensive review of Springfield ‘s industrial and commercial 
land use plan designations and zoning districts (SDC 3.2-305 and 3.2-405) and 
schedule of use categories (SDC 3.2-310 and 3.2-410) to identify potential 
updates that may be better aligned with the land, real estate and 
development requirements of modern industry and commerce to ensure 
that Springfield has sites and conditions favorable for industry and 
commerce to operate efficiently. 

Policy  
E.2 

Establish minimum parcel sizes within the “Urban Holding Area - Employment 
Opportunity Areas” (UHA – EOA) of 20 acres or larger5 to reserve suitable large 
parcels. (Data source: Economic Opportunities Analysis 2009) 

Policy 
E.3 

Work with property owners and their representatives to ensure that prime 
development and redevelopment sites throughout Springfield and its Urban 
Growth Boundary that are designated for employment use are preserved for future 
employment needs and are not subdivided or used for non-employment uses. 

Policy 
E.4 

Expand industrial site opportunities through evaluating and rezoning commercial, 
residential, and industrial land for the best economic return for the community 
through the process of Periodic Review of the Metro Plan, refinement plans, master 
plans, expanding the urban growth boundary, and other means.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

4.1 Consider updating the Development Code to create more zoning flexibility to 
allow development of industrial or business parks to provide opportunities 
for development of business clusters for related or complementary 
businesses.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

4.2 Establish an “Employment Mixed-Use” plan designation to allow secondary 
supporting land uses in walkable employment centers served by multiple 
modes of transportation to support the goals of compact urban 
development. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

4.3 Prepare or update refinement, corridor and district plans to create more 
opportunities for mixed land uses.  Prioritize planning for mixed-used 
development that includes retail, office commercial, and multifamily housing 
in downtown, Glenwood, along the Main Street corridor and along the 

                                                           
5 Exact minimum parcel size(s) to be determined through the public process leading up to adoption of this draft 
policy and may vary from 20 to 50 acres. 
 

Attachment 2-5



 

6 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Downtown to Gateway transit corridor.   
Implementation 
Strategy 

4.4 Continue to support policies and develop implementation tools to encourage 
economically feasible mixed-use development and nodal development in 
Springfield’s downtown, Glenwood, and in mixed-use nodes identified in 
TransPlan or in locations identified through the refinement planning process. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

4.5 Encourage co-location of residential and commercial uses in existing 
buildings by developing resources to make available financial assistance for 
necessary building upgrades to meet requirements in the building code, such 
as improvements to meet seismic standards. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

4.6 Increase opportunities for siting employment centers where they can be 
efficiently served by multiple modes of transportation.   

Policy 

E.5 

Provide an adequate, competitive short-term supply of suitable land to respond to 
economic development opportunities as they arise. “Short-term supply" means 
suitable land that is ready for construction within one year of an application for a 
building permit or request for service extension. "Competitive Short-term Supply" 
means the short-term supply of land provides a range of site sizes and locations to 
accommodate the market needs of a variety of industrial and other employment 
uses. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

5.1 Continue to add to the City’s short-term supply of land through provision of 
urban services as resources become available and though annexation and 
other agreements as described in the Urbanization Element and Springfield 
Development Code. 

Policy 
E.6 

Facilitate short term and long term redevelopment activity and increased efficiency 
of land use through the urban renewal program, updates to refinement plans and 
the development review process. 

Policy  
E.7 

Where possible, concentrate development on sites with existing infrastructure or on 
sites where infrastructure can be provided relatively easily and at a comparatively 
low cost. 

Policy  
E.8 

Continue implementing the Downtown District Plan and Implementation Strategy 
adopted in 2010 to guide revitalization and redevelopment in downtown as 
resources are available. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

8.1 Encourage employers to locate in downtown Springfield, when appropriate.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

8.2 Consider amendments to the Downtown Refinement Plan and Downtown 
Mixed Use Zone to create new capacity and support for downtown 
employment uses that use land more efficiently and minimizes the costs of 
providing infrastructure. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

8.3 Consider amendments to infrastructure plans to include the infrastructure 
and services that businesses need to operate in downtown Springfield.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

8.4 Develop programs to promote investments in existing buildings to make 
downtown more attractive, (e.g. the Urban Renewal and Main Street 
programs). 

Implementation 
Strategy 

8.5 Develop a marketing strategy to attract businesses to downtown Springfield, 
including ways to make available low-cost assistance for businesses moving 
to downtown. 

Implementation 8.6 Continue to partner with TEAM Springfield partners to identify and 

Attachment 2-6



 

7 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Strategy implement short term and long term actions to revitalize downtown. 
Implementation 
Strategy 

8.7 Collaborate with Springfield Utility Board and other service providers to 
minimize cost of upgrading and modernizing downtown infrastructure. 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

8.8 Continue to leverage and expand Downtown Springfield as the City’s civic 
and government center by promoting, investing and seeking opportunities to 
locate new federal, state and local civic buildings in Downtown or, — if 
Downtown sites are not readily available — in locations with excellent transit 
connections to or through Downtown. 

Policy 
E.9 

Encourage and facilitate redevelopment of Glenwood as a mixed use housing, 
employment and commercial center. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

9.1 Continue to support redevelopment of sites in Glenwood through planning, 
key investments, innovative development standards, and focused activity 
through the Springfield Economic Development Agency (SEDA), the 
Glenwood Urban Renewal Plan, the Glenwood Refinement Plan and the 
Glenwood Riverfront Plan Mixed-Use Plan District.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

9.2 Provide the public infrastructure and services necessary for development in 
Glenwood, as funds allow. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

9.3 Coordinate economic development in Glenwood with regional and State 
economic development efforts.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

9.4 Assist economic development in Glenwood through techniques such as 
optioning land, land assembly, and cooperative development agreements to 
assist developers with land assembly issues. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

9.5 Recruit anchor institutions, such as academic and health care institutions to 
locate in Springfield.  Recruit to establish a University of Oregon anchor land 
use in Glenwood to stimulate private investment in redevelopment of vacant 
or neglected sites. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

9.6 Implement the Glenwood Riverfront District/Franklin Corridor District Plan 
and Phase One plan amendments adopted in 2012.   

Policy 
E.10 

Continue to provide public policy and financial support when possible for 
redevelopment in Springfield.  Through the annual Goal-setting process, the City 
Council shall identify redevelopment target areas.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

10.1 Continue to conduct focused refinement planning in key redevelopment 
areas, as directed by the City Council, and as resources are available.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

10.2 Future refinement planning processes shall identify opportunity sites with 
the greatest potential for redevelopment and shall consider and 
acknowledge economic analyses to evaluate market potential and feasibility.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

10.3 When preparing or amending refinement plans, work with neighborhood 
groups to identify needs and opportunities for creating neighborhood mixed 
use centers near schools and parks to encourage development of 
neighborhood-serving “corner store” scale retail, small office or live-work 
units in or adjacent to  residential areas.  Consider establishing a 
Neighborhood Commercial Mixed Use designation, overlay or zone.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

10.4 Designate a Neighborhood Mixed Use center in Jasper Natron within one half 
mile of the future school/park sites. 

Implementation 10.5 Encourage opportunities for employment close to residences, including 

Attachment 2-7



 

8 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Strategy mixed-use development.  
Implementation 
Strategy 

10.6 Establish an Employment Mixed-Use plan designation that could be applied 
to land along the existing and proposed future high capacity transit corridors 
and in Nodal Development areas.   

Goal 
EG-2 

Support attainment of the Regional Prosperity Economic 
Development Plan6 goals for creating of new metropolitan area 
jobs in the chosen economic opportunity areas, increasing the 
average annual wage and reducing unemployment. 

Policy 
E.11 

Integrate opportunistic economic development objectives into Springfield’s land use 
and supply analyses and policies. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

11.1 Plan, zone and reserve a sufficient supply of industrial and commercial 
buildable land to create opportunity sites for employment uses identified in 
the 2009 Economic Opportunities Analysis (EOA), with an initial emphasis on 
Target Industries listed in EOA Table S-1, page iii. 

Policy  
E.12 

Recruit or support businesses that pay higher than average wages for the region (as 
reported by the Oregon Employment Department) to diversify and expand 
Springfield’s economy.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

12.1 Work with other economic development organizations to target and recruit 
businesses: (1) with above average wages, (2) other benefits such as health 
insurance, especially for part-time employees, and/or (3) that provide other 
benefits such as job advancement or ownership opportunities.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

12.2 Continue to coordinate with community economic development 
organizations and local, regional and State economic development agencies 
to develop a coherent and effective economic development marketing 
program.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

12.3 Work with the State to have one or more sites certified as project-ready 
through the State’s certified Industrial Lands program. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

12.4 Encourage the location and expansion of traded sector industries as a means 
to increase the average wage and contribute to the growth of the local 
sector economy.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

12.5 Support increased potential for employment in one of the regional industry 
clusters.    

Implementation 
Strategy 

12.6 Support development of convention- and tourism-related economic 
activities. 

Goal  
EG-3 

Strengthen and maintain strong, connected employment centers 
and economic corridors to support small, medium and large 
businesses. 

Policy Advocate for and support State, Federal and Metro regional transportation network 

                                                           
66 Regional Economic Development Plan — approved by the Springfield, Eugene and Lane County Joint Elected 
Officials (JEO) in February 2010 
 

Attachment 2-8



 

9 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

E.13 development policies and initiatives that strengthen Springfield’s economic corridor 
connections and development/redevelopment potential. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

13.1 Take advantage of new commercial and residential development 
opportunities that will be stimulated by the infrastructure projects identified 
in the Springfield TSP, such as the Franklin Multi-way Boulevard in 
Glenwood.  

Policy 
E.14 

Leverage and promote Springfield’s Interstate 5 corridor location and visibility. 

Policy 
E.15 

Work with Lane Transit District and Oregon Department of Transportation to ensure 
that transportation system improvements address the needs of existing commerce 
while strengthening Springfield’s economic corridor connections and 
development/redevelopment potential.  

Policy 
E.16 

Consider the economic opportunities provided by transportation corridors and seek 
to maximize economic uses in corridors that provide the most optimal locations and 
best exposure for existing and future commercial and industrial uses. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

16.1 Develop a Main Street/Oregon Highway 126 corridor plan to update land use 
designations, zoning, and development standards; evaluate potential nodal 
development areas shown in TransPlan; and coordinate with Lane Transit 
District’s planning for potential transit system improvements.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

16.2 Identify future economic corridor or district improvement areas to be 
targeted with refinement planning (e.g. Downtown to Gateway, Mid-Main to 
Mohawk, Urban Holding Areas). 

Implementation 
Strategy 

16.3 Plan and zone land to maximize utilization of excellent drive-by exposure 
along Main Street/Highway 126B and Pioneer Parkway as future downtown 
commercial and employment development sites, as envisioned in the 2010 
Downtown District Urban Design Plan. 

Policy 
E.17 

Leverage existing rail facilities and future expansion of rail facilities to achieve 
economic development objectives. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

17.1 Maximize existing and future utilization of the Union Pacific rail line that runs 
through Downtown — providing freight, Amtrak service and the potential for 
future commuter rail linking major population and employment centers. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

17.2 Continue to support and advocate for a high speed rail connection to our 
Metro area and promote the advantages of the downtown Springfield 
station site or other Springfield site, and associated rail service maintenance 
and park and ride facilities.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

17.3 Explore the concept of siting a multimodal rail-bus transportation center in 
Downtown to support new Springfield commerce as discussed during the 
2009-2010 Downtown Planning process. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

17.4 Work with railroad industrial land specialist staff and Springfield property 
owners to conduct an inventory of Springfield’s existing rail facilities and 
create a list of industrial sites with existing or previous rail service and/or 
potential for new service, including opportunities to utilize freight rail line 
connectivity between Springfield and the Coos Bay port.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

17.5 Consider how future expansion of rail freight will affect land use and avoid 
re-zoning industrial land with rail access to non-industrial uses, while 
allowing some conversion of existing industrial land to other employment 

Attachment 2-9



 

10 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

uses, especially in high visibility areas such as the South A corridor east of 
Downtown, if uses are compatible with heavy rail impacts. 

Policy 
E.18 

Coordinate transportation and land use corridor planning to include design 
elements that support Springfield’s economic and community development policies 
and contribute to community diversity and inclusivity.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.1 Develop an existing conditions analysis of the corridor that reflects a 
thorough understanding of relevant community issues and service needs. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.2 Identify public involvement techniques to increase meaningful participation 
from traditionally underrepresented groups in the study area. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.3 Establish preferred design concepts for key intersections along the corridor 
that integrate vehicle, pedestrian, bicycle and transit needs.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.4 Conduct corridor planning in a manner that engages representatives of 
diverse, potentially affected interests, including residents, businesses, 
service agencies, community organizations and citizens at large to build 
broad community support.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.5 Develop and implement an effective and comprehensive public engagement 
program for each phase of the proposed corridor transportation and land 
use planning project. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.6 Investigate design elements that improve streetscape conditions and 
develop design concepts and treatments for identified improvement areas. 
Investigate culturally-sensitive design elements that encourage comfortable 
walking and bicycling among traditionally underrepresented groups. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

18.7 Prioritize improvements that would complete local connections to local 
shopping and service opportunities. 

Goal 
EG-4  

Establish, strengthen and maintain viable commercial centers to 
improve the community’s access to goods and services.  

Policy 
E.19 

In the 2030 Plan diagram and Land Use Element, and future refinement planning, 
locate regional, community and neighborhood-serving commercial uses to support 
economically viable centers, enhanced commercial corridors, and walkable 
neighborhood scale mixed-use centers. 

Policy 
E.20 

Support the revitalization of Downtown and re-establishment of a thriving retail 
commerce center by planning and zoning land to provide larger size redevelopment 
sites that fit the needs of modern retailers.   

Policy 
E.21 

Plan and support redevelopment of the Glenwood Franklin Riverfront and 
Downtown districts to be mutually supportive and seek funding to connect the two 
districts with a pedestrian/bike bridge.   

Policy 
E.22 

Plan, designate and zone a minimum of 157 acres of land to allow community and 
neighborhood retail commercial uses in new, existing or expanded mixed use 
centers/nodes to address the land need for retail described in the Economic 
Opportunities Analysis; timing shall be coordinated with City-initiated refinement  
planning processes or through property-owner initiated proposals that are 
consistent with Springfield 2030 Plan policies. 

Implementation 22.1 Expand the Downtown Refinement Plan boundary and Downtown Mixed Use 

                                                           
7 Exact number of acres to be determined through the public process leading up to adoption of this draft policy. 

Attachment 2-10



 

11 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Strategy District to support additional commercial activity and to create a more viable 
retail commercial center as envisioned in the 2010 Downtown District Urban 
Design Plan and Implementation Strategy; and engage the Downtown Citizen 
Advisory Committee, Historic Commission and property owners to ensure 
that the form, scale and intensity of new development contributes positively 
to the adjacent Washburne Historic District neighborhood.   Consider that 
100,000-125,000 square feet of retail is required for a viable retail 
destination district; 50,000-60,000 square feet is needed for an anchor use, 
such as a grocery store or theater multiplex; and contemporary retail 
businesses need wider and less deep space than currently provided by 
buildings on Main Street.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.2 Develop a retail strategy and recruitment plan for the Downtown District, as 
described in the 2010 Downtown District Urban Design Plan and 
Implementation Strategy. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.3 Zone land and provide incentives for development around the Mill/Main 
Street/Island Park future plaza site as described in the 2010 Downtown 
District Urban Design Plan and Implementation Strategy. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.4 Create more opportunities for neighborhood commercial mixed-use centers 
to serve new or underserved neighborhoods.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.5 Through the Main Street Corridor planning process, engage the community 
and property owners to evaluate the market need for a full service grocery 
store in mid-Springfield, identify potential sites, and update zoning as 
necessary.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.6 Plan and zone land in the Jasper Natron area to support neighborhood-
serving retail uses, with site(s) and number of acres to be determined 
through the Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan Diagram planning process. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.7 Continue to provide staff support to encourage and envision redevelopment 
of the Mohawk Center.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.8 Work with SEDA to use Urban Renewal tax increment financing to provide 
development incentives and funds to support redevelopment of Downtown 
and Glenwood with available funds. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

22.9 Through the Main Street Corridor planning process, work with property 
owners and stakeholders to consider mixed-use zoning east of 10th Street 
along Main Street. 

Policy  
E.23 

Identify and target commercial activities that will generate living-wage employment 
opportunities and/or meet daily needs of local residents. 

Policy 
E.24 

Evaluate and redesignate commercially-designated and zoned sites in locations that 
lack adequate transportation access and visibility to allow development of more 
suitable uses.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

24.1 Consider a future plan amendment and zone change process to redesignate 
the 7.37-acre commercial area on South 28th Street to allow expansion of the 
adjacent industrial district. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

24.2 Consider a future plan amendment to redesignate the 7.37-acre commercial 
area on Thurston Road to Low Density Residential.    

Attachment 2-11



 

12 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

24.3 Support property-owner initiated proposals to redesignate and rezone 
commercial land  located outside of any neighborhood refinement plan areas 
adopted after June 2011 to Residential Mixed-Use when consistent with 
Springfield 2030 Plan policies.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

24.4 Work with property owners and stakeholders through the Main Street 
Corridor planning process to consider allowing Medium or High Density 
residential uses in existing commercial zones in addition to commercial uses. 

Policy 
E.25 
 

Update plans and zoning to create more opportunities for mixing compatible 
commercial uses within employment zones in ways that preserve the industrial land 
supply, minimize vehicular trips and traffic congestion, and promote convenience 
and walkability for employees.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

25.1 Create more opportunities for limited and complementary secondary 
commercial uses within buildings in employment zones.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

25.2 Study the feasibility of applying an Employment Mixed-Use or “employment 
transition” zoning concept to land along the south side of South A Street to 
support mixed-use redevelopment activity adjacent to the downtown Booth-
Kelly center and Mill Race restoration areas when development is 
compatible with the existing and future use of the rail corridor.    

Goal  
EG- 5a 
 

Champion businesses and entrepreneurs that promote a 
healthy, safe, and clean community while enhancing, protecting, 
and making wise use of our natural resources.  

Policy 
E.26 

Develop and apply new development standards to lands added to the Springfield 
UGB prior to annexation and development to ensure to ensure that new 
development contributes to a healthy, safe, and clean community while enhancing, 
protecting and making wise use of natural resources.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

26.1 Develop and apply Drinking Water Source Protection Overlay Zoning District 
development standards  in consultation with Springfield Utility Board to the 
lands added to the UGB to ensure that new development contributes to a 
healthy, safe, and clean community while maintaining aquifer recharge and 
protecting drinking water quality and quantity.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

26.2 Review and amend the Springfield Development Code Flood Plain Overlay 
District standards as necessary to maintain compliance with the National 
Flood Insurance Program, prior to adopting plan amendments that allow 
annexation and flood plain development within the Urban Holding Area  – 
Employment Opportunity (UHA-EOA) Overlay District,  to ensure that new 
development complies with Federal law (e.g. the Endangered Species Act), 
promotes public health, safety and welfare, and minimizes public and private 
losses due to flood conditions. 

Policy 

E.27 

Support clean up and re-use of brownfields and contaminated sites as the 
opportunities for reuse arise.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

27.1 Provide public support to identify, assess, clean up and redevelop 
brownfields as resources become available through grants, SEDA, community 
partnerships and private investments.  

Attachment 2-12



 

13 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

27.2 Seek and leverage funding for brownfield assessment and clean up as one 
key tool to assist financing for redevelopment. 

Goal  
EG-5b 

Encourage a culture of entrepreneurship and re-investment into 
the local community.  

Goal  
EG-5c 

Emphasize regional identity by creating a stronger economic 
personality that celebrates the region’s attributes and values.  

Policy 
E.28 

Increase the potential for employment in the regional industry clusters, including: 
Health Care, Communication Equipment, Information Technology (Software), 
Metals (Wholesalers), Local Food and Beverage Production and Distribution, 
Specialty Agriculture, Wood & Forest Products, and Transportation Equipment. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

28.1 Designate and zone land for industrial/technology/business parks to provide 
opportunities for development of business clusters for related or 
complementary businesses. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

28.2 Promote development of support service businesses for business clusters, 
including specialized suppliers for the business cluster, restaurants, financial 
institutions, child care and other services. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

28.3 Promote further development of the health care cluster by examining land-
use policies and, if necessary, modifying those policies to promote health 
care cluster development where the supporting uses are consistent with 
2030 Plan policies or when policies are amended through a district or 
corridor refinement planning process.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

28.4 Promote development of high-tech businesses by continuing to target these 
businesses for recruitment and expansion in Springfield. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

28.5 Coordinate development of business clusters with other cities and economic 
development agencies in the Eugene-Springfield region but emphasize 
development of the business cluster in Springfield. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

28.6 Make Springfield a preferred location for the local food production industry 
by promoting existing, new and growing start-up businesses.   

Policy  
E.29 

Strengthen and grow community partnerships and initiatives that seek to optimize 
coordination of economic development planning with natural resource, open space 
and parks planning.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

29.1 Work with Willamalane and property owners to identify and opportunities to 
integrate parks and recreation facilities (e.g. multi-use paths) and open space 
amenities as sites are master planned for economic development.8 

Implementation 
Strategy 

29.2 Work with the community and project partners to identify opportunities to 
plan, design, build and maintain great public spaces as a means to create 
economic value and neighborhood vitality, as further described in the Urban 
Design Element.   

                                                           
8 Including but not limited to opportunities identified in the most recent Willamalane Comprehensive Plan. 

Attachment 2-13



 

14 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Policy 
E.30 

Plan redevelopment and growth areas in ways that maximize sensitive integration 
of the built and natural environment and that maintain and contribute to the 
community’s access to Springfield’s natural, cultural and recreational assets and 
amenities.     

Policy  
E.31 

Work with the Springfield Historic Commission to optimize coordination of 
economic development planning with historic resources planning.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

31.1 Support and champion businesses, entrepreneurs and community groups 
that preserve and restore historic buildings and sites. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

31.2 Encourage and support Springfield Historic Commission programs and 
activities to educate the public about Springfield’s historic resources.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

31.3 Encourage and support the integration of historic interpretation elements 
into public and private economic development activities.   

Policy  
E.32 

Support community partnerships and initiatives that seek to grow the creative 
economy including but not limited to: cultural industry clusters and arts districts; 
cultural tourism; jobs in film, television, publishing, news media, music, video 
games, social media, design, advertising, performing and visual arts; and update 
land use planning and codes to ensure that Springfield has land appropriately zoned 
to encourage these opportunities.  

Policy  
E.33 

Support and champion arts and culture to enhance economic development by 
partnering with the Springfield Arts Commission, Library, Museum, School District 
19, Travel Lane County and community arts organizations that seek to increase the 
public’s access to the visual, performing, literary, design and architectural arts by 
building partnerships across sectors, missions and levels of government, leveraging 
funds from diverse sources and programs.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

33.1 Collaborate and partner with community arts organizations and the private 
sector on proposals and grant applications for projects that seek to increase 
and broaden the public’s access to the arts.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

33.2 Support proposals that seek to establish art districts, events, arts education 
facilities, studios, performing arts programs, performance spaces, theaters, 
artist-in-residence programs, artist live-work residences and other initiatives 
that contribute to the emergence and growth of Springfield’s creative 
economy.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

33.3 Explore and consider creating a “Percent for Art” program and/or other 
means to increase and broaden the public’s access to the arts. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

33.4 Promote and celebrate Springfield’s and the region’s creative people who 
find success elsewhere and find bridges for them to contribute back to our 
community. 

Policy 
E.34 

Partner with local business and economic development organizations to develop 
and implement an on-going public relations campaign that will promote the region's 
economic identity and successes, both internally and externally. 

Policy 
E.35 

Increase the potential for convention- and tourist-related economic activities to 
generate economic activity, especially in the service industries like retail, food 
services, and accommodations. 

Attachment 2-14



 

15 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

35.1 Assist with conference center development at a suitable site in Springfield 
with a goal of making it financially independent with self-sustaining 
operations. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

35.2 Encourage development of destination point projects (like the Springfield 
Museum Interpretive Center, Dorris Ranch Living History Farm and McKenzie 
River fishing and recreational activities) that draw visitors to the Springfield 
area from regional, national, and international areas. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

35.3 Identify, protect and enhance the factors that are likely to attract visitors to 
Springfield, especially Springfield’s environmental quality and natural beauty 
(e.g. a well-designed wayfinding system).    

Implementation 
Strategy 

35.4 Promote Springfield’s and the region’s natural and cultural resources to 
enhance the cultural tourism within the region. 

Policy  
E.36 

Promote awareness and advocacy for Springfield’s and the region’s quality of life, 
that continues to support and attract investment and innovative entrepreneurial 
talent and builds on our dynamic and diverse economic community.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

36.1 Support NEDCO’s business incubator programs and the Downtown 
Springfield Main Street Program. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

36.2 Nurture and strengthen the diversity, quality and vigor of Springfield’s 
physical, cultural, and educational environment as a fundamental source of 
the City’s economic viability by encouraging minority-run businesses and 
economic entrepreneurship.   

Policy 
E.37 

Support sustainable businesses and practices.  A sustainable business is any 
organization that participates in environmentally friendly or green activities to 
ensure that all processes, products, and manufacturing activities adequately 
address current environmental concerns while maintaining a profit, or businesses 
that “meet the needs of the present world without compromising the ability of the 
future generations to meet their own needs.”9  

Implementation 
Strategy 

37.1 Foster a diverse sustainable economy by partnering locally with other 
organizations to explore opportunities and overcome vulnerabilities, 
incubate and coordinate projects and facilitate dialogue, action and 
education within the community. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

37.2 Promote and recruit businesses that produce sustainable products, have 
sustainable business practices, and/or have sustainable manufacturing 
processes. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

37.3 Support land use patterns that provide easy, multi modal transportation 
options to access services and reduce transportation costs.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

37.4 Consider adjusting development fees, prioritizing services or other incentives 
for development projects to recognize the benefits provided by projects that 
are certified as sustainable to nationally recognized standards (e.g., LEED 
buildings) as economically feasible. 

                                                           
9 United Nations General Assembly (1987) Report of the World Commission on Environment and Development: Our Common 
Future. Transmitted to the General Assembly as an Annex to document A/42/427 - Development and International Co-
operation: Environment 

Attachment 2-15

http://www.un-documents.net/wced-ocf.htm
http://www.un-documents.net/wced-ocf.htm


 

16 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

37.5 Consider providing incentives for development that use sustainable building 
materials or solutions (e.g. using permeable pavement) or use of renewable 
energy sources (e.g. solar or wind power). 

Implementation 
Strategy 

37.6 Consider future agricultural needs and economic opportunities to protect 
agricultural lands for production of local food when developing policies that 
will impact agricultural land outside of the Springfield UGB. 

Goal 
EG-5d 

Be prepared—Contribute to development of the region’s 
physical, social, educational, and workforce infrastructure to 
meet the needs of tomorrow. 

Policy 
E.38 

Strengthen the coordination between infrastructure, planning and investments, 
land use, and economic development goals to prepare land and physical 
infrastructure, in a timely fashion, that is necessary to support business 
development and stimulate quality job creation.   

Policy 
E.39 

Provide adequate infrastructure efficiently and distribute cost fairly.   

Policy 
E.40 

Provide the services, infrastructure, and land needed to attract the identified 
industry clusters, especially where they can increase economic connectivity among 
businesses. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.1 Coordinate capital improvement planning with land use and transportation 
planning to coincide with Springfield’s Economic Element.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.2 Provide the necessary public facilities and services as funds become 
available to foster economic development. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.3 Target resources for sites that provide prime opportunities for employment 
uses as a result of location, site size, or other significant site characteristics. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.4 Ensure that public private development agreements are in effect prior to 
financing public improvements to ensure cost recovery. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.5 Explore alternative funding mechanisms in addition to debt service that 
provide timely completion of ‘connecting’ public facilities (e.g. an unpaved 
block of a street or missing sections of sewer line).   

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.6 Make efficient use of existing infrastructure by promoting development, 
infill, re-use, and redevelopment for commercial and industrial uses and 
develop strategies and incentives to stimulate private investment that is 
resilient to downturns in the local economy. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.7 Continue to seek funding opportunities and public-private partnerships to 
construct key urban infrastructure elements that support pedestrian and 
transit-friendly redevelopment in Glenwood and Downtown, such as the 
Franklin multiway boulevard in Glenwood and enhancements to the Main 
Street/South A couplet through Downtown.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.8 Continue to provide development tools and incentives (such as Urban 
Renewal support) within targeted priority redevelopment areas as funds 
become available to facilitate expedient and economically feasible 
redevelopment.    

Attachment 2-16



 

17 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.9 Develop and implement systems to monitor the supply of commercial and 
industrial lands.  This includes monitoring commercial and industrial 
development (through permits) as well as land consumption (e.g. 
development on vacant, or redevelopable lands). 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.10 Support development of citywide high-speed internet access and other 
telecommunications infrastructure systems with public and private 
providers. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.11 Provide information on infrastructure availability on a site-by-site basis so 
that developers can readily assess infrastructure availability on any given 
site. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.12 Work with property owners and their representatives to ensure that prime 
development and redevelopment sites throughout Springfield and its Urban 
Growth Boundary are known, aggregated, ready to develop, and marketed. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.13 Continue to institute program management and process improvements that 
remove “silos” between the City’s comprehensive planning, infrastructure 
planning, capital improvement program, economic and community 
development, and development review functions to build more 
collaborative high performance planning and response teams.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.14 Inventory and evaluate underdeveloped sites and buildings (e.g. “zombie” 
buildings, brownfields, low-rent and non code-compliant buildings) in an 
effort to assist business re-locations in a timely fashion. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

40.15 Continue to work with property and business owners to support expansion, 
upgrading and construction of “state-of-the art” business facilities.  

Policy 
E.41 

Support the growth and development of existing area businesses to achieve quality 
job creation. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

41.1 Develop and implement an outreach strategy to determine how Springfield 
can assist the economic well-being of existing businesses.  Opportunities for 
assistance may range from ensuring availability of on-street parking to 
providing assistance with the development process to forming public-private 
partnerships to promote local businesses. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

41.2 Encourage and support self-help methods and programs for business districts 
such as the formation of business associations and special self-assessment 
districts for parking and economic improvement. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

41.3 Pursue special projects and grant applications that provide support to local 
business and industry. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

41.4 Continue a City Council program to recognize, champion and award 
entrepreneurs and local small business accomplishments.    

Policy E.42 Support the growth and development of our region’s work ready workforce and 
extend the benefits of a strong employment base equitably.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

42.1 Work with local agencies to meet and sustain workforce needs, such as: 
training and education, job advancement, or local expansion of businesses 
that increase economic diversity and resiliency.   

Attachment 2-17



 

18 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

42.2 Support the efforts of partner agencies to encourage local residents to 
develop skills and other educational attributes that enable them to obtain 
existing jobs. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

42.3 Offer internships and job shadowing educational opportunities for students 
to get involved in local government.    

Implementation 
Strategy 

42.4 Participate in regional efforts to support statewide and/or national 
workforce development strategic initiatives, such as the “Work Ready 
Communities” and “National Career Readiness” certification programs.   

Implementation 
Strategy 

42.5 Participate in and support efforts to provide appropriate training programs 
for portions of the resident population that have not benefitted in the past.  

Policy 
E.43 

Promote and build on the region’s transportation, distribution and logistics 
advantages. 

Goal  
E-5e 

Local Resilience— Support businesses and entrepreneurs that 
lead the city and region to greater economic independence, 
innovation, and growth of the traded sector economies. 

Policy 
E.44 

Expand the City’s partnerships with the University of Oregon, Lane Community 
College, Oregon State University and other education institutions to support the 
development of education and research facilities and programs into Springfield, to 
bring new technologies and innovations to market, and to promote sustainable 
practices. 

Policy 
E.44 

Encourage the formation and expansion of creative and technology based ventures 
by zoning land to allow for well configured and flexible incubator spaces. 

Policy 
E.45 

Consider amendments to regulations that will increase predictability and flexibility 
for industrial site redevelopment and expansion. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

45.1 Consider establishing a new general “Industrial” plan designation to support 
several different kinds of industrial development  

Implementation 
Strategy 

45.2 Consider establishing a new “Employment” plan designation and zone that 
allows a broader array of general industrial uses and develop updated 
buffering standards. 

Goal   
E-6 

Encourage and facilitate community and stakeholder 
collaboration. 

Policy 
E.46 

Identify and include key stakeholder partners in planning efforts to encourage and 
facilitate redevelopment through public-private partnerships. 

Goal   
E-7 

Make development decisions predictable, fair and cost-effective.  

Policy 
E.47 

Enhance, maintain and market Springfield’s reputation for: rapid processing of 
permits and applications, maintaining City agreements and commitments, and 
providing developers with certainty and flexibility in the development process.  

Attachment 2-18



 

19 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Implementation 
Strategy 

47.1 Continually improve development permitting processes to remove 
regulatory impediments to redevelopment as practical, provide efficient 
streamlining of permitting processes, create incentives for redevelopment, 
and provide flexible design standards (clear and objective track plus 
discretionary track) to build on the community’s strong reputation as a 
friendly, welcoming and business-friendly city.  

Implementation 
Strategy 

47.2 Develop business practices and tools to facilitate and streamline owner-
initiated annexations in Glenwood and elsewhere. 

Implementation 
Strategy 

47.3 Streamline the regulatory processes to assist with site selection and 
development that meet market needs. 

 
 

  

Attachment 2-19



 

20 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

 

FINDINGS: 

1. The citizens of the Eugene-Springfield metro area have felt the burden of the financial crisis 
more so than in other counties and other states.  The decline in local jobs, coupled with an 
increased demand for social services, is putting a strain on city, county and state programs.  The 
Eugene-Springfield metro area unemployment rate in July 2009 was 12.5%, a 6 percentage point 
increase over the last year, which is slightly higher than the state unemployment rate of 11.9%.  
The decline in the availability of local jobs has put increased pressure on social services.  The 
number of cases in the federal Temporary Assistance for Needy Families program for our local 
district has increased 18.5 percentage points over the past year.  The number of applications for 
low-income housing in Lane County in 2008 increased 13 percentage points compared to the 
previous year.  These programs are indicative that the economic crisis has significantly impacted 
our local economy and that the need for a regional, long-term plan is present.  (JEO Staff report 
9-14-09). 
 

2. At the June 2009 Joint Elected Officials (JEO) meeting, members approved the framework for a 
regional economic development plan that will better position our regional economy to take 
advantage of economic opportunities that align with our area’s assets and values.   
 

3. Table 1. Summary of input from the Springfield Economic Development Workshop 

Category Issues and themes 

Jobs and the 
economy 

 

Attract businesses that provide stable, living or family wage jobs that provide 
benefits 

Recruit businesses that provide green or sustainable products 

Lower the costs of doing business in the City, such as system development charges 
and permitting fees 

Attract businesses to the City through the use of enterprise zones  

Sustainability 
and the 
environment 

Balance environmental protection and greenfield development 

Encourage green building practices for new development 

Capitalize on opportunities to increase walkability and bicycling  

Land use and 
zoning 

Balance the use of developing green-fields with redeveloping existing land and 
emphasizing infill 

Attachment 2-20



 

21 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Category Issues and themes 

Encourage more efficient land uses, including higher density development where 
appropriate 

Promote nodal development and mixed-use development, especially in downtown 

Provide opportunities for high quality development along the riverfront 

Reevaluate allowable uses, especially near schools 

Consider parking and transportation needs when planning for new uses, especially in 
downtown 

Redevelopment Focus on redevelopment in downtown and Glenwood. 

Revitalize downtown through redevelopment and rehabilitation of old buildings 

Promote re-use of vacant buildings in downtown 

Keep a historical perspective when considering redevelopment 

Source: Springfield economic development workshops, May 20, 2008 and July 31, 2008 

4. Economic development objectives and strategies that encourage transition to a greener 
economy can help strengthen the local economy by driving demand for locally provided 
products and services that conserve energy and reduce emissions.  The need for research, 
design, development, manufacture and retrofit of cleaner, more energy efficient and more 
sustainable alternatives presents major economic opportunities.  

5. Oregon is home to some of the nation’s leading developers, builders, architects, engineers and 
product manufacturers in the green building industry.  These businesses spread economic 
benefits to the community by creating “green collar” jobs — skilled and semi-skilled, well-paying 
jobs that contribute directly to preserving or enhancing environmental quality. For example, 
Oregon’s rapidly growing clean energy sector is showing strong demand for trained workers, 
including solar installers and wind turbine technicians. 

6.  Efforts to retrofit buildings for energy performance, develop the next generation of biofuels, 
design new ways to package goods and meet countless other needs with more sustainable 
practices will create many new jobs. 

7. A shift away from fossil fuels such as coal, petroleum and natural gas will add substantial 
indirect economic benefits.  By redirecting energy dollars to pay for efficiency improvements 
and non-fossil fuel energy, businesses and residents will spend more money locally, expanding 
markets for locally produced products and services.   

Attachment 2-21



 

22 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

8. Springfield supports the establishment of a critical mass of clean energy firms, such as wind 
developers, photovoltaic manufacturers, biodiesel producers and energy efficiency consultants 
in our region. 

9. Land use policies that foster higher density development and redevelopment along transit 
corridors and mixed use compact development patterns will allow more residents to meet their 
daily needs without driving and to reduce household transportation costs.   A more substantial 
portion of those saved dollars can be spent in the local economy where they have economic 
multiplier effects.   

10. With Springfield’s and the region’s workforce expected to grow, the need for job growth will 
become even more pressing. Given the role that location of employment plays in where people 
live and how much they drive, weak job growth in the city will drive demand for additional 
infrastructure spending, increase transportation costs for Springfield residents and undermine 
regional efforts in land use and climate action. 
 

11. To affect economic development, any policy or action must affect a factor of production that 
influence business locations and job growth. In brief, the factors that have the most impact on 
business locations and job growth are: 

• Labor 

• Land 

• Local Infrastructure 

• Access to markets and materials 

• Agglomerative economies (clusters) 

• Quality of life 

• Entrepreneurship 

12. The supply, cost, and quality of any of these factors are dependent upon national and global 
market forces that local government has no influence over. But they also depend on public 
policy, which can generally affect these factors of production through: 

• Planning 

• Regulation 

• Provision of public services 

• Taxes 

Attachment 2-22



 

23 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

• Incentives 

13. The location decisions of businesses are primarily based on the availability and cost of labor, 
transportation, raw materials, and capital. The availability and cost of these production factors 
are usually similar within a region. Most economic development strategies available to local 
governments only indirectly affect the cost and quality of these primary location factors.  
 

14. Local governments can most directly affect tax rates (within the bounds of Measures 5 and 50), 
the cost to businesses and quality of public services, and regulatory policies. Economists 
generally agree that these factors do affect economic development, but the effects on economic 
development are modest. Thus, most of the strategies available to local governments have only 
a modest affect on the level and type of economic development in the community. 
 

15. Local governments in Oregon also play a central role in the provision of buildable land through 
inclusion in the Urban Growth Boundary, plan designation, zoning, and provision of public 
services. Obviously, businesses need buildable land to locate or expand in a community. 
Providing buildable land alone is not sufficient to guarantee economic development in a 
community—market conditions must create demand for this land, and local factors of 
production must be favorable for business activity. The provision of buildable land is one of the 
most direct ways that the City of Springfield can affect the level and type of economic 
development in the community.  
 

16. Table 2. Range of potential economic development strategies. 

Category/Policy Description 

Land Use Policies regarding the amount and location of available land and allowed uses. 

Provide adequate supply 
of land  

Provide an adequate supply of development sites to accommodate anticipated 
employment growth with the public and private services, sizes, zoning, and other 
characteristics needed by firms likely to locate in Springfield.  

Increase the efficiency of 
the permitting process and 
simplify city land-use 
policies 

Take actions to reduce costs and time for development permits. Adopt 
development codes and land use plans that are clear and concise. 

Public Services Policies regarding the level and quality of public and private infrastructure and 
services. 

Provide adequate 
infrastructure to support 
employment growth 

Provide adequate public services (i.e. roads, transportation, water, and sewer) and 
take action to assure adequate private utilities (i.e. electricity and communications) 
are provided to existing businesses and development sites. 

Focused public investment Provide public and private infrastructure to identified development or 
redevelopment sites. 

Attachment 2-23



 

24 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Category/Policy Description 

Communications 
infrastructure 

Actions to provide high-speed communication infrastructure, such as developing a 
local fiber optic network. 

Business Assistance Policies to assist existing businesses and attract new businesses. 

Business retention and 
growth 

Targeted assistance to businesses facing financial difficulty or thinking of moving 
out of the community. Assistance would vary depending on a given business’ 
problems and could range from business loans to upgrades in infrastructure to 
assistance in finding a new location within the community. 

Recruitment and 
marketing 

Establish a program to market the community as a location for business in general, 
and target relocating firms to diversify and strengthen the local economy. Take 
steps to provide readily available development sites, an efficient permitting process, 
well-trained workforce, and perception of high quality of life. 

Development districts 
(enterprise zones, renewal 
districts, etc.) 

Establish districts with tax abatements, loans, assist with infrastructure, reduced 
regulation, or other incentives available to businesses in the district that meet 
specified criteria and help achieve community goals. 

Business clusters Help develop business clusters through business recruitment and business retention 
policies. Encourage siting of businesses to provide shared services to the business 
clusters, including retail and commercial services. 

Public/private 
partnerships 

Make public land or facilities available, public lease commitment in proposed 
development, provide parking, and other support services. 

Financial assistance Tax abatement, waivers, loans, grants, and financing for firms meeting specified 
criteria. Can be targeted as desired to support goal such as recruitment, retention, 
expansion, family-wage jobs, or sustainable industry. 

Business incubators Help develop low-cost space for use by new and expanding firms with shared office 
services, access to equipment, networking opportunities, and business 
development information. Designate land for live-work opportunities. 

Mentoring and advice Provide low-cost mentors and advice for local small businesses in the area of 
management, marketing, accounting, financing, and other business skills. 

Export promotion Assist businesses in identifying and expanding into new products and export 
markets; represent local firms at trade shows and missions. 

Workforce Policies to improve the quality of the workforce available to local firms.  

Job training Create opportunities for training in general or implement training programs for 
specific jobs or specific population groups (i.e. dislocated workers). 

Job access Provide transit/shuttle service to bring workers to job sites. 

Jobs/housing balance Make land available for a variety of low-cost housing types for lower income 
households, ranging from single-family housing types to multifamily housing. 

Other   

Attachment 2-24



 

25 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Category/Policy Description 

Regional collaboration Coordinate economic development efforts with the County, the State, and local 
jurisdictions, utilities, and agencies so that clear and consistent policies are 
developed. 

Quality of life Maintain and enhance quality of life through good schools, cultural programs, 
recreational opportunities, adequate health care facilities, affordable housing, 
neighborhood protection, and environmental amenities. 

Source: ECONorthwest. 

17. According to Oregon Prospector, there are only nine sites in the Southern Willamette Valley with 
the following characteristics: 20 acres or larger, Project Certified, and within about five miles of 
I-5. The following counties have sites that match these characteristics: three sites in Marion 
County, one site in Benton County, two sites in Linn County, no sites in Lane County, and three 
sites in Douglas County. There are comparatively few large sites relatively near to I-5 available 
for development in the Southern Willamette Valley and no sites with these characteristics in the 
Eugene-Springfield area. 

18. “Short-term supply” means suitable land that is ready for construction usually within one year of 
an application for a building permit or request for service extension. “Competitive Short-term 
Supply” means the short-term supply of land provides a range of site sizes and locations to 
accommodate the market needs of a variety of industrial and other employment uses. 

19. Continued emphasis on investments in transit, infrastructure, housing and social service at the 
expense of economic development will not grow the local economy. Job growth requires explicit 
investments in retaining and growing firms, training workers, funding innovation and developing 
catalytic projects. 

20. Springfield does not possess the resources to compete unsystematically in the global economy. 
A city of Springfield’s size and attributes must be selective in how it competes for new business 
growth; limited economic development resources must be deployed in a manner that builds on 
the city’s undeniable strengths. 

21. Springfield has more than 20 brownfield sites that will require clean-up before the sites can be 
redeveloped. Springfield has about 20 to 50 more sites that may be brownfields if the sites were 
available for redevelopment. 

22. The site needs analysis in Springfield’s Economic Opportunities Analysis Chapter 4 identifies site 
needs in five types of buildings: warehousing and distribution, general industrial, office, retail, 
and other services. The characteristics of needed sites for each of these building types are 
described below. All sites will need access to electricity, phone, and high-speed 
telecommunications. 

Attachment 2-25



 

26 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Site Needs 

  WAREHOUSING AND DISTRIBUTION 
The site needs analysis (Economic Opportunities Analysis Table 4-4) identified a need for six 
sites larger than five acres for warehousing and distribution.  Based on the analysis of land 
supply and site needs in Table 5-1, Springfield will need one site for warehousing and 
distribution over the 2010-2030 period.  

• Site size. Springfield will need one site between 35 and 50 acres.  

• Street access. Warehousing and distribution sites should be located on an arterial street 
within ½ mile of an Interstate 5 interchange. The freight traffic from the site should not 
be routed through residential neighborhoods. 

• Topography. Warehousing and distribution sites should be relatively flat with slopes of 
5% or less. 

• Access to services. City services should be accessible to the site, including sanitary 
sewer, and municipal water.  

• Land ownership. Sites with a maximum of two owners to minimize the cost and 
uncertainties of land assembly. 

• Surrounding land uses. The warehousing and distribution site should be abut 
compatible uses, such as industrial, business park or commercial uses.  The site should 
not abut urban residential, school or park uses.  

General Industrial 

The site needs analysis (Table 4-4) identified a need for 17 sites larger than five acres for 
general industrial uses. Based on the analysis of land supply and site needs in Table 5-1, 
Springfield will need five sites 20 acres and larger for general industrial over the 2010-
2030 period. Industrial sites may be used for one firm or may be used for an industrial 
park, to provide space for multiple, smaller firms. 

• Site size. Springfield will need five sites 20 acres and larger for general industrial use.  

o Springfield will need two sites of approximately 35 to 50 acres each. 

o Springfield will need two sites in the 80-120 acre range and one site in the 150-
250 acre range. 

• Street access. Industrial sites should be located on an arterial street that provides access 
to an Interstate 5 or highway 126 interchange. Sites should be no more than one mile 

Attachment 2-26



 

27 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

from an interchange. The freight traffic from industrial sites should not be routed 
through residential neighborhoods. 

• Rail access. Some industrial uses may benefit from rail access, especially businesses that 
ship bulky, inexpensive items over long distances. Access to a rail line, or the possibility 
of developing a rail spur, is an advantage for some businesses. 

• Topography. Industrial sites should be relatively flat with slopes of not more than 10% 
slope. 

• Access to services. City services should be accessible to the site, including sanitary 
sewer, and municipal water during the 20-year planning period.  

• Land ownership. Sites with a single owner are strongly preferred, to reduce the cost of 
land assembly. 

• Surrounding land uses. General industrial sites should abut compatible uses, such as 
other industrial uses, warehousing and distribution, business parks or commercial uses. 
The site should not abut urban residential, school or park uses.  

Office 

The site needs analysis (Table 4-4) identified a need for six sites larger than five acres for 
office uses. Based on the analysis of land supply and site needs in Table 5-1, Springfield 
will need six sites 20 acres and larger for office over the 2010-2030 period. These larger 
office sites could have a variety of development types: a campus site for a large 
business, a business park, a mixed office and light industrial park, or other groupings of 
office buildings.  

• Site size. Springfield will need five sites 5 to 20 acres and one site 20 and 50 acres for 
office uses.  

o Springfield will need five sites of approximately 10 to 15 acres each. 

o Springfield will need one site of approximately 30 to 40 acres. This site should be 
dedicated to an office park. 

• Street access. Office sites should be located on an arterial or major collector streets. 
Traffic from office sites should not be routed through residential neighborhoods. 

• Topography. Office sites should be relatively flat slopes of not more than 15%e. 

• Access to services. City services should be accessible to the site, including sanitary 
sewer, and municipal water during the 20-year planning period.  

Attachment 2-27



 

28 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

• Land ownership. Sites with a two or fewer owners are necessary to reduce the cost and 
uncertainty of land assembly. 

• Surrounding land uses. Office uses are compatible with light industrial uses, retail, other 
services, or high-density residential uses. 

Retail 

The site needs analysis (Table 4-4) identified a need for four sites larger than five acres 
for retail uses. Based on the analysis of land supply and site needs in Table 5-1, 
Springfield will need one site 20 to 50 acres for retail use over the 2010-2030 period. 
This site is expected to provide opportunities for large-scale retail development for 
multiple retail businesses (i.e., a community shopping center). 

• Site size. Springfield will need one site of approximately 10 to 15 acres for a community 
shopping center. 

• Street access. The retail site should be located on an arterial or major collector street. 
Traffic from the site should not be routed through residential neighborhoods. 

• Topography. The retail site should be relatively flat with slopes no greater than 10%. 

• Access to services. City services should be accessible to the site, including sanitary 
sewer, and municipal water during the 20-year planning period.  

• Land ownership. Sites with not more than two ownerships are necessary to reduce the 
cost and uncertainty of land assembly. 

• Surrounding land uses. Retail uses are compatible with office, other services, industrial, 
business park, or high-density residential uses. 

• Visibility. The retail site must be highly visible from arterial streets or Interstate 5.  

Other Services 

The site needs analysis (Table 4-4) identified a need for five sites larger than five acres 
for other services. Based on the analysis of land supply and site needs in Table 5-1, 
Springfield will need four sites 20 to 50 acres for other services over the 2010-2030 
period. These sites are expected to provide opportunities for a wide range of service 
uses, such as medical services, government facilities, and education. 

• Site size. Springfield will need four sites of approximately 10 to 15 acres each. 

• Street access. Other service sites should be located on an arterial or major collector 
streets. Traffic from the sites should not be routed through residential neighborhoods. 

• Topography. The sites should be relatively flat with slopes of 15% or less. 

Attachment 2-28



 

29 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

• Access to services. City services should be accessible to the site, including sanitary 
sewer, and municipal water over the 20-year planning period.  

• Land ownership. Sites with two are fewer owners are necessary to reduce the cost and 
uncertainty of land assembly. 

• Surrounding land uses. Other service sites uses may be compatible with office, retail, 
industrial, business park, or high-density residential uses. 

23.  The economic opportunities analysis has implications for Springfield’s economic land 
needs: 

Economic growth. Decision makers and community members that participated in 
the economic opportunities analysis agreed that economic growth is desirable 
over the planning period. The employment forecast indicates Springfield will add 
13,440 new employees between 2010 and 2030 using the OAR 660-024-
0040(8)(a)(ii) methodology. The economic opportunities analysis assumes that 
Springfield will have employment growth in a wide variety of businesses, from 
services and retail for residents to industrial development to medical services. 
The City wants to diversify its economy and attract higher wage and professional 
jobs. 

Buildable lands. Springfield has 3,415 acres that are designated for industrial and 
other employment use. About two-thirds of the land designated for employment 
within Springfield’s UGB is considered developed and is not expected to 
redevelop over the 20 year planning period. Less than 15% of this land is 
buildable, unconstrained land. The majority of buildable, unconstrained 
employment land in Springfield has existing development on it that is expected 
to redevelop over the planning period. Springfield has a lack of buildable large 
sites, with one buildable site 20 acres and larger and 23 buildable sites in the five 
to 20 acre size range. 

Employment that will not require vacant land. Springfield assumed that 53% of 
employment would not require vacant employment land. Springfield’s 
assumptions about employment that will not require vacant land are as follows: 

Fourteen percent of employment (1,918 employees) will locate in non-
employment designations. These employees will include people with home 
occupations, working from home, and businesses that locate in residential or 
other non-employment designations. This assumption is based on the percent of 
employment located in non-employment designations in 2006. See Appendix C 
and Table C-7 for more information about this assumption. 

Attachment 2-29



 

30 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

Ten percent of new employment (1,344 employees) will locate in existing built 
space. See Appendix C and Table C-7 for more information about this 
assumption. 

• Twenty-seven percent of new employment (3,669 employees) will locate on 
redevelopable sites. Table 5-1 shows that Springfield assumes 187 industrial sites and 
340 commercial and mixed use sites will redevelop over the planning period. The 
estimate of employment on these sites was based on the average number of employees 
per site by site size in 2006. See Chapter 2 for more information about redevelopment 
assumptions. 

Redevelopment potential. The analysis of redevelopment potential and need for 
employment land assumes that Springfield will have substantial redevelopment 
over the planning period. Consistent with City Council policies, the areas that are 
expected to have the most redevelopment are in Glenwood, especially along the 
Willamette Riverfront and Franklin/McVay corridor , and in the Downtown 
Urban Renewal District. All land deficiencies for sites smaller than five acres are 
expected to be addressed through redevelopment of existing sites. The majority 
of retail land needs are expected to be addressed through redevelopment. 
 
The City will need to make strategic investments that support redevelopment 
and to continue supporting redevelopment through City plans and policies. For 
example, redevelopment in the City’s targeted Downtown and Glenwood areas 
will require substantial investments in public infrastructure to provide public 
facilities and remove the existing impediments to development.   

Need for large sites.  Springfield will be able to meet employment land needs on 
sites five acres and smaller within the existing UGB, through redevelopment, 
infill development, and employment uses on non-employment land (e.g., home 
occupations). The employment land needs that may not be met within the UGB 
are for sites five acres and larger. The City only one buildable site 20 acres or 
larger.  

Availability of sites 20 acres and larger is important for attracting or growing 
large businesses, which are often traded-sector businesses. If the City does not 
have these large sites, there is little chance that the City will attract these types 
of businesses. While it may not be clear exactly what the business opportunities 
may be in ten to twenty years, it is clear that these businesses will not locate in 
Springfield if land is not available for development. For example, in the past 
twenty years, most of the Gateway area developed. The area has a mix of uses 

Attachment 2-30



 

31 | E c o n o m i c  E l e m e n t  
 
 

including a regional mall, apartments, offices, and more recently, the 
PeaceHealth Campus. Twenty-years ago it would have seemed highly unlikely 
that PeaceHealth would build their new facility in Springfield. If the City had not 
had desirable, serviceable land available, PeaceHealth would probably not have 
located their new facility in Springfield. 

Short-term land supply. Based on the Goal 9 definition of short-term land supply 
and criteria for “engineering feasibility,” the majority of buildable land within the 
Springfield UGB is part of the short-term land supply, assuming that funding is 
available to extend services. The Goal 9 rule does not account for land 
availability, such as whether the landowner is willing to sell it or the owner is 
willing to redevelop it. The Goal 9 rule also does not account for differences in 
site characteristics, such as site size. As a result, developers may have difficulty 
finding developable land with specific site characteristics, such as large sites with 
highway access.  

 

 
 
 

   

 

Attachment 2-31



Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan  Key Milestones 
 

 

Policy Development: 2030 Economic Element and Urbanization Elements

Aug 2012 Glenwood Plan adoption 

August 2011

Springfield UGB and 2030 Residential Element Adopted and Acknowledged by DLCD

Conduct detailed Analysis to determine most suitable sites for expanding UGB

Research need for large sites

Aug 2011-present

Detailed suitability analysis of UGB expansion study areas and site needs and policy development Urban Holding Area

plan designation and interim zoning; Code amendments Residential Lands Implementation Phase One

Aug 2011 Springfield UGB and 2030 Residential Element  adopted and acknowledged by DLCD 

Feb-Aug 2011

Final adoption hearings UGB and 2030 Residential Element  

Oct 2010

Decision to adopt UGB and 2030 Residential Element first

Feb-May 2010 

Public  open houses and hearings on preliminary draft  UGB Concepts and 2030 Plan Elements policies  

Dec 2009 - Jan. 2010

RLS and CIBL adopted by resolution as interim steps

Dec 2009 

Preliminary Draft UGB Concepts  and 2030 Policies  Submitted to DLCD

2008-2009

Commercial & Industrial Land Study (CIBL) Analysis

2007-2009

Residential Lands Study (RLS)

2007 HB 3337

Attachment 3-1



SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATORY INFORMATION 

 

Context for SRP Economic Element Policies 

How do the proposed SRP Economic Element policies relate to the Metro Plan or other plans that 
address economic development, and how much latitude does the City have in amending the existing 
Metro Plan policies through adoption of the SRP? 

The SRP is a refinement plan and is adopted as an amendment to the Metro Plan.   The proposed SRP 
Economic Element will be adopted as Springfield “comprehensive plan” policies, as defined, recognized 
and regulated under Oregon law.  To ensure the highest possible level of livability in Oregon, the law 
establishes a mandate for “development and adoption of properly prepared and coordinated 
comprehensive plans for cities and counties, regional areas and the state as a whole. 1 

Comprehensive plans: 

(a) Must be adopted by the appropriate governing body at the local and state levels; 

(b) Are expressions of public policy in the form of policy statements, generalized maps and standards 
and guidelines; 

(c) Shall be the basis for more specific rules and land use regulations which implement the policies 
expressed through the comprehensive plans; 

(d) Shall be prepared to assure that all public actions are consistent and coordinated with the policies 
expressed through the comprehensive plans; and 

(e) Shall be regularly reviewed and, if necessary, amended to keep them consistent with the changing 
needs and desires of the public they are designed to serve. 

The adoption and acknowledgement of the Springfield UGB created a new mandate and an opportunity 
for Springfield to review, and if necessary, amend the comprehensive plan policies that will guide land 
use in Springfield’s jurisdiction “to keep them consistent with the changing needs and desires of the 
public they are designed to serve.”  This is a great opportunity for Springfield to steer the course of 
future development in the City to achieve the desired outcomes expressed by the community.  

Springfield’s acknowledged comprehensive plan is the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General 
Plan (Metro Plan).  As a refinement plan of the Metro Plan, the SRP interprets and refines Metro Plan 
policies to provide specific policies and implementation strategies for Springfield and Metro area lands 
located east of Interstate 5, while continuing to rely upon the broader framework and Statewide 
Planning Goals compliance of the existing acknowledged plans (Metro Plan, TransPlan).  The SRP, as 
currently conceived, developed and drafted largely codifies, relies upon and is consistent with existing 
acknowledged comprehensive plan elements.  

 
                                                           
1 ORS 197.010 

Attachment 4-1



January 22, 2013 
Springfield Upbeat 
Citizen Recognition by Springfield Police 
 
 
The following citizens are being recognized for special assistance to the Springfield Police 
Department: 
 

• Daniel Shane Meredith – assisting a Police officer with an arrest of someone resisting 
arrest. 

 
• Harry Mitchell Cooney – assisting with the capture and arrest of a suspected hit and run 

driver and his passenger. 
 

•  Ray Gehrig – unarming, restraining, and holding until Police arrived, a robber
Ashley’s Deli. 
Daniel  at 

 
• Jaime Enrique Balderas-Fernandez – assistance, along with Mr. Gehrig, with the 

restraining and holding of an armed robber at Ashley’s Deli. 
 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: NOVEMBER 2012,  DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the NOVEMBER 2012 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The NOVEMBER 2012 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review 
and approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. NOVEMBER 2012 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $3,545,382.30 were issued in NOVEMBER 2012.  Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Dec/04/2012Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Blue Cross Of Oregon11/02/12Paid118124

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-8803  1,040.00

 1,040.00

Blue Cross Of Oregon11/02/12Paid118125

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-8183  2,538.60

 2,538.60

Blue Cross Of Oregon11/02/12Paid118126

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18445  251.85

 251.85

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118127

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21403  60.79

 60.79

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118128

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21529  57.62

 57.62

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118129

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23204  37.82

 37.82

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118130

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22282  43.17

 43.17

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118131

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22010  37.44

 37.44

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118132

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20286  60.79

 60.79

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118133

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22307  37.44

 37.44

DMAP-REFUND11/02/12Paid118134

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-15822  60.79

 60.79

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser11/02/12Paid118135

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-16126  82.73

 82.73

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser11/02/12Paid118136

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-15905  74.08

 74.08

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser11/02/12Paid118137

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20185  88.29

 88.29

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser11/02/12Paid118138

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-28707  105.47

 105.47

HealthNet Medicare Advantage11/02/12Paid118139

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-30642  182.59

 182.59

HealthNet Medicare Advantage11/02/12Paid118140

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21097  23.85

 23.85



Dec/04/2012Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

MedAdvantage11/02/12Paid118141

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-15408  215.78

 215.78

MedAdvantage11/02/12Paid118142

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-10592  14.54

 14.54

Medicare Refunds - OR11/02/12Paid118143

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22499  644.24

 644.24

Medicare Refunds - OR11/02/12Paid118144

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21612  471.29

 471.29

Medicare Refunds - OR11/02/12Paid118145

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-23373  337.74

 337.74

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118146

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-7887  152.42

 152.42

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118147

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-19230  471.13

 471.13

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118148

REFUND OVEPAYMENT:12-19232  639.04

 639.04

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118149

REFUND OVEPAYMENT:12-18463  425.51

 425.51

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118150

REFUND OVEPAYMENT:12-19231  624.49

 624.49

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118151

REFUND OVEPAYMENT:12-19232  10.65

 10.65

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118152

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-22040  339.79

 339.79

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE11/02/12Paid118153

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20041  345.36

 345.36

Premiercare-Refunds11/02/12Paid118154

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-5798  94.73

 94.73

Premiercare-Refunds11/02/12Paid118155

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-21969  94.73

 94.73

Premiercare-Refunds11/02/12Paid118156

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-6918  184.54

 184.54

WILSON,WILMA11/02/12Paid118157

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18831  172.46

 172.46



Dec/04/2012Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Department of Veterans Affairs11/02/12Paid118158

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-15895  297.97

 297.97

Department of Veterans Affairs11/02/12Paid118159

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-17893  387.54

 387.54

Department of Veterans Affairs11/02/12Paid118160

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-16508  381.63

 381.63

Department of Veterans Affairs11/02/12Paid118161

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-12737  421.23

 421.23

CARE OREGON ADVANTAGE11/02/12Paid118162

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-15812  20.81

 20.81

CareOregon - Refund11/02/12Paid118163

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-15812  5.22

 5.22

Providence Medicare Extra11/02/12Paid118164

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-14813  9.02

 9.02

HEALTHNET HEALTH PLAN OF OREGON,INC11/02/12Paid118165

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-29497  53.67

 53.67

Bean,Curtis Dale11/02/12Paid118166

PERDIEM:BEAN, 11/17-18/12  158.00

 158.00

Pardun, Tyson C.11/02/12Paid118167

PERDIEM:PARDUN 11/17-18-12  158.00

 158.00

PATTERSON,TYLER11/02/12Paid118168

PERDIEM:PATTERSON 11/17-18/12  158.00

 158.00

WESTERMAN,DANIEL11/02/12Paid118169

PERDIEM:WESTERMAN 11/17-18/12  158.00

 158.00

Ko,Kevin K.11/02/12Paid118170

Reimbursment for Travel  192.24

 192.24

Hocking,Bruce E.11/02/12Paid118171

BCO:BEDDING  20.00

 20.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.11/02/12Paid118172

1 ACD 78DT7YR battery -102.95

1 new blwr mir w/o whl -32.90

1 new blwr mir w/o whl  32.90

1-65-7YR battery (returned) -92.95

2 battery cores returned -26.00

Return: 2 battery cores -26.00

Veh.5002: Upper radiator hose  18.35

Veh.6027: 1 ACD 78DTPG battery  102.95

Veh.6027:2 ACD48-6YR batteries  209.90

 83.30



Dec/04/2012Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc11/02/12Paid118173

LEG NOT SUPP BDGT HRG 10/15/12  267.75

 267.75

Mason,Claudette D11/02/12Paid118174

Bail Refujnd  467.00

 467.00

GORDON, WENDY LEE11/02/12Paid118175

BAIL REFUND  22.00

 22.00

International Society of Crime11/02/12Paid118176

2012mbrship renew-Steers  35.00

 35.00

Auto Pro's Inc.11/02/12Paid118177

Veh.6041: 4-21570R16 tires  440.00

 440.00

Peterson CAT Rental11/02/12Paid118178

CSR1021626: eqpt.rental  453.00

 453.00

Guard Publishing Company11/02/12Paid118179

Home & Garden Issue-Ad  6.64

LEG NOT SUPP BDGT HRG 10/15/12  710.00

 716.64

RW Towing11/02/12Paid118180

veh tow lic#730DTK  110.00

 110.00

McKenzie By Sew On11/02/12Paid118181

uniform shirts  84.00

 84.00

Book Wholesalers,Inc.11/02/12Paid118182

Adult bks PO-24...22,44,48,51  98.76

Adult bks PO-2421  13.17

Adult bks PO-2422  13.19

Adult bks PO-2422  61.97

 187.09

911 Supply11/02/12Paid118183

radio holder-Boehm  29.60

uniform trousers-Burke  167.98

uniforms/shirts/trousers  304.96

 502.54

Wilderness Machine Works11/02/12Paid118184

Veh.7072:Repair:63.5 hrs.labor  5,130.50

 5,130.50

Ingram Library Services11/02/12Paid118185

ADULT BKS REF  322.88

Adult AV PO-2459  23.79

Adult bks PO-2454  22.95

Adult bks PO-2458  28.29

Adult bks PO-2463  228.33

 626.24



Dec/04/2012Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Office Depot, Inc.11/02/12Paid118186

OFFICE SUPPLIES--FIN  74.07

office supplies  190.97

toner  99.99

 365.03

Washington State Correctional Industries11/02/12Paid118187

inmate meals  2,033.00

 2,033.00

Lane Co. Health & Human Services11/02/12Paid118188

2nd Quarter Payment  32,098.50

 32,098.50

Ad Group11/02/12Paid118189

FM:ASHLAND GAP MAILING SVCS  9,174.00

FM:ASHLAND RETENTION PKT  2,035.00

 11,209.00

Rural/Metro of Oregon Inc11/02/12Paid118190

FM MEMBER TRANS 9/1-9/30/12  329.39

 329.39

Copy Rite Corporation11/02/12Paid118191

BUSINESS CARDS-KENNEDY (250)  72.00

printing  290.75

printing  442.00

 804.75

My-Comm, Inc.11/02/12Paid118192

RADIO REPAIR  40.00

RADIO REPAIR  258.50

 298.50

Office Max Contract Inc.11/02/12Paid118193

OFFICE SUPPLIES-FIRE  129.16

OFFICE SUPPLIES-FIRE  626.98

Office Supplies  73.21

Office Supplies  177.83

STN16:PRINTER TONER  138.72

 1,145.90

Springfield Public Schools11/02/12Paid118194

250 Business Cards-Ross  18.37

Bio-diesel fuel: 9,500 gals.  32,508.25

Business cards: R.Walker  18.37

Business cards:G.McDonald  18.37

Police Levy Fliers Printed  919.52

Unleaded fuel: 9,504 gals.  35,468.18

 68,951.06

Schartz, Niles11/02/12Paid118195

ARTWALK SUPPLIES/ OCT 2012  22.35

ARTWALK SUPPLIES/ SEPT 2012  34.49

 56.84

Full Service Tree & Landscape11/02/12Paid118196

340 S.46th:remove 2 elm trees  575.00

 575.00

Keefe Commissary Supply Company11/02/12Paid118197

Inmate supplies  39.39

 39.39



Dec/04/2012Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Airgas USA, LLC11/02/12Paid118198

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  47.98

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  47.98

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  71.97

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  100.24

STN3:CYLINDER RENT 09/2012  191.50

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  17.76

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  17.76

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  50.69

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  56.61

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  23.68

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  35.52

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  68.45

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  74.37

STN16:CYLINDER RENT 09/2012  642.99

STN4:CYLINDER RENT 09/2012  52.50

STN5:CYLINDER RENT 09/2012  168.00

 1,668.00

Lane County11/02/12Paid118200

BK Prop Tax for 2012-2013  60,945.15

Depot Prop Taxes 2012-2013  1,355.90

 62,301.05

Kendall Chevrolet11/02/12Paid118201

2 blades  17.50

2 blades  32.50

Veh.6027: 1 mount  96.39

 146.39

Springfield Tire Factory, Inc.11/02/12Paid118202

Veh.6041: thrust alignment  51.95

Veh.6057: thrust alignment  51.95

 103.90

Stanley Convergent Security11/02/12Paid118203

CH: Monitor nonfunctional  214.00

 214.00

United Industrial Equipment Corp.11/02/12Paid118204

Wash rack: repair Landa  262.48

 262.48

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,11/02/12Paid118205

PLAN ADMINISTRATION  220.00

 220.00

Professional Credit Service11/02/12Paid118206

BAIL REFUND  191.00

 191.00

Helm, Dannie11/02/12Paid118207

Reimbursment for Travel  269.30

 269.30

Huppert, Jordon11/02/12Paid118208

T-5-Loper, Steven  375.00

T2-Elkins, Michael  150.00

 525.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sobel, Joyce11/02/12Paid118209

T2-Drayer, Rachel Ann  100.00

T2-Thompson, Leo William  150.00

T3-Downes, Robert Michael  225.00

 475.00

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated11/02/12Paid118210

Barrister's Aide  37.26

Barrister's Aide  55.89

COURIER SERVICES OCT 2012  97.75

 190.90

AMSAN, LLC11/02/12Paid118211

CLEANING SUPPLIES-FIRE  249.28

CLEANING SUPPLIES-FIRE  535.90

CLEANING SUPPLIES-FIRE  737.92

Custodial supplies  96.00

STN CLEANING SUPPIES-FIRE  390.15

STN CLEANING SUPPLIES-FIRE  4.18

STN CLEANING SUPPLIES-FIRE  63.92

STN CLEANING SUPPLIES-FIRE  87.40

returned cleaning supplies -18.60

 2,146.15

Associated Business Systems Corp11/02/12Paid118212

Mo Maint Agree NW Quad  491.15

Mo Maint Agree SE Quad  160.37

Monthly Maint - MWMC Copier  34.98

monthly copy mach lease  88.52

 775.02

Bound Tree Medical, LLC11/02/12Paid118213

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  67.56

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  579.64

 647.20

Contreras, Cirila11/02/12Paid118214

BAIL REFUND  1,250.00

 1,250.00

Creach, Freeland J11/02/12Paid118215

BAIL REFUND  1,967.00

 1,967.00

VAUGHAN, TONYA MICHELLE IRENE11/02/12Paid118216

OVERPAYMENT  15.00

 15.00

Kohls11/02/12Paid118217

RESTITTUTION  132.00

 132.00

Dodson,Anthony11/02/12Paid118218

RESTITTUTION  50.00

 50.00

BATEY, BRANDON LEE11/02/12Paid118219

RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Cambria Sportswear11/02/12Paid118220

Shirts for Symmonds 800M  1,470.00

T-Shirts Symmonds 800M  81.00

 1,551.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CORNELISON, VICKI LYNN11/02/12Paid118221

COMPENSATORY  100.00

 100.00

NM-COIN LLC11/02/12Paid118222

patches  1,237.00

 1,237.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc11/02/12Paid118223

DPW Ricoh Copier Services - Mo  5.45

copy mach lease - jail  5.95

 11.40

Ricoh USA,  Inc11/02/12Paid118224

AFICIO 2090 COPIER LEASE AGRMT  382.96

AFICIO 3035 COPIER LEASE AGRMT  130.24

 513.20

ARCHER, JACOB CURTIES11/02/12Paid118225

COMPENSATORY  400.00

 400.00

Costco Wholesale11/02/12Paid118226

WELLNESS FAIR FOOD - HR  310.13

 310.13

Cascade Health Solutions11/02/12Paid118227

DIRECTION SEPT 2012  1,995.00

DIRECTION-INTER-AGNCYDIVERSITY  800.00

WELLNESS  6,522.28

 9,317.28

CENTENNIAL COIN LAUNDRY11/02/12Paid118228

RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Thomas, John A11/02/12Paid118229

BAIL REFUND  22.00

 22.00

International Institute of11/02/12Paid118230

MMC Certification - Sowa  350.00

 350.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle11/02/12Paid118231

T-6-Evans, Rebecca  450.00

 450.00

Wal*Mart11/02/12Paid118232

RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.11/02/12Paid118233

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  45.45

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  45.45

Laundry Service & Supplies  16.32

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  19.95

 127.17

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.11/02/12Paid118234

AP CHECK STOCK  903.92

 903.92

University of Oregon11/02/12Paid118235

TRAINING COURSE 10/31 & 11/8  150.00

 150.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sunshine Plant Care11/02/12Paid118236

CH: 09/12 plant service  125.00

 125.00

Eugene Water & Electric Board11/02/12Paid118237

Public Agency Network Fiber  2,523.00

 2,523.00

Thornton Electric, Inc.11/02/12Paid118238

BK:ACBI,Ste.200:lightg.convrsn  1,240.00

 1,240.00

Cintas11/02/12Paid118239

refill medicine kits  317.31

 317.31

State of Oregon Employment Department11/02/12Paid118240

UNEMPLOYMENT QTR END 3/12  5,365.92

 5,365.92

RIO Networks11/02/12Paid118241

Contractual Services - P10667  114.22

 114.22

Springfield Utility Board11/02/12Paid118242

SUB BILLING WK 5-OCT  403.48

 403.48

Moore, Nicolas Paul11/02/12Paid118243

BAIL REFUND  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Jordan, Susan Ezzy11/02/12Paid118244

T-Beasley, Corey  75.00

T-Johnston, James  50.00

T-McCloskey, Courtney  75.00

 200.00

State of Oregon11/02/12Paid118245

notary renewal  40.00

 40.00

Verizon Wireless11/02/12Paid118246

Cell Phone F.I.R.S.T.  32.39

Cell Phone-Gibson  40.01

Cell Phone-Maint ERT  34.68

Cell Phones-CMO  67.86

Cell Phones-Parmelee  35.18

FIRE ENG. MDC E4,E5,E16  120.09

IT Cell Charges  40.09

Mobile Computers  2,413.46

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  403.92

 3,187.68

AT&T Mobility11/02/12Paid118247

Fire Cell Charges  155.57

Maint Cell Charges  318.24

PW Cell Charges  155.57

 629.38

Sprint11/02/12Paid118248

Police Wireless PC's-OCT 2012  299.94

 299.94



Dec/04/2012Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CenturyLink11/02/12Paid118249

Monthly Phone Charges (OCT)  3,434.56

 3,434.56

CenturyLink11/02/12Paid118250

MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES (OCT)  204.27

 204.27

CURT DEATHERAGE AUTO ELECTRIC11/02/12Paid118251

L14:ALTERNATOR REPLACEMENT  2,479.46

 2,479.46

Sunriver Service District11/01/12Paid118252

AMB REV-SUNRIVER 10/2012  29,631.37

 29,631.37

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue11/01/12Paid118253

AMB REV-MID COLUMBIA 10/2012  71,883.30

BAD DEBT RECOVERY 10/2012  435.99

 72,319.29

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT11/01/12Paid118254

AMB REV-PARKDALE10/2012  1,686.44

 1,686.44

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District11/01/12Paid118255

AMB REV-UMATILLA RURAL 10/2012  5,896.23

BAD DEBT RECOVERY 10/2012  60.00

 5,956.23

Crooked River Ranch RFPD11/01/12Paid118256

AMB REV-CROOKED RIVER 10/2012  12,088.71

 12,088.71

City of Cascade Locks11/01/12Paid118257

AMB REV-CASCADE LOCKS 10/2012  1,261.15

 1,261.15

City of Oakridge11/01/12Paid118258

AMB REV-OAKRIDGE 10/2012  17,372.39

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  52.18

 17,424.57

Polk County Fire District No. 111/01/12Paid118259

AMB REV-POLK COUNTY 10/2012  60,022.26

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  114.93

 60,137.19

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance11/01/12Paid118260

AMB REV-UMATILLA TRIBAL10/2012  15,336.80

BAD DEBT RECOVERY 10/2012  86.75

 15,423.55

Elgin Ambulance Service11/01/12Paid118261

AMB REV-ELGIN 10/2012  13,224.87

 13,224.87

Union Volunteer Emergency Services11/01/12Paid118262

AMB REV-UNION 10/2012  11,918.65

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  62.50

 11,981.15

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue11/01/12Paid118263

AMB REV-CENTRAL ORCOAST10/2012  18,468.03

 18,468.03



Dec/04/2012Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

North Douglas County Fire & EMS11/01/12Paid118264

AMB REV-N DOUGLAS 10/2012  45,281.52

 45,281.52

CITY OF HOOD RIVER11/01/12Paid118265

AMB REV-HOODRIVER 10/2012  62,629.97

BAD DEBT RECOVERY 10/2012  399.86

 63,029.83

City of Eugene11/09/12Paid118266

FM MEMBER REVENUE THRU10/30/12  267,810.00

 267,810.00

Langston, Jeff11/09/12Paid118267

2ND FRIDAY ARTWALK PERF11/9/12  100.00

 100.00

Kraaz, Kevin or Smith, Jolie11/09/12Paid118268

1 Dinner-2012 Chinook Mtg  20.002012 Chinook Institue-Boyatt

1 Dinner-2012 Chinook Mtg.  20.002012 Chinook Institue-Stouder

1 Lunch-APWA Mtg-McAllister  12.00Kowloons

1 Lunch-LUCC Mtg-Enos  8.49Sizzler

2 Lunches-Gateway Dev/Comm Mtg  24.00Hilton Garden Inn

Dishwasher Soap-NW Quad  4.69Fred Meyer

Jug of Water-P80068 Design Mtg  1.59Albertsons

Office Supplies-NW Quad  4.47Wal-Mart

 95.24

Ritchey,Richard11/09/12Void118269

2 CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS 12/27/12  350.00

 350.00

Int'l City Management Association-RC11/09/12Paid118270

Towery - ICMA Renewal 2013  1,021.20

 1,021.20

Cure', Kristen11/09/12Paid118271

FOOD-80 PUROS MUERTITOS  40.00

 40.00

Lane Arts Council & Youth Arts11/09/12Paid118272

CONTRIBUTION FOR MEMBERSHIP  100.00

 100.00

HOELLRICH, RUDOLF11/09/12Paid118273

BAIL REFUND  32.00

 32.00

Kustom Signals, Inc.11/09/12Paid118274

laser maintenance  398.22

 398.22

Office Depot, Inc.11/09/12Paid118275

envelopes, batteries  63.32

ink,toners,file book  194.70

office supplies  67.69

pens  7.49

pens  32.19

pre-wired tags - property  82.99

 448.38

My-Comm, Inc.11/09/12Paid118276

RADIO REPAIR/MIC  56.00

 56.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Tyler Technologies, Inc11/09/12Paid118277

Courts Hardware/Sig Pads/Cams  925.00

Courts Impl. & Travel Costs  7,385.30

 8,310.30

Ingram Library Services11/09/12Paid118278

ADULT AV PO-2459  53.91

Adult bks PO-2458  21.38

Adult bks PO-2471  17.45

Adult bks PO-2471  20.32

Adult bks PO-2471  192.95

JR bks PO-2474  773.72

 1,079.73

Automation Plus11/09/12Paid118279

Employee Development  40.00

 40.00

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.11/09/12Paid118280

Tertiary Filtration-Engineerin  2,857.50

 2,857.50

Feynman Group, Inc11/09/12Paid118281

FM CONTENT UPDATES  156.25

 156.25

Ensign Unlimited LLC11/09/12Paid118282

FS5:N.ctr.door bearing repair  235.00

 235.00

Keefe Commissary Supply Company11/09/12Paid118283

inmate supplies  103.31

 103.31

Public Works Supply, Inc11/09/12Paid118284

58 safety vests  958.64

 958.64

Associated Business Systems Corp11/09/12Paid118285

monthly copy mach lease  200.58

 200.58

Washington State Correctional Industries11/09/12Paid118286

inmate meals  1,619.93

 1,619.93

Bound Tree Medical, LLC11/09/12Paid118287

MEDICAL SUPPLIES  1,929.31

 1,929.31

The Vault Stor & Loc11/09/12Paid118288

Rent for Unit#4141 Spfd Museum  52.00

 52.00

SPATIALinfo Inc.11/09/12Paid118289

Software Licensing/Maint fees  4,920.00Spatialinfo, Inc.

 4,920.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

NW Natural11/09/12Paid118290

725 S 57th - 9/27-10/26/12  38.42

BK# 175 for 9/25-10/24/12  8.41

BK#115 for 9/25-10/24/12  8.41

BK#140B for 9/25/10/24/12  5.60

Depot for 9/25-10/24/12  11.43

Gas: CH Gen: 9/26-10/24/12  16.76

Gas:Fleet Shop:9/26-10/2512  20.85

Gas:washrack:9/26-10/25/12  35.45

Oct.2012 heating bill  3,949.62

 4,094.95

AMSAN, LLC11/09/12Paid118291

Cat scrubber repair  65.50

 65.50

Day Wireless Systems11/09/12Paid118292

Site rent-Quarry Hill-FY13 Q2  2,693.04

 2,693.04

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.11/09/12Paid118293

Brush/mill waste: 5 YDS  40.00

Brush/mill waste: 5 YDS (disc) -.80

Ditchg/brush/mill:15 YD(disc.) -2.40

Ditching/brush/mill: 15 YDS  120.00

Ditching: 5 YDS  40.00

Ditching: 5 YDS (discount) -.80

 196.00

Galt Foundation11/09/12Paid118294

Custodial svc. thru 10/20/12  333.20

 333.20

Kendall Ford, Inc.11/09/12Paid118295

Veh.7010: 1 solenoid assy.  109.83

 109.83

Knife River, Inc.11/09/12Paid118296

1-1/2"crshd rock: 6.74 TONS  53.92

Asphalt-mod C: FS3  76.57

Asphalt-mod C: S.2nd base rpr.  124.93

 255.42

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc11/09/12Paid118297

apples - inmates  102.00

 102.00

Drain Raider Rooter Service Inc11/09/12Paid118298

Sewer line Tv'd for repairs  165.00

 165.00

Professional Credit Service11/09/12Paid118299

BAIL REFUND  402.00

COLLECTION FEES  1,636.05

COLLECTION FEES  2,917.69

 4,955.74

Sierra Springs11/09/12Paid118300

WATER SERVICE  17.32

 17.32



Dec/04/2012Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Baker & Taylor Books11/09/12Paid118301

ADULT FICTION PO-2395  9.06

ADULT FICTION PO-2449  14.00

Adult bks PO-2391  9.06

Adult bks PO-2391  63.76

Adult bks PO-2411  59.90

Adult bks PO-2411  61.74

Adult bks PO-2430  8.99

Adult bks PO-2446  27.96

Adult bks PO-2446  82.62

Adult bks PO-2447  4.23

JR bks PO-2441  22.81

JR bks PO-2450  20.71

JR bks PO-2450  62.20

Adult bks PO-2468  665.27

Adult bks PO-2470  112.20

HIGH DEMAND ADLT FICT PO-2467  279.26

 1,503.77

Washington State Crime Prevention Assoc.11/09/12Paid118303

membership renew-Steers  50.00

 50.00

One World Organics LLC11/09/12Paid118304

Plan Review Fee Recalc.  5,442.16

 5,442.16

Cutlip, William Travis11/09/12Paid118305

BAIL REFUND  1,450.00

 1,450.00

Omnigraphics11/09/12Paid118306

ADULT BKS REF  450.00

 450.00

Book Wholesalers,Inc.11/09/12Paid118307

JR bks  14.77

YA BKS PO-2472  235.35

 250.12

VP Consulting, Inc.11/09/12Paid118308

IT Chen Laserfiche Dev Tools  2,392.50

 2,392.50

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &11/09/12Paid118309

IT Data Ctr Insp.  365.00

Justice Center Data Ctr Insp  382.95

 747.95

Ricoh USA,  Inc11/09/12Paid118310

Monthly Fee  36.51

copy mach leaseOct12  34.09

 70.60

American Health & Safety11/09/12Paid118311

gloves - jail  1,119.64

 1,119.64

Lundberg,Christine Louise11/09/12Paid118312

November Cell Reimbursement  45.00

November Internet Reimburse  40.00

October Mileage Reimbursement  91.38

 176.38



Dec/04/2012Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Joe Pishioneri11/09/12Paid118313

July-Nov Cell Reimbursement  225.00

July-Nov Internet Reimburse  200.00

October Mileage Reimbursement  86.01

 511.01

Ralston,Dave11/09/12Paid118314

November Cell Reimbursement  45.00

October Mileage Reimbursement  14.82

 59.82

Moore, Sheri11/09/12Paid118315

November Cell Reimbursement  45.00

November Internet Reimburse  40.00

October Mileage Reimbursement  80.20

 165.20

Woodrow, Marilee11/09/12Paid118316

November Cell Reimbursement  45.00

November Internet Reimburse  40.00

October Mileage Reimbursement  119.03

 204.03

Wylie,Hillary11/09/12Paid118317

November Cell Reimbursement  45.00

November Internet Reimburse  40.00

 85.00

VanGordon, Sean11/09/12Paid118318

October Mileage Reimbursement  31.08

 31.08

Immaculate Janitorial Services11/09/12Paid118319

BK Restroom Serv for Oct '12  140.00

 140.00

Kipco, Inc.11/09/12Paid118320

P21046 Prog. PmT #4 Oct 2012  220,444.15

 220,444.15

Willamalane11/09/12Paid118321

SDC Collection Fee for Oct '12 -1,885.74

SDC for Oct '12  31,429.00

 29,543.26

Six Degrees Consulting11/09/12Paid118322

Installation Service: Servers  1,650.00Six Degree Consulting

 1,650.00

Modern Law11/09/12Paid118323

T-Wrightabeene, Kenisha Janae  75.00

T2-Landin, Zachary  150.00

T3-Milligan, Cactus  225.00

 450.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle11/09/12Paid118324

T3-Harrelson, Acie  225.00

 225.00

Huppert, Jordon11/09/12Paid118325

T-Cassity, Dustin  75.00

 75.00

Maginnis,Margaret M11/09/12Paid118326

T4-Bodam, Brian Neil  300.00

 300.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Mora,Linda11/09/12Paid118327

Interpreting Services 100212  65.00

 65.00

O'Brien, Danielle J11/09/12Paid118328

T-Muhs, David  75.00

T-Strehlow, Peggy Lee  50.00

T-Thomas, Clara  50.00

T-Townsend, Patrick  50.00

T3-Bly, Melissa  150.00

T5-Patton, Eric Benjamin  375.00

 750.00

Oregon Secretary of State11/09/12Paid118329

name change/notary  10.00

notary renewal  40.00

 50.00

Lane Co. Health & Human Services11/09/12Paid118330

CDBG Draw  6,417.67

 6,417.67

BTS Construction, LLC11/09/12Paid118331

Accessibility - EHR  60.00

Accessibility/dry rot repairs  1,760.00

Door Repairs  60.00

Dry rot/bathtub replaced EHR  2,200.00

Hot Water Heater repairs - EHR  88.00

Hot water tank/dry rot - EHR  709.92

Porch repair/dryrot repair-EHR  2,000.00

Roof Repair - EHR  415.00

Roof Repairs - EHR  291.00

Roof Repairs/Accessibilty EHR  327.00

 7,910.92

Springfield Utility Board11/09/12Paid118332

RFF utilities:9/24/12-10/22/12  186.08

SUB BILLING WK 1-NOV  5,507.09

 5,693.17



Dec/04/2012Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Wolf, Leslie A.11/09/12Paid118333

T-Alverson, Travis  50.00

T-Awbrey, Sheri  75.00

T-Barreto, Alexander  75.00

T-Carter, Mark  75.00

T-Crownover, Wesley  75.00

T-Davis, Cheryl Alani  50.00

T-Fletcher, Brittney  75.00

T-Goodright, Shantell  75.00

T-Hoffman, Chaime  100.00

T-Holliday, Gary  75.00

T-Johnson, Dale  75.00

T-Jones, Michelle  75.00

T-McClatchey, Nathan  75.00

T-Roche, Paul  75.00

T-Smith, Shane  75.00

T-Wilkinson, Christopher  75.00

T-Wood, Joseph  75.00

T2-Offill, Justin  150.00

T3-Llorente, Kaitlin  150.00

T3-Tucker-Parks, Daniel  225.00

T6-Kelley, Brittany  300.00

 2,075.00

Relief Nursery Annex11/09/12Paid118334

CDBG Draw  1,343.00

CDBG Draw  2,000.00

 3,343.00

The Plumbing Works, Inc.11/09/12Paid118335

Plumbing Repairs  118.94

 118.94

Jon Jaramillo LLC11/09/12Paid118336

CHILDREN'S PROGRAM 10/27/12  150.00

 150.00

Moran-Diaz, Anajansy11/09/12Paid118337

GRUPO LATITUDES  15.00

 15.00

OverDrive, Inc.11/09/12Paid118338

OR DIGITAL LIBR CONS FY13  10,672.47

 10,672.47

Copy Rite Corporation11/09/12Paid118339

STAMP & INTERLOAN LABELS  344.20

 344.20

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.11/09/12Paid118340

Prem.unleaded fuel:49.354 gals  170.50

 170.50

FedEx Corporation11/09/12Paid118341

Shpmt: ATSI-Tester:confl.monit  44.39

 44.39

Lane Council of Governments11/09/12Paid118342

Graffiti DB Maintenance Fee  680.00

audio conf -bleiker  186.50

 866.50



Dec/04/2012Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Thornton Electric, Inc.11/09/12Paid118343

BK: Window Shop:rewire wtr.htr  170.00

 170.00

Libert, Andrew11/09/12Paid118344

Stretching prog.consult:9 hrs.  675.00

 675.00

Office World, Inc.11/09/12Paid118345

Laudati - Office Remodel  415.32

 415.32

City of Cottage Grove11/09/12Paid118346

Gary Williams Appreciation  40.00

 40.00

Egan, Dan11/09/12Paid118347

Symmonds 800M-Mystery Train  100.00

 100.00

Reynolds Electric11/09/12Paid118348

Electrical Repairs-EHR  1,565.00

 1,565.00

POSTMASTER11/06/12Paid118349

ANNUAL PO BOX SERVICE FEE  86.00

 86.00

Ritchey,Richard11/09/12Paid118350

2 CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS 12/27/12  350.00

 350.00

POSTMASTER11/16/12Paid118351

POSTAGE DUE ACCOUNT  300.00

 300.00

Sergeant John's Towing and Automotive11/16/12Paid118352

OVERPAYMENT OF OPERATIONS FEE  11.00

 11.00

Hansen,Dawn E.11/16/12Paid118353

Per Diem  188.60Dawn Hansen

 188.60

Fehrs, Peter11/16/12Paid118354

United Way Supplies Reimb  78.13

 78.13

Jack's Towing11/16/12Paid118355

veh tow lic#MMZ012  110.00

 110.00

Baker's Shoes and Clothing11/16/12Paid118356

BUNKER BOOTS X 3/INSOLESX2  629.85

 629.85

Wehrman, Jacob D11/16/12Paid118357

Spr.Str.Maint.video:5 DVD dup.  30.00

Symmonds 800M Video  420.00

Top 5 Things to Do Video  1,205.00

 1,655.00

Public Works Supply, Inc11/16/12Paid118358

2 safety vests  32.30

 32.30

Automation Plus11/16/12Paid118359

Data Mgmt w/Access-2 classes  160.00

 160.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

911 Supply11/16/12Paid118360

ASP batons  261.80

Sabre red crossfire MK  103.92

TDU POLY/CTN RIP PAN  127.97

holsters  352.94

patrol equipment  99.98

trousers - Hemminger  159.98

 1,106.59

Lane Transit District11/16/12Paid118361

Bus Pass  9.60

Bus Pass  28.80

Bus Pass  28.80

Bus Pass  28.80

Bus Passes /Commuter Club  260.00LTD

 356.00

Lane County Public Works Department11/16/12Paid118362

Contractual Services - P21046  3,383.44

Contractual Services-P21037  361.78

 3,745.22

McKenzie Animal Hospital, PC11/16/12Paid118363

k-9 CARE  498.86

 498.86

Public Safety Center, Inc.11/16/12Paid118364

batteries  2,210.19

fingerprint tabs  36.41

handi-lift 2x4" white  49.88

 2,296.48

Washington State Correctional Industries11/16/12Paid118365

inmate meals  1,562.88

 1,562.88

Ingram Library Services11/16/12Paid118366

ADULT AV PO-2475  54.19

Adult bks PO-2463  17.97

Adult bks PO-2471  16.77

Adult bks PO-2471  17.68

Adult bks PO-2476  72.34

Adult bks PO-2477  191.22

Adult bks PO-2478  86.47

JR bks PO-2474  11.13

JR bks PO-2474  11.52

JR bks PO-2474  21.05

 500.34

Book Wholesalers,Inc.11/16/12Paid118367

ADULT NONFICTION PO-2462  22.46

Adult bks PO-2422, 2451  57.70

YA BKS PO-2472  32.37

 112.53

My-Comm, Inc.11/16/12Paid118368

PROGRAM PAGER  15.00

RADIO REPAIRS  48.00

RADIO SPEAKER MICS  781.00

 844.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.11/16/12Paid118369

TO3/561: FLAT REPAIR  49.75

 49.75

Rapco Industries, Inc.11/16/12Paid118370

CHAINSAW CHAINS  763.24

 763.24

Sea Western, Inc.11/16/12Paid118371

GLOVES/HELMETS  2,730.68

 2,730.68

ZOLL Medical Corporation GPO11/16/12Paid118372

MEMORY FLASH CARD KIT  337.50

 337.50

Associated Business Systems Corp11/16/12Paid118373

%R1060ADMCOPIER9/25-10/16/12  58.60

 58.60

Costco Wholesale11/16/12Paid118374

BCO ROOM:SHELF  88.99

Council Snacks  78.04

STN3:VACUUM CLEANER  199.99

STN5:MICROWAVE  115.97

 482.99

Office Max Contract Inc.11/16/12Paid118375

FIRE-CALCULATOR, LEAD, TONER  290.19

Office Supplies  14.68

Office Supplies  55.92

Office Supplies  91.49

Office Supply Refund -10.50

 441.78

L N Curtis & Sons11/16/12Paid118376

FLASHLIGHTS/HELMETSTRAPS/MOUNT  578.30

TURNOUT GEAR-HARVEY  2,089.00

 2,667.30

Springfield Public Schools11/16/12Paid118377

BUSINESS CARDS-KENNEDY  54.29

TEAM Springfield Fall 2012  1,829.69

Transportation Charges  77.12

 1,961.10

Globalstar USA11/16/12Paid118378

%CELL SVC9/16-10/15/12  86.72

 86.72

Grainger, Inc.11/16/12Paid118379

MEDICAL SUPPLY BINS (36)  293.00

MEDICAL SUPPLY BINS (5)  14.40

MEDICAL SUPPLY BINS (65)/PARTS  335.46

 642.86

NW Natural11/16/12Paid118380

%STN3:9/26-10/25/12  92.79

STN16:9/27-10/26/2012  95.65

STN5:9/26-10/24/12  46.59

 235.03

Day Wireless Systems11/16/12Paid118381

NOV 2012 QUARRY HILL SITE RENT  221.43

 221.43



Dec/04/2012Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sprint Solutions, Inc.11/16/12Paid118382

9/24-10/23/12  TRAINING  51.52

9/24-10/23/12 C3  20.02

9/24-10/23/12 E4,E5,E14,E16  91.16

9/24-10/23/12 TO3  19.82

 182.52

European Motorcycles of Western Oregon11/16/12Paid118383

motorcycle repairs  195.67

 195.67

Ness,Derrick James11/16/12Paid118384

Bail Refund  1,042.00

 1,042.00

Garza, Cheyenne11/16/12Paid118385

BAIL REFUND  252.00

 252.00

Clinton,Matthew Alan11/16/12Paid118386

Bail Refund  1,042.00

 1,042.00

Access Information Management11/16/12Paid118387

Shredding October 2012  26.00

shredding service-Oct2012  156.00

 182.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &11/16/12Paid118388

system inspection  1,086.00

 1,086.00

Language Line Services, Inc.11/16/12Paid118389

language interp.Oct2012  226.20

 226.20

Professional Credit Service11/16/12Paid118390

Collection Fees  1,193.81

 1,193.81

Cunningham, Laura Marie11/16/12Paid118391

uniform alterations  37.00

 37.00

Peacehealth Laboratories11/16/12Paid118392

prisoner medication  29.26

 29.26

Craft, Martha Marina11/16/12Paid118393

BAIL REFUND  637.00

 637.00

Office Depot, Inc.11/16/12Paid118394

binders  80.85

paper clips, binders  33.22

 114.07

Murray, Smith & Associates Inc11/16/12Paid118395

Contractual Services - P20353  26,704.78

Contractual Services - P21046  6,305.58

 33,010.36

Emerald People's Utility District11/16/12Paid118396

Street Light Electricity  185.23

 185.23



Dec/04/2012Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Dex Media West11/16/12Paid118397

Advertisiing Charges  129.20

 129.20

Lane County Deeds And Records11/16/12Paid118398

Deed Recordings  52.00

 52.00

Delta Construction Company11/16/12Paid118399

P20353 Progress Pmt  268,088.76

 268,088.76

H&J Construction Co., Inc.11/16/12Paid118400

P21064 Progress Pmt 10/31/12  73,221.25

 73,221.25

Safe Software, Inc.11/16/12Paid118401

Software Maintenance  4,540.00

 4,540.00

Grant, Sheri Lynn11/16/12Paid118402

BAIL REFUND  744.00

 744.00

Modern Law11/16/12Paid118403

T-Bowman, Jason Michael  75.00

T-Stephenson, Joshua  75.00

 150.00

United Parcel Service11/16/12Paid118404

Oct.2012 shipping fees  199.21

 199.21

Crime Prevention Association of Oregon11/16/12Paid118405

mbrship renew2013  175.00

 175.00

Sobel, Joyce11/16/12Paid118406

T3-Hollister, Rodney Harold  225.00

 225.00

Maginnis,Margaret M11/16/12Paid118407

T4-Austin, Kishia Destiny  300.00

 300.00

Wylie,Hillary11/16/12Paid118408

October Mileage Reimbursement  13.04

 13.04

Keller, Dennis M11/16/12Paid118409

RESTITUTION  75.00

 75.00

Cascade Health Solutions11/16/12Paid118410

preemploy/annual exams  548.25

 548.25



Dec/04/2012Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Springfield Utility Board11/16/12Paid118411

307 S. 5th St - 9/27-10/25/12  2,979.92

BK #140 9/27-10/25/12  76.56

BK Boiler Rm - 9/27-10/25/12  90.31

BK# 112 9/27-10/25/12  110.55

BK#120-A 10/4-10/25/12  23.31

BK#145 9/27-10/25/12  32.47

BK#175 9/27-10/25/12  55.99

Depot - 9/27-10/25/12  262.76

Office Complex-9/27-10/25/12  808.94

SUB BILLING WK 2-NOV  18,903.77

 23,344.58

Arbitrage Compliance Specialists, Inc.11/16/12Paid118412

GEN OBLIG BOND SER 2005  775.00

GEN OBLIG BOND SER 2007  775.00

MWMC REV BOND SER 2006  775.00

MWMC REV BOND SER 2008  775.00

SEWER SYSTM REV BOND SER 2010  775.00

SEWER SYSTM REV BONDS SER 2009  775.00

 4,650.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc11/16/12Paid118413

Copying Charges - October 2012  21.18

 21.18

Jerrys Building Materials11/16/12Paid118414

CDBG Draw - LOC  364.72

 364.72

SirsiDynix Corporation11/16/12Paid118415

SIRSI ANNUAL MAINT FY13  24,550.88

 24,550.88

Raymond, Jill Everts11/16/12Paid118416

Overpayment on Assessment  5.29

 5.29

Charboneau,Richard Roy11/13/12Paid118417

Per Diem  51.75Richard Charboneau

 51.75

Ziglinski,Emily11/13/12Paid118418

ALA PER DIEM  426.00

 426.00

Lane County Dept of Assessment11/13/12Paid118419

MWMC Property Tax 2011-2013  11.28

MWMC Property Tax 2011-2013  73.27

MWMC Property Tax 2011-2013  250.61

MWMC Property Tax 2011-2013  5,170.07

MWMC Property Tax 2012-2013  41.26

MWMC Property Tax 2012/13  976.14

MWMC Property Taxes 2011-2013  475.86

 6,998.49

Standard Insurance Company11/13/12Paid118420

Pre-RTMT November 2012  962.44

 962.44

Standard Insurance Company11/13/12Paid118421

Life & AD/D & LTD Nov 2012  20,200.31

 20,200.31



Dec/04/2012Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Standard Insurance Company11/13/12Paid118422

Sup Life & AD/D November 2012  4,449.76

 4,449.76

ODS Health Plans11/13/12Paid118423

Dental Coverage Nov 2012  54,032.90

 54,032.90

Pacific Source Health Plans11/13/12Paid118424

Medical Coverage Nov 2012  518,633.44

 518,633.44

United Way Of Lane County11/13/12Paid118425

United Way 11/9/12  1,669.75

 1,669.75

O.P.E.U.11/13/12Paid118426

OPEU DUES 11/9/12  4,016.12

 4,016.12

Oregon AFSCME Council 7511/13/12Paid118427

AFS Dues 11/9/2012  884.31

 884.31

Oregon Department of Revenue11/13/12Paid118428

GARNISHMENT 11/9/2012  558.96

 558.96

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County11/13/12Paid118429

GARNISHMENT 11/9/2012  287.90

 287.90

SAIF11/13/12Paid118430

W/C Premium October 2012  13,774.40

 13,774.40

Union Security Insurance Company11/13/12Paid118431

Mandatory Life Nov 2012  113.76

 113.76

Sun Life Financial11/13/12Paid118432

STD November 2012  3,518.40

 3,518.40

Office of the Trustee11/13/12Paid118433

GARNISHMENT 11/9/2012  1,696.62

 1,696.62

City of Oakridge11/15/12Paid118434

AMBULANCE REVENUE...NOV 2012  23,194.84

 23,194.84

C.O.I.H.S.11/26/12Paid118435

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-19878  384.46

 384.46

ROSENSTEIN,LLOYD11/26/12Paid118436

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-19859  5.00

 5.00

BARBER,GLENN11/26/12Paid118437

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-12597  192.63

 192.63

CARTER,DELORES11/26/12Paid118438

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-9670  84.29

 84.29



Dec/04/2012Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

JOHNSON,HAZEL11/26/12Paid118439

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-31108  17.50

 17.50

REAVES,ROBERT11/26/12Paid118440

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-13359  25.00

 25.00

PETERS,NEIL11/26/12Paid118441

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-17840  245.36

 245.36

BUYES,FRANK11/26/12Paid118442

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-10872  28.80

 28.80

WOOD,JERALD11/26/12Paid118443

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-5963  169.39

 169.39

VAREBERG,MARILYN11/26/12Paid118444

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-19976  317.35

 317.35

MCBRIDE,OIDA11/26/12Paid118445

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18410  37.19

 37.19

MULLINS,MARY11/26/12Paid118446

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-13030  101.46

 101.46

YBARRA,EMMA11/26/12Paid118447

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22084  50.00

 50.00

STORMS,NORMA11/26/12Paid118448

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-16874  25.00

 25.00

MedAdvantage11/26/12Paid118449

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21438  278.66

 278.66

MedAdvantage11/26/12Paid118450

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22283  336.93

 336.93

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds11/26/12Paid118451

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22723  75.45

 75.45

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds11/26/12Paid118452

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-14132  147.87

 147.87

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds11/26/12Paid118453

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-8610  238.47

 238.47

Providence Medicare Extra11/26/12Paid118454

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22761  63.89

 63.89

CareOregon - Refund11/26/12Paid118455

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24212  285.00

 285.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Samaritan Advantage Health Plan11/26/12Paid118456

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21525  491.45

 491.45

Department of Veterans Affairs11/26/12Paid118457

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-16318  302.89

 302.89

Progressive Insurance11/26/12Paid118458

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-19370  1,678.00

 1,678.00

Blue Cross Of Oregon11/26/12Paid118459

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-12597  2,500.00

 2,500.00

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118460

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-10505  2.50

 2.50

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118461

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:10-2063  72.74

 72.74

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118462

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21109  36.67

 36.67

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118463

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-14731  98.21

 98.21

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118464

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21244  60.79

 60.79

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118465

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21243  60.79

 60.79

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118466

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-7113  36.67

 36.67

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118467

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21147  60.79

 60.79

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118468

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20897  57.62

 57.62

DMAP-REFUND11/26/12Paid118469

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20909  57.62

 57.62

GRICE,DAVID11/26/12Paid118470

SPA Per Diem  75.90David Grice

 75.90



Dec/04/2012Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

King, Sherry and Debbie Steinman11/26/12Paid118471

BUBBLE INGREDIENTS  6.38SAFEWAY

FOOD  11.98MARKET OF CHOICE

POETRY BOOK: AT THIS DISTANCE  14.00LIBRARY POETRY READING

POETRY BOOK: BAD MOTHERS  13.00LIBRARY POETRY READING

PROGRAM SUPPLIES  8.98FRED MEYER

SOAP FOR BUBBLES  5.38ERIKA'S MARKET

SUGAR SKULLS  4.58FRED MEYER

 64.30

Business Oregon11/26/12Paid118472

MCKENZIE GATEWAY LOAN INT  12,710.81

MCKENZIE GATEWAY LOAN PRIN  68,972.89

 81,683.70

Department of Motor Vehicles11/26/12Paid118473

Regist: 3 trlr-mtg.msg.signs  277.50

 277.50

Smith, Zoe11/26/12Paid118474

uniform reimbursement  60.00

 60.00

Guest Services11/26/12Paid118475

NFA MEALS:B PARMELEE 12/2-7/12  167.32

 167.32

Sweeney,Scott J.11/26/12Paid118476

CDL PHYSICAL-REIMBURSEMENT  92.00

 92.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.11/26/12Paid118477

CREDIT-RETURNED ITEM -609.94

E4:REPAIRS  111.56

EL14/542 REPAIR  811.38

 313.00

Garten Services, Inc11/26/12Paid118478

EMX monthly landscaping svc.  1,681.22

 1,681.22

CVALCO11/26/12Paid118479

TLC Meeting/Lunch - Pishioneri  14.00

 14.00

911 Supply11/26/12Paid118480

lights/switches- SWAT rifles  4,738.42

trousers,shirt  156.98

uniform trousers-Austin  156.98

 5,052.38

Central Print & Reprographics11/26/12Paid118481

DPW oversize scans  85.00

DT forms - (400)  32.00

 117.00

Associated Heating & Air Condition Inc.11/26/12Paid118482

Heating Repairs - EHR  185.00

Heating Repairss - EHR  264.00

 449.00

Relief Nursery Annex11/26/12Paid118483

Annual Advocacy Breakfast  75.00

CDBG Draw  140.00

 215.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ferrellgas11/26/12Paid118484

Propane: 318.4 gals.  455.60

 455.60

Washington State Correctional Industries11/26/12Paid118485

inmate meals  1,606.71

 1,606.71

Tyler Technologies, Inc11/26/12Paid118486

TCM Work Week Of Oct 16  1,250.00

 1,250.00

A+ Express Towing, Inc.11/26/12Paid118487

veh tow. blk/whi #47  135.00

 135.00

Book Wholesalers,Inc.11/26/12Paid118488

Adult bks PO-2422, 2451  64.63

YA bks PO-2472  38.35

 102.98

Baker & Taylor Books11/26/12Paid118489

ADULT AV PO-2483  255.19

Adult bks PO-2391  29.10

Adult bks PO-2411  63.77

Adult bks PO-2430  23.56

Adult bks PO-2446  64.67

Adult bks PO-2449  16.21

Adult bks PO-2468  54.39

Adult bks PO-2470  10.78

JR bks PO-2441  23.06

JR bks PO-2450  63.61

 604.34

Office Depot, Inc.11/26/12Paid118490

markers  4.97

markers,pens  111.26

pocket files  116.00

 232.23

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.11/26/12Paid118491

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  45.45

Laundry Service & Supplies  33.90

Laundry Service & Supplies  33.90

Laundry Service & Supplies  33.90

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  64.20

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  64.20

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  64.20

 339.75

Grainger, Inc.11/26/12Paid118492

EMS SUPPLY BINES-ALL STATIONS  100.74

EMS SUPPLY BINS-ALL STATIONS  19.81

EMS SUPPLY BINS-ALL STATIONS  177.63

EMS SUPPLY BINS-ALL STATIONS  506.93

EMS SUPPLY BINS-CREDIT RETURNS -47.34

 757.77

EMS SECTION-OFCA11/26/12Paid118493

ANNUAL MEMBER DUES-L MONICO  35.00

 35.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon State Ambulance Association11/26/12Paid118494

MEMBER DUES-3UNITS/3 MONTHS  630.00

 630.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc11/26/12Paid118495

inmate apples  110.00

 110.00

AMSAN, LLC11/26/12Paid118496

Custodial supplies  96.00

cleaning supplies  69.20

cleaning supplies  599.81

towels,gloves,tissue  380.46

 1,145.47

ID Plus, Inc.11/26/12Paid118497

name tags-Sanford  15.00

 15.00

Associated Business Systems Corp11/26/12Paid118498

COPIER RICHO MP6002  13,127.00

Ricoh monthly copier maint.  89.88

 13,216.88

Automatic Heat Co., Corp.11/26/12Paid118499

OPS:Rpr. A/C-fitness rm.  265.00

 265.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.11/26/12Paid118500

1 ACD48-7YR battery return -104.95

2 battery cores returned -26.00

ACD65PG/ACD78DTPG batteries  208.90

 77.95

Bongarde Holdings, Inc.11/26/12Paid118501

Safety Smart! subscrip.renewal  57.95

 57.95

Drew Campbell11/26/12Paid118502

Pigeon trapping/removal  200.00

 200.00

Comfort Flow Heating11/26/12Paid118503

FS16: Repair 2 head units  144.00

Museum:Repair Trane  648.00

 792.00

Commercial Window Tint11/26/12Paid118504

CMO: 2 windows filmed  350.00

 350.00

Electrotechnics Corporation11/26/12Paid118505

2 #800120 traffic parts  753.21

 753.21

City of Eugene11/26/12Paid118506

PLEURAL DECOM KITS-5  144.05

 144.05

City of Eugene11/26/12Paid118507

FY13:1st Qu.Pump Stn.Mtc.  48,627.49

 48,627.49

Galt Foundation11/26/12Paid118508

Custodial svc. thru 10/27/12  333.20

Custodial svc. thru 11/3/12  333.20

 666.40



Dec/04/2012Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Kendall Chevrolet11/26/12Paid118509

1 sunshade  43.25

Veh.7003: 1 lamp  63.86

 107.11

Kendall Ford, Inc.11/26/12Paid118510

1 motor assy.  53.36

Veh.6057: 1 motor and fan  216.10

Veh.7021: 1 core returned -225.00

Veh.7021: 1 gear assy.  532.69

 577.15

McKenzie Roofing & Gutter, Inc.11/26/12Paid118511

BK:Greenbriar gutter repair  4,850.00

 4,850.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &11/26/12Paid118512

BK: Repairs to sys. #50  306.65

JC: annual fire exting.inspctn  227.30

JC:Annual fire alarm inspctn.  2,480.00

 3,013.95

One Call Concepts, Inc.11/26/12Paid118513

216 Regular Locate Tickets  285.12

 285.12

Phil's Rooter Service, LLC11/26/12Paid118514

CH: Drain cleanout  79.00

 79.00

River Roofing, Inc.11/26/12Paid118515

Carter Bldg: Roof repair  150.00

 150.00

Six Robblees, Inc.11/26/12Paid118516

1 license/utility lamp  3.57

2 Goodyear parts  23.97

Goodyear parts & coated wheel  60.36

Veh.7036: LED lamp & 2 signals  64.06

 151.96

Thornton Electric, Inc.11/26/12Paid118517

CH: new office wiring/CC recpt  899.32

CMO: new office: wiring  806.85

DPW OPS:Install ballast  206.22

Police: Install bath ballasts  216.91

 2,129.30

USA Mobility Wireless, Inc11/26/12Paid118518

Pager Svc.: 11/8/12-12/7/12  15.26

 15.26

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.11/26/12Paid118519

Ditching: 10 YDS  80.00

Ditching: 10 YDS  80.00

Ditching: 10 YDS (discount) -1.60

Ditching: 10 YDS (discount) -1.60

Ditching: 55 YDS  440.00

Ditching: 55 YDS (discount) -8.80

 588.00

Gaylord Bros, Inc.11/26/12Paid118520

OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIB  136.87

 136.87



Dec/04/2012Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Westmark Industries, Inc.11/26/12Paid118521

OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIB  450.63

 450.63

OCLC, Inc.11/26/12Paid118522

OCLC SERVICES-OCT 2012  811.28

 811.28

Access Information Management11/26/12Paid118523

FIRE-SHREDDING RECORDS  39.90

MONTHLY SHREDDING OCT2012-ASD  39.90

STORAGE 11/01-30/2012  246.34

 326.14

AAA Quality Appliance Care Inc11/26/12Paid118524

FS14: Stove repair  233.90

STA5 DRYER REPAIR  133.11

STA5 DRYER REPAIR  317.45

 684.46

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,11/26/12Paid118525

PLAN ADMINISTRATION  204.00

 204.00

Dapper Tire Co, Inc.11/26/12Paid118526

8 - 235/50R18 tires  1,129.44

 1,129.44

City County Insurance Services11/26/12Paid118527

PROPERTY/LIABILITY PREMIUM  3,091.80

 3,091.80

ESIS, Inc.11/26/12Paid118528

WC CLAIMS  5.60

 5.60

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow11/26/12Paid118529

BK: Water heater repair  592.95

 592.95

Severson Farm11/26/12Paid118530

6 English Laurels  120.00

 120.00

Recycled Products Cooperative11/26/12Paid118531

BULK COPY PAPER  1,477.00

 1,477.00

Sanderson Safety Supply, Co.11/26/12Paid118532

Work clothing  3,546.43

 3,546.43

West Yost & Associates, Inc11/26/12Paid118533

Consult Serv 9/8/12-10/5/12  832.50

 832.50

Emerald Valley Auto Parts11/26/12Paid118534

Auto parts  1,299.61

Changable signs:1 harness  32.75

Changable signs:2 wheel locks  67.80

 1,400.16

Perez, Julie11/26/12Paid118535

BAIL REFUND  990.00

 990.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Insta Print11/26/12Paid118536

Forms-(200) 2 part NCR - Bldg  58.00

 58.00

United Parcel Service11/26/12Paid118537

MONTHLY SERVICE  119.01

 119.01

Taylor,Keah Jordan11/26/12Paid118538

Bail Refund  22.00

 22.00

Cascade Health Solutions11/26/12Paid118539

MED EXPRESS RESPONSE  180.00

inmate medical expense  17,643.04

 17,823.04

Keefe Commissary Supply Company11/26/12Paid118540

inmate supplies  37.39

inmate supplies  68.22

 105.61

Ricoh USA,  Inc11/26/12Paid118541

AFICIO 3035 COPIER LEASE AGRMT  130.24

 130.24

Knecht's11/26/12Paid118542

M36/597:HEADLIGHT BULBS  32.35

 32.35

Lahmann,Eric Karl11/26/12Paid118543

Bail Refund  967.00

 967.00

Office Max Contract Inc.11/26/12Paid118544

Office Supplies - CD Mailers  19.93

TONER FS3, MISC SUPPLIES  252.15

 272.08

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce11/26/12Paid118545

Visitor Center - Oct-Dec '12  8,750.00

 8,750.00

Springfield Utility Board11/26/12Paid118546

725 S 57th St -10/9-11/6/12  72.59

SUB BILLING WK 3-NOV  1,685.20

 1,757.79

EDMS Inc11/26/12Paid118547

MONTHLY MAIL SERVICE  6,139.92

 6,139.92

Professional Credit Service11/26/12Paid118548

BAIL REFUND  554.99

BAIL REFUND  1,215.00

 1,769.99

Springfield Public Schools11/26/12Paid118549

Biodiesel fuel: 10,000 gals.  32,099.00

Unleaded fuel: 9,999 gals.  29,356.06

 61,455.06

Prengaman, Nathan N11/26/12Paid118550

BAIL REFUND  195.01

 195.01



Dec/04/2012Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sobel, Joyce11/26/12Paid118551

T-Bolin, Dayna Cathleene  50.00

T-Bowman, Troy G  75.00

T-Christopher, Patrick Gerald  50.00

T-George, Kyle McKienzie  75.00

T2-Christopher, Patrick Gerald  100.00

 350.00

Nitcher,Leslie T11/26/12Paid118552

T-Saraceno, Mario  75.00

T-Tena, Shaylee  75.00

T2-Talley, Timothy  150.00

 300.00

Yoshimoto, Brant11/26/12Paid118553

T-Grant, Sheri  75.00

T2-Galligan, Lisa  150.00

T2-Kohanes, Kristin  150.00

T5-Spink, Dillon Leo  375.00

 750.00

Modern Law11/26/12Paid118554

T-Drumm, Hattie Alice  50.00

T-Torrey, Michale Fuller  75.00

T2-Scott, Nicole Colleen  150.00

 275.00

Huppert, Jordon11/26/12Paid118555

T-Childers, Kathryn  50.00

T-Killingstad, Angela  75.00

T-Lunn, Jedaiah  75.00

T-Noel, William  75.00

 275.00

Morrell, John McEachren11/26/12Paid118556

Interpreting Services  128.00

 128.00

Guillen,Vicky11/26/12Paid118557

interpreting Services  75.00

 75.00

Rathakette,Prapimporn PH.D11/26/12Paid118558

Interpreting Services 111312  48.75

 48.75

Lane County Finance Operations11/26/12Paid118559

County Bail-OCT 2012  1,209.39

 1,209.39

Lane Council of Governments11/26/12Paid118560

ESRI Software Maint  5,925.00Lane Council of Governments

Reg Fiber Consortium  1,461.91Lane Council of Governments

 7,386.91

Baker's Shoes and Clothing11/26/12Paid118561

Boots, insoles, stretch  630.85

 630.85

Pape' Machinery11/26/12Paid118562

12' moldbrd & cutting edges  3,500.00

 3,500.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Buck's Sanitary Service,  Inc.11/26/12Paid118563

MO RENT-OCT  67.84

Symmonds 800M Event  170.00

 237.84

Oregon Department of Revenue11/26/12Paid118564

Bail Assessment-OCT 2012  35,694.30

County Bail-OCT 2012  806.26

 36,500.56

VidaCare Corporation11/26/12Paid118565

25MM NEEDLE SET-4  1,988.53

 1,988.53

My-Comm, Inc.11/26/12Paid118566

PAGER 136WME7185 SET-UP  24.00

PAGER UNIT #BC-D RESET ERROR  32.00

RADIO MEDIC 16 LOW TX  322.10

RADIO UNIT #E36-FF FLEX CIR  40.00

REMOVE EQUIP FROM BOAT  48.75

UNIT ST5 - NO REPAIR  8.00

 474.85

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.11/26/12Paid118567

FUEL: 33.849 GALLONS  124.21

FUEL:47.73 GALLONS  155.93

Prem.unleaded fuel:49.608 gal.  169.75

 449.89

Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A.11/26/12Paid118568

MWMC SER 2006 ADMIN CHGS  400.00

MWMC SER 2008 ADMIN CHGS  400.00

 800.00

Chase Embroidery & Digitizing11/26/12Paid118569

UNIFORM ALTERATION, BAG EMB  84.00

 84.00

Feynman Group, Inc11/26/12Paid118570

ASHLAND UPDATE W/RADIO BUTTONS  31.25

 31.25

Sea Western, Inc.11/26/12Paid118571

GLOVE-1, HELMETS-7  1,325.41

HUD RECEIVER AA BATTERY-5 EX  382.99

 1,708.40

Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP11/26/12Paid118572

LID LEGAL EXPENSES  5,808.00

 5,808.00

Branch Engineering,Inc.11/26/12Paid118573

CITY HALL BEAM-ACS TESTING  413.40

 413.40

Sacred Heart Medical Center11/26/12Paid118574

OCT 12 PHARMACY MEDS  691.57

OCT 12 PYXIS CHARGE  200.00

 891.57

McKenzie-Willamette Hospital11/26/12Paid118575

%OCT 12 PHARMACY MEDS  701.50

%SEPT 12 PHARMACY MEDS  913.05

 1,614.55



Dec/04/2012Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc.11/26/12Paid118576

C-3/512  943.21

M16/598 REPAIR  1,523.22

M25/595 REPAIR  3,053.32

M3/593 REPAIR  1,506.49

M5/591 REPAIR  5,510.03

T-3/561 REPAIR  3,029.89

 15,566.16

Lee W. Davidson, MD, PC11/26/12Paid118577

NOVEMBER 2012 SERVICES  1,275.00

 1,275.00

Emerald People's Utility District11/26/12Paid118578

Jasper Meadow pump stn.util.  57.11

 57.11

General Trailer Parts LLC11/26/12Paid118579

Veh.7090:Sandblast/paint  1,334.50

 1,334.50

Ensemble Care & Maintenance Services,Inc11/26/12Paid118580

KNEE PADDING, REPAIR CUFF  97.27

 97.27

Knife River, Inc.11/26/12Paid118581

1-1/2" open: 47.64 TNS  404.94

 404.94

Rogge Concrete, LLC11/26/12Paid118582

660 So. 40th Str.:sidewk.rpr.  675.00

 675.00

FIRE-MED NORTHWEST11/26/12Paid118583

M16 COT REPAIR  144.00

 144.00

HAMILTON APPLIANCE REPAIR11/26/12Paid118584

STA5 DRYER REPAIR  1,098.82

 1,098.82

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness11/26/12Paid118585

MWMC Legal Services-Oct. 2012  2,149.64

 2,149.64

Lane County Waste Management11/26/12Paid118586

Dump fees ending 10/31/12  2,656.46

 2,656.46

Verizon Wireless11/26/12Paid118587

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  44.41

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  72.73

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  115.98

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  123.59

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  124.13

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  126.12

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  145.48

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  160.10

Police Cellular-OCT 2012  367.37

 1,279.91

Neighborhood Economic Development Corp11/26/12Paid118588

Main Street Program - 2nd QTR  6,250.00

 6,250.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Westates Flagman Inc.11/26/12Paid118589

Flagging: 11/6-11/8/12  665.00

 665.00

SME Solutions, LLC11/26/12Paid118590

RFF: Pump 1 diesel repair  353.13

RFF: Pump 1 switch replaced  229.17

RFF: Pump 8 & 1 repairs  242.38

RFF: Replace register switch  401.40

 1,226.08

Terese's Place11/26/12Paid118591

COFFEE & PASTRIES  65.00

 65.00

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County11/26/12Paid118592

GARNISH 11/23/12  287.90

 287.90

Oregon Department of Revenue11/26/12Paid118593

GARNISH 11/23/12  500.50

 500.50

Oregon AFSCME Council 7511/26/12Paid118594

AFS DUES 11/23/12  870.06

 870.06

O.P.E.U.11/26/12Paid118595

OPEU Dues 11/23/2012  3,695.94

 3,695.94

United Way Of Lane County11/26/12Paid118596

United Way 11/23/12  1,669.75

 1,669.75

Office of the Trustee11/26/12Paid118597

GARNISH 11/23/12  1,696.62

 1,696.62

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness11/26/12Paid118598

GARNISH 11/23/12  288.32

 288.32

Oregon Association of Municipal11/30/12Paid118599

Annual Renewal - Sowa  50.00

 50.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Judy Kenney or Jerry Smith11/30/12Paid118600

CPAO class/trng  25.00CPAO

Oral board lunch  50.00PF Chang

WC tools  2.99Jerrys

dog food  29.99Wilco

firearms equip  20.77Office Depot

firearms equip  30.84Jerrys

fund raiser dinner  35.00Womanspace

gas - generator  15.00Mathers Market

gas - training  63.33Chevron

meeting supplies  10.99Costco

mileage fee  2.00Massey

mileage fees  2.00DelCastillo

mileage fees  2.00Newton

mileage fees  6.00Speldrich

mo celebration  17.99Costco

mo celebration  17.99Costco

oral board lunch  52.30Ciao Pizza

parking  2.50Lloyd garage

parking-mtg  1.50Library parking garage

parking-mtg  1.50Library parking garage

per diem  6.25Cafe 125

per diem  6.75Subway

per diem-trng  95.45Lane

plates/napkins  8.95Walmart

prisoner glasses  10.00Dollar Tree

prisoner glasses  25.00Dollar Tree

prisoners medication  121.89Target

safety glasses-motors  8.99Discount Motorcycle parts

squeegie  19.99Wilco

 692.96

Ransom, Betty11/30/12Paid118601

RANSOM SETTLEMENT  175.00

 175.00

Currier, Elizabeth Sargent11/30/12Paid118602

STORYTELLING WORKSHOP 11/8/12  82.00

 82.00

Wired Blue, LLC11/30/12Paid118603

MY PD app  500.00

 500.00

Carlson Testing, Inc.11/30/12Paid118604

Sludge Thickening Tests  899.50

 899.50

Garden Interiors Inc11/30/12Paid118605

plant care  65.00

 65.00

Johnson, Roberts & Assoc.11/30/12Paid118606

psyc test  17.00

 17.00

Lane County Regional Information System11/30/12Paid118607

Courts On-Call Support/Tyler  162.00

RIS AIRS Charges November 2012  35,003.28

 35,165.28



Dec/04/2012Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Hobart Sales & Service11/30/12Paid118608

equipment repair-dishwasher  85.00

 85.00

DISTRICT 19 SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL11/30/12Paid118609

business cards  73.50

 73.50

Tyler Technologies, Inc11/30/12Paid118610

Online Payments Set-Up  1,100.00

Tyler Courts Go-Live Support  9,999.50

 11,099.50

Access Information Management11/30/12Paid118611

DOCUMENT SHREDDING  26.00

 26.00

Grainger, Inc.11/30/12Paid118612

EMS SUPPLY BINS  61.58

EMS SUPPLY BINS - ALL STATIONS  248.05

 309.63

Public Safety Center, Inc.11/30/12Paid118613

fingerprint lifts  50.69

 50.69

Washington State Correctional Industries11/30/12Paid118614

inmate meals  1,899.09

 1,899.09

APCO International, Inc.11/30/12Paid118615

mbrship renew-Seulement  69.00

 69.00

911 Supply11/30/12Paid118616

uniform trousers  159.98

uniform trousers-  168.98

 328.96

Office Depot, Inc.11/30/12Paid118617

mousepads, tape  18.60

 18.60

Keefe Commissary Supply Company11/30/12Paid118618

indigent kits  126.00

inmate supplies  92.42

 218.42

Baker's Shoes and Clothing11/30/12Paid118619

HAIX AIR, BUNKER BOOTS  514.95

 514.95

Pape' Machinery11/30/12Paid118620

2012 670G JD motor grader  188,690.00

 188,690.00

McKenzie By Sew On11/30/12Paid118621

TEE W/POCKET-5  67.50

WOOL FLEXFIT CAPS-10  105.00

 172.50

AT&T11/30/12Paid118622

OneNet Service OCT 2012  44.04

 44.04



Dec/04/2012Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

AT&T Mobility11/30/12Paid118623

Fire Cell Charges  201.59

Maint Cell Charges  216.71

PW Cell Charges  138.51

 556.81

Jones, Trevin Tyson11/30/12Paid118624

BAIL REFUND  212.22

 212.22

COMBS,TRENT11/30/12Paid118625

RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Wal*Mart11/30/12Paid118626

RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

SAIF11/30/12Paid118627

WC CLAIMS  33,480.78

 33,480.78

Verizon Wireless11/30/12Paid118628

Cell Phone-Gibson  40.01

Mobile Computers  2,115.75

 2,155.76

Lynn, Scott M11/30/12Paid118629

BAIL REFUND  1,017.00

 1,017.00

Galardi Consulting, LLC11/30/12Paid118630

Consult Serv 9/19/11-12/31/11  1,560.00

 1,560.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc11/30/12Paid118631

inmate apples  110.00

 110.00

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &11/30/12Paid118632

sprinkler repair  157.50

 157.50

McKenzie-Willamette Hospital11/30/12Paid118633

inmate medical expense  383.26

 383.26

Ortwein, David M.11/30/12Paid118634

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00

AMSAN, LLC11/30/12Paid118635

burnish pad  25.44

prep disk  59.05

 84.49

Cintas11/30/12Paid118636

refill first aid kits  106.19

 106.19

Action Rental & Partytime11/30/12Paid118637

TABLE RENTAL  225.00

 225.00

Eugene Emergency Physicians11/30/12Paid118638

patient med care  526.00

 526.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Radiology Associates, P.C.11/30/12Paid118639

inmate med expense  876.00

 876.00

Sacred Heart Hospital11/30/12Paid118640

inmate med expense  13,853.00

 13,853.00

Springfield Utility Board11/30/12Paid118641

SUB BILLING WK 4-NOV  158.24

Street Light Elec & Maint  20,531.76

 20,690.00

Springfield Utility Board11/30/12Paid118642

Street Light Maintenance  428.82

Street Light Maintenance  464.93

 893.75

Office Max Contract Inc.11/30/12Paid118643

Office Supplies-DPW NW Quad  47.33

Office Supplies-DPW NW Quad  62.95

 110.28

Professional Credit Service11/30/12Paid118644

COLLECTION FEES  2,456.52

 2,456.52

HDR Engineering Inc11/30/12Paid118645

Engineering Serv 7/29-8/25/12  12,802.00

 12,802.00

Guard Publishing Company11/30/12Paid118646

Advertising - P21071  550.00

 550.00

Daily Journal Of Commerce11/30/12Paid118647

Advertising - P21071  442.75

 442.75

A+ Express Towing, Inc.11/30/12Paid118648

EPD ACCIDENT TOW & MILEAGE  110.00

 110.00

Cascade Health Solutions11/30/12Paid118649

DIRECTION OCT2012  1,995.00

DRUG SCREENING PROGRAM  157.00

MEDICAL EXAMS  2,050.00

WELLNESS  5,255.34

 9,457.34

Minger, Douglas E.11/30/12Paid118650

T-Herren, Jesse Hawk  75.00

T2-Dogali, Rebecca  150.00

T2-Smith, Zachariah J  150.00

T3-Callaway, Brandon Don  225.00

 600.00

Morrell, John McEachren11/30/12Paid118651

Interpreting Services  64.00

Interpreting Services 112012  64.00

 128.00

Yoshimoto, Brant11/30/12Paid118652

T-Prengaman, Nathan  75.00

T-Standard, Todd Russell  50.00

 125.00



Dec/04/2012Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated11/30/12Paid118653

Barrister's Aide  37.26

Barrister's Aide  55.89

 93.15

Modern Law11/30/12Paid118654

T-Noriega Castillo, Mauricio  75.00

 75.00

O'Brien, Danielle J11/30/12Paid118655

T-Lewis, Ronald  50.00

T3-Cifuentes Morales, Noeli  225.00

 275.00

PVP Communications, Inc.11/30/12Paid118656

shoulder mics  108.12

 108.12

RIO Networks11/30/12Paid118657

Contractual Services - P10667  114.22

 114.22

West Group11/30/12Paid118658

WESTLAWPRO PLUS-OR  281.00

 281.00

Book Wholesalers,Inc.11/30/12Paid118659

Adult bks PO-2421, 2422, 2451  77.87

Adult bks PO-2422  20.30

Adult bks PO-2422  20.30

Adult bks PO-2451  15.63

Adult bks PO-2451  15.65

JR BKS  8.99

JR bks  6.59

SPANISH MATERIALS PO-2462  7.77

YA AV PO-2466  37.49

YA BKS  6.49

YA JR AV PO-2466  20.99

YA bks  6.49

YA bks PO-2466, 2472  124.51

 369.07



Dec/04/2012Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Baker & Taylor Books11/30/12Paid118660

Adult bks PO-2391  13.97

Adult bks PO-2411  19.20

Adult bks PO-2411  45.93

Adult bks PO-2430  43.20

Adult bks PO-2430  46.06

Adult bks PO-2446  49.92

Adult bks PO-2446  63.87

Adult bks PO-2468  16.80

Adult bks PO-2470  18.56

HIGH DEMAND FICTION PO-2467  14.00

JR bks PO-2441  10.63

JR bks PO-2441  13.59

JR bks PO-2450  13.59

Adult AV PO-2483  13.49

Adult bks PO-2430  14.53

Adult bks PO-2468  59.32

Adult bks PO-2470  71.25

Adult bks PO-2490  734.08

Adult bks PO-2491  123.37

HIGH DEMAND FICTION PO-2449  9.60

JR bks PO-2450  11.99

 1,406.95

Lane Utilities Coordinating Council11/30/12Paid118662

Membership  100.00

 100.00

Neighborhood Economic Development Corp11/30/12Paid118663

Survey Incentive Prizes/Postag  149.40

 149.40

Lane County Dept of Assessment11/30/12Paid118664

Glenwood Taxes 2012/13  3,535.55

 3,535.55

Ingram Library Services11/30/12Paid118665

Adult AV PO-2459  9.81

Adult AV PO-2475  22.58

Adult bks  30.19

Adult bks PO-2458  22.16

Adult bks PO-2471  22.71

Adult bks PO-2476  6.37

Adult bks PO-2477  15.73

Adult bks PO-2478  14.54

Adult bks PO-2484  388.57

Adult bks PO-2486  156.55

JR bks  21.83

JR bks PO-2474  32.08

JR bks PO-2489  1,370.82

Adult bks PO-2478  19.26

JR bks PO-2489  57.67

YA bks PO-2492  283.69

 2,474.56

Lane County Public Works Department11/30/12Paid118667

Contractual Services - P21037  676.62

 676.62



Dec/04/2012Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

VP Consulting, Inc.11/30/12Paid118668

Laserfiche maint Test Env.  800.00

 800.00

Lane Co. Health & Human Services11/30/12Paid118669

CDBG Draw  4,657.79

 4,657.79

Home Depot, USA11/30/12Paid118670

CDBG Draw-LOC Project  353.15

 353.15

The Plumbing Works, Inc.11/30/12Paid118671

EHR-Plumbing Repairs  326.95

 326.95

Office World, Inc.11/30/12Paid118672

Shelf for Office  53.76

 53.76

CP Construction LLC11/08/12Paid990579

Primary Sludge Construction  100,416.37

 100,416.37

PacificSource Administrators11/08/12Paid990580

HRA CLAIM ACTIVITY SEPT2012  53,527.81

 53,527.81

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP11/08/12Paid990581

SEDA Attorney Services  492.50

 492.50

Wildish Construction Company, Inc.11/15/12Paid990582

P21037 Progress Pmt 10/31/12  113,243.13

 113,243.13



Dec/04/2012Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

The Bank of America11/16/12Paid990583

1 MS201T chainsaw  617.45ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

1 gas cap  7.21CARQUEST      01033406

1 plug & cap  31.60MYRMO & SONS INC

100' hose  38.10JOHN DEERE LANDSCAPES1

100W siren speaker  1,118.81ERS

11/7-8 Ken Vogeney Disaster Ma  50.00PAYPAL  PACIFICNORT

12"x20'plastic culvert  147.60ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

2 PVC plugs  3.38JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 Safety Vests-Sunny&Ross  120.10SAFETY SMART GEAR

2 Stihl chains  32.60ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

2 box:Safety glasses  54.20ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

2 gal. sprayer  49.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 keys  7.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

2 plates & wall tubing  150.00JIM BARR ENT INC

2 plates & wall tubing  517.00JIM BARR ENT INC

2 plugs  3.08FERGUSON ENT# 3004

2 rpr.kits&no drip tips  112.00C & K PETROLEUM EQUIPM

2 tickets-Centro Latino Dinner  150.00SIUSLAW BANK CHARITIES

2011 Oregon Electrical Special  188.70BNI BUILDING NEWS

2013 Dues  Richard Perry  306.62INST OF TRANS ENGINEER

2013 Dues  Richard Perry   CRE -20.00INST OF TRANS ENGINEER

26" lopper  49.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

3 days lodging exp-PNCWA Conf.  389.85THE GROVE HOTEL

35-gal.container  14.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

36" Pulaski & 50 stakes  44.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

4 - 12' cables  62.00ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRODU

4 HVAC Filters-MWMC Modular  19.88THE HOME DEPOT 4003

4 Name Badges for W.R.  31.80WVAWARDSINC

4 adapters  3.68JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

4 sprayers  71.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

5 plugs & 5 cap nuts  132.56A1 COUPLING & HOSE 5

6 in 1 hex  13.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

6 padlocks & keys  122.70HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

AA batteries  10.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

AA batteries  16.80BATTERIES PLUS # 2

ACCUQUILT/ACCUCUT-DIE CUTS  285.00ACCUQUILT/ACCUCUT

ACWA Meeting - 1 lunch  11.00CALAPOOIA BREWING CO

ACWA Mtg - 2 lunches  24.75CALAPOOIA BREWING CO

ADA Meeting - Richard Perry lu  12.00THE GARLIC ONION RISTO

AICPA-MEMBERSHIP  220.00AICPA   AICPA

ALBERTSONS - 2012 Ee Wellness  35.18ALBERTSONS #570

ALLEGIANT AIR - Flights Vegas  223.39ALA ALLEGIANT AIR

ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATION-BUDGET  49.00ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATIO

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE-PARMELEE  50.00COURT STREET CONSULTIN

APWA Mtg-4 lunches + tip  48.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

APWA Mtg.:2 staff  24.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

APWA lodging:Adam M.  201.14THE RIVERHOUSE

APWA lodging:John W.  201.14THE RIVERHOUSE

APWA lodging:Keith M.  301.71THE RIVERHOUSE

AV Supplies  21.05SHOWCASES

Accomodations while at Labor R  157.16MARINA DEL RAY HOTEL

Ad:asphalt patchg.mach.  92.00DAILY JOURNAL OF COMME



Dec/04/2012Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ad:asphalt patchg.mach.  102.50REGISTER GUARD

Adult AV  26.98Amazon.com

Adult Programming  7.40THE OFFICE OF LETTERS

Adult Reference Books  450.00NFS OMNIGRAPHICS

After hours meal  25.30KOWLOON RESTAURANT

After hours meal  25.30KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Airfare to Vegas from Portland  51.00OT  AIR TAX& FEES

Airline   Portland to Vegas  M  131.37SPIRIT AI 48700826747940

Airline Bag Fee  20.00ALASKA A  0272115677452

Airline Bag Fee-PNCWA Conf.  20.00ALASKA A  0272115828308

Ammonia test strips-2 sets  53.05HACH COMPANY

Applicant testg.supplies  20.00SAFEWAY  STORE00003111

Asset Forfeiture training - lo  84.70HAMPTON INNS

Auger bit (ret.) -12.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Auger bits & 7 pc set  45.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Auto Repair - 2010 Ford Escape  792.16AUTO CRAFT

BCO MEETING10/12/12  31.60THE PUMP CAFE

BCO OFFICE SUPPLIES  63.47STAPLES       00114538

BCO OFFICE:LOCK/HASP  16.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BCO OFFICE:PHONE CORD  10.99OFFICE DEPOT #920

BCO ROOM SUPPLIES  78.81WM SUPERCENTER#3239

BCO ROOM:LOCKBOX  74.99Amazon.com

BCO ROOM:PAINT TAPE  8.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BCO ROOM:SPACKLE/ANCHORS  20.47JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BK: 6 lightbulbs  41.34PLATT ELECTRIC 080

BK: Restrm. rpr. items  61.12PLATT ELECTRIC 080

BK: Weed eater rpr.  50.78RAMSEY-WAITE CO, INC

BOOT REPAIR-T SCHWARTZ  107.00NUSHOE

Bananas for Symmonds 800M Even  9.72FRED-MEYER #0417

Barnett lunch - Salem ODOT Mee  10.90ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Bib Numbers for Symmonds 800M  143.00GANN BROS PRINTING

Bike Program Supplies  48.52FRED-MEYER #0328

Book Purchase at LOC Conf - Th  20.00SQ  HORSAGER LEADERSHI

Brian Barnett 2013 dues  306.62INST OF TRANS ENGINEER

Bridge lodging:Brian C.  258.78RED LION HOTEL ON THE

Bridge lodging:Greg F.  258.78RED LION HOTEL ON THE

Budgeting Workshop 10-23-12 Ma  98.00ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATIO

Bungee Cords for Cart  11.12FRED-MEYER #0328

Bus Pass - meeting Oct 12th  3.50LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Bus Pass to Eugene mtg Oct 12t  3.50LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Bus Pass to meeting  Michael L  3.50LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Bus pass  Clayton McEachern  3.50LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

C23/514:WIPER BLADES  17.98KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

CABELAS RETAIL - 2012 Ee Welln  40.00CABELAS RETAIL SPRINGF

CABLE WRAP  173.93RESCUE NORTHWEST

CASCADE HEALTH SOLUTIO - Purch  62.00CASCADE HEALTH SOLUTIO

CASCADE HEALTH SOLUTIO - Purch  989.25CASCADE HEALTH SOLUTIO

CH: 12 lightbulbs  20.88PLATT ELECTRIC 080

CH: 25 lightbulbs  40.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080

CH: 33 lightbulbs  178.71PLATT ELECTRIC 080

CH: 60 lightbulbs  96.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080

CH: fire drain keying  75.25HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

CH: sealer for bench  35.50REDWOOD NORTHWEST



Dec/04/2012Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CH:Bench:washers  14.65EUGENE FASTENERS & SUP

CH:Drinkg.fountain capped  137.50EMK MECHANICAL INC

CH:wood for bench  402.30REDWOOD NORTHWEST

CID Super Seminar - Tamulonis  40.00CID

CMO ofc.bldg.permit  124.90CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

CREDIT RETURNED PAPER -14.99OFFICE DEPOT #920

CSR1021626:pipe rpr.  16.88CONSOL SUPP-EUGENE

CSR1021638:S.34th/Virginia  316.89KNIFE RIVER NO 36

Camera/memory/case  123.97Best Buy      00006007

Carter Bldg: caulk  4.39JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Carter Bldg:24V relay  212.00MARSHALL`S

Chinook 2012  Matt S & Tom B l  15.18BURGERVILLE USA #11

City Transportation to Conveti  5.00TRIMET TVM

Code book supplies - S. Graham  27.70BNI BUILDING NEWS

Coffee for Library Board Meeti  12.95STARBUCKS CORP00004226

Concrete: 3 bags  7.92JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Concrete: 8 bags  21.12JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Council Chambers Project/wirel  74.98Best Buy      00006007

Council Chambers Upgrade Proje  35.50DRI FARONICS

Council Leadership Meeting - L  36.10THE PUMP CAFE

Council Meeting Snacks  20.98ALBERTSONS #570

Courts Keypads (2) for Tyler I  47.00WWW.NEWEGG.COM

Courts PC  954.20DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

Courts PC  1,122.55DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

Courts Printer Replacement  1,157.73CDW GOVERNMENT

Courts Scanners (3) for Tyler  1,064.49WWW.NEWEGG.COM

Courts Tyler Implementation Ca  84.55MONOPRICE INC

Courts Tyler USB Hubs (3)  59.97WWW.NEWEGG.COM

Custodial supplies  41.28AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  44.90AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  178.00AMSAN #420

Cutting wheel & tape  22.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

D & AAA batteries  22.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

D Str.fence rpr.suppl.  9.78JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

D Str.fence rpr.suppl.  31.63JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

DIAMOND PARKING - Meeting at C  4.00DIAMOND PARKING E774

DIAMOND PARKING E759 - Purchas  3.00DIAMOND PARKING E759

DIAMOND PARKING E759 - Purchas  3.00DIAMOND PARKING E759

DLX FOR BUSINESS-DEPOSIT SLIPS  121.59DLX FOR BUSINESS

DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT - Purchase  657.00DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DOLRTREE - 2012 Ee Wellness Fa  24.00DOLRTREE 1470 00014704

DPW 22" Monitors (13)  2,525.25DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW 22" monitors (4)  777.00DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW 24" Monitors (4)  1,512.00DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW MWMC Web Site Domain Renew  30.00DOMAIN NAME REGISTRATI

DPW Who's In Software  587.36GREG HUDSON SOFTWARE

DPW Whos In Pro Software  5.88INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

David Reesor parking  STIP mee  2.00DIAMOND PARKING E759

Depot: bracket  4.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Desk Lamp  93.65JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Dewalt 24" box  19.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Doggie Pot Dispenser  115.88STEP FORWARD ACTIVITIE

Donuts for PW Maint - Thanks f  35.75DIZZY DEANS DONUTS



Dec/04/2012Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Downtown Prkg Modifications Pr  241.50DAILY JOURNAL OF COMME

Downtown UR Meeting - Parking  4.80CITY OF PORTLAND DEPT

Drinking water  86.06DS WATERS STANDARD COF

E4:TRUCK SOAP  16.17KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

EE Pcard use error  380.00PROFCHARGE 818-2062126

ESD Office Supplies  6.18FRED-MEYER #0328

EUGCofC9/26LMORRIS  8.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

Ecomomic Development Lunch - T  14.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B

Elect.disposal fees  50.00NEXTSTEP RECYCLING

Electrical part  30.91PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Electrical parts  59.24PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FABRIC-SPRINKLER TRAILER  42.32ECONO SALES

FLS GlidePoint Mouse  43.97WWW.NEWEGG.COM

FM22/VAN506:FUSES  12.57KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 6

FMO: 19" monitor  128.00WM SUPERCENTER#3239

FORM 1099-MISC PMTS CD  235.95FINANCIAL OPERATIONS N

FS14: 2 lightbulbs  13.44PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS3: 41 dump fees  205.00KNIFE RIVER NO 36

FS3: Asphalt supplies  76.22CONSOL SUPP-EUGENE

FS3: Base rpr. ice  5.56DARI MART # 39

FS3: stabilzatn.fabric  350.00HD FOWLER CO EUGENE

FS3:24 pleated filters  106.92THERMAL SUPPLY - 31

FS3:fabric & sod staples  11.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FS4/FS3: 8 lightbulbs  35.71PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Fed. Regulation Code Books  378.00USGOVT PRINT OFC 32

Flext seal black spray  12.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Flow meter batteries  89.88BATTERIES PLUS # 2

Frame for Nick Symmonds Procla  10.39FRED-MEYER #0328

GIS meeting  3 lunches   Oct 8  20.25TERESE S PLACE

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF-INTERNA  85.00GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF

GROUNDWATER FOUNDATION - Purch  35.00GROUNDWATER FOUNDATION

Gas cylinder  806.62PUBLIC WORKS SUPPLY

Gateway Committee Meeting/Lunc  13.50HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B

General Supplies  54.97ALBERTSONS #574

Gift Cards for United Way Camp  100.00WASHBURNE CAFE

Gift Cert.-CleanWaterGarden  25.00ROGERS GARDENS

Gino and Councilor VanGordon M  18.90THE PUMP CAFE

Gino, Jeff, Councilor Wylie Me  19.50TERESE S PLACE

Glass wipes  5.29KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 1

Graffiti remover  7.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Grease gun  29.99EMERALD VALLEY AUTO PA

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS -Charged i  124.81HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS -Error, re  124.81HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

HUMBLE BAGEL COMPANY - 2012 We  90.00HUMBLE BAGEL COMPANY

Hard hat lines  10.00BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

Hardware supplies  43.98NORTHWEST FASTENER AND

Hardware,stones,etc.  82.64JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

ICMA Conference Lodging - Towe  696.60RENAISSANCE HOTEL PHOE

IFMA tour-Vancouver  40.00OREGON AND SW 00 OF 00

IT Backup Exec Software Annual  8,486.00CDW GOVERNMENT

IT Chen SQL-Server Training Ma  69.00PAYPAL  PASSGUARANT

IT Chen SQL-Server Training Ma  288.00TRANSCENDER

IT Chen Strengths Book  18.64Amazon.com



Dec/04/2012Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

IT Chen Training Materials  .55INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

IT Source Control Software/Dev  2,060.10SOURCEGEAR LLC

Ice  2.78DARI MART # 39

Industrial Ergonomics Training  990.00HARRIS WORKSYSTEMS INC

Inspector's cell phone service  150.47SPRINT  WIRELESS

Irrigation supplies  25.55EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

Irrigation supplies  26.05EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

JC/Jail: ceiling tiles  249.60GTS DRYWALL NO 49 EUGE

JC: Elevator permit  591.36ST OF OREGON-DCBS

JC: plumbg.supplies  61.50THE PLUMBING WORKS

JR AV  20.52Amazon.com

JR AV  36.48Amazon.com

JR AV  59.79AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

JR AV  151.98AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Jail: 2 washers  2.18JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Jail: 30 lightbulbs  153.302223 CED

Jodi Peterson Registration-Ore  49.00ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATIO

Jr Magazines  47.98MARVEL SUBSCRIPTIONS

K-9 mugs (36)  225.90EUGENE SILKSCREEN INC

K-9 muzzle - equip.  267.22ALDERHORST INTERNATION

K-9 tshirts, sweatshirts  524.60PRINTWEAR OF OREGON

KEY COPIES (4)  14.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

KOWLOON RESTAURANT - Purchase  36.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Ken Vogeney Bridge Conference  7.20JIMMY JOHNS - 1445

Ken Vogeney Bridge Conference  14.95JANTZEN BEACH BAR & GR

Ken Vogeney Bridge Conference  24.2071 STANFORDS

Ken Vogeney Bridge Conference  31.40CHEESECAKE TIGARD

Ken Vogeney Bridge Conference  258.78RED LION HOTEL ON THE

Keys for G.McDonald  12.75HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

Keys for Stormwater  4.43WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

Kristi Krueger 2013 dues  311.62INST OF TRANS ENGINEER

L14:LIGHT BULBS  47.54OREILLY AUTO  00031443

LCHRA  15.00LCHRA

LOC Conf - Lunch - Towery  32.60BENTLEYS GRILL

LOC Conf - mischarge  .01THE GRAND HOTEL SALEM

LOC Conf - mischarge refund -.01THE GRAND HOTEL SALEM

LOC Conf Lodging - Towery  1,003.20THE GRAND HOTEL SALEM

LODGING-OFSOA CONF-R HOLLENBEC  255.88RED LION HOTEL ON THE

LSSC  TICKETS- WOODROW & LUNDB  20.00LANE COUNCIL OF GOVERN

Laptop Remote for ESD Laptop f  49.99OFFICE MAX

Leaf Program-Poster Mounts  30.00BEN FRANKLIN CRAFT

Lic.18606J renewal  100.00ST OF OREGON-DCBS

Linda Olson's attendance-Cruci  1,006.00CITY OF EUGENE-FINANCE

Lunch meeting Len & Brian Barn  25.96COBURG PIZZA COMPANY -

M25:CAMERA  85.87BI-MART

M25:THERMOMETER  39.99BI-MART

MARINA DEL RAY HOTEL - Credit- -1.50MARINA DEL RAY HOTEL

MEDIC UNITS  STAPLERS  69.92STAPLES       00114538

MWMC Ed Supplies  55.38Amazon.com

MWMC Ed Supplies  66.93Amazon.com

MWMC Ed Supplies  73.89Amazon.com

MWMC Ed Supplies  363.28ORIENTAL TRADING CO

MWMC Educational Supplies  34.68FRED-MEYER #0328



Dec/04/2012Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

MWMC Meeting-Refreshments  17.98SAFEWAY  STORE00003111

MWMC Photos to CD  2.33WALGREENS #12491

Meeting Expense  5.95ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Meeting Expense  12.38BUDDYS DINER

Meeting Expenses  1.25STATION E745

Meeting Expenses - LANE TRANSI  1.75LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses - parking  2.25DIAMOND PARKING E747

Meeting Expenses-Chamber Gatew  12.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B

Movie Licensing 10/1/12-9/30/1  290.00SWANK MOTION PICTURES

Mtg. exp: CMOM  16.36THE PITA PIT OF CORVAL

Museum:door suppl.  26.63JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

NATIONAL PUBLIC EMPLOY-Annual  175.00NATIONAL PUBLIC EMPLOY

Navig.2 wire 5x7 black  1,247.00ADVANCED TRAFFIC PRODU

ODOT Freight Route Mtg  Brian  9.45ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

ODOT TRAINING - Public Right-o  100.00ODOT TRAINING

OFFICE MAX  43.48OFFICE MAX

OFMA ROUNDTABLE-PARMELEE  125.00COURT STREET CONSULTIN

OMFOA-ANNUAL GAAP UPDATE  120.00OMFOA

OMFOA-ANNUAL GAAP UPDATE  135.00OMFOA

OMFOA-ANNUAL GAAP UPDATE  135.00OMFOA

ONLINE CLASS-D CLARK  385.00BSHIFTER

OVMA lodging:John W.  202.74OWNERS ASSOCIATIONS OF

OVMA lodging:Rick W.  202.74OWNERS ASSOCIATIONS OF

PARKING-LTD MEETING  1.25STATION E745

PARTS FOR TURNOUT MAINT  72.30JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

PARTS-TOOL CLEANING  43.85KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

PEOPLEFINDERS 09/2012  19.95PEOPLEFINDERS.COM

PERMIT PAPER  35.97OFFICE DEPOT #920

Paint gun  29.95BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

Parking at Eugene Airport_Labo  18.00CITY OF EUGENE-AIRPORT

Parking for Priority Based Bud  3.00DIAMOND PARKING E759

Parking for meeting  David Ree  3.00STATION E745

Parking: Portland  8.00CITY OF PORTLAND DEPT

Payment for Copies, Invoice 50  461.96RICOH USA, INC

Pizza-Biogas Utilization Works  44.94ABBY'S PIZZA 14

Poetry Program Refreshments  15.16SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Pol.: 5 radio faceplates  77.95MID VALLEY METALS LLC

Police Flash Drives for Patrol  97.47WWW.NEWEGG.COM

Police Printers (3) Animal Con  2,819.35CDW GOVERNMENT

Police:faceplates  60.00ALTECH FINISHES INC.

Portapotty:9/1-9/30/12  155.75ABOVE ALL

Pretreat Mtg-Refreshments  9.72FRED-MEYER #0328

Priority Based Budgeting Class  49.00ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATIO

Priority Based Budgeting Train  49.00ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATIO

Program Supplies  52.99BEN FRANKLIN CRAFT

Proguard system  51.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

REGISTER GUARD  1,481.74REGISTER GUARD

RESCUE4:HARDWARE  16.66JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

RESCUE4:PARTS  63.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Reciept Tape  242.80VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIE

Refreshments for Library Found  37.24FRED-MEYER #0328

Reinstatement Certification Fe  220.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC

Repair kit  94.23KELLER SUPPLY 25



Dec/04/2012Run Date

50Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Returned Equipment -273.00ROGERS MACHINERY 18 EU

Rick Foss registration 11/8 se  279.00FOXMOOR CONTINUING EDU

Right-of-Way Lunch  meeting- K  22.00THE GARLIC ONION RISTO

Rubber Gasket Material  784.20PACIFIC RUBBER & SUPPL

S. Graham - Electrical testers  75.91JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

SAFEWAY  -2012 Wellness Fair f  79.45SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 - Purch  3.95SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

SCBA PARTS/BATTERIES  132.44AIR SYSTEMS INC

SHRM MEMBER600020196 - Purchas  180.00SHRM MEMBER600020196

SOUTH FORK COFFEE COMP - Welln  6.00SOUTH FORK COFFEE COMP

SPFD CofC BAH-L MORRIS  7.00SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF

STIP Priorities LTD meeting -T  11.00MEMO'S MEXICAN RESTAUR

STIP meeting   David Reesor lu  8.25WASHBURNE CAFE

STN16:BOOKCASE  39.99BI-MART

STN16:SPINDLE/KEYS  62.60FRY SPECIALTY COMPANY

STN3:BOLTS TO REPAIR CHAIR  1.46JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN3:FRY PANS (2)  70.00CURTIS RESTAURANT EQUI

STN3:VEHICLE WASH  54.39BI-MART

SUB Breakfast meeting - Ken Vo  22.40THE PUMP CAFE

SUSTAINABLE PURCHASING COURSE  595.00GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF

SWAT van repair  213.43THE RV STORE INC

Safety Boot - Ross Mills  58.98GEORGIABOOT COM

Safety Boots for Shawn & Phil  169.98COASTAL FARM & RANCH E

Safety Clothing-Ross Mills  185.25SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Safety Committee-1st Aid Kit  14.99FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety Glasses & Gloves  15.23SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Safety Pins for Symmonds 800M  6.77HIRONS, INC

Safety Pins for Symmonds 800M  13.94FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety brochures- crime preven  725.75NATIONAL CRIME PREVENT

Safety glasses  2.27AIRGAS WEST

Safety glove/muffs  330.78SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Safety recogntn.-P7001 -39.99DICK'S CLOTHING&SPORTI

Safety recogntn.-P7001  29.99BIG 5 SPORTING #201

Safety recogntn.-P7001  30.00BI-MART

Safety recogntn.-P7001  50.00REI 43 EUGENE

Safety recogntn.-P7001  50.00WOODCRAFT EUGENE OR

Saw/pwr.tool suppl.  51.70RAMSEY-WAITE CO, INC

Self-locking tape  24.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Spanish Materials  22.43Amazon.com

Spanish Materials  24.47AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Stampset/tape/batteries  33.47JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stormwater Ed Supplies  2.99FRED-MEYER #0328

Stormwater Ed Supplies  6.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stormwater Ed Supplies  7.99SAFEWAY  STORE00003111

Stormwater Sampling Tests  50.00PONDEROSA ANALYTICAL L

Striping:Elect.chrg.stns  225.00SQ  AMERICAN ASPHALT M

TECHNAPRINT, INC - Printing Ex  325.00TECHNAPRINT, INC

THE PUMP CAFE - Wellness Fair  57.55THE PUMP CAFE

THE RIVERHOUSE - Purchase  201.14THE RIVERHOUSE

THERMOMETERS-KITCHEN (2)  9.98BI-MART

TO3:LADDERHOOK LANYARDS (3)  238.50RESCUE DIRECT INC

TOWING:EXTRICATION DEMO  260.00ROGERS TOWING

TRACFONE     AIRTIME - ISB  81.35TRACFONE     AIRTIME



Dec/04/2012Run Date

51Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

TROPHY AWARDS FOR OPELR  237.16TROPHY AWARDS

TURNOUT INSPECT/MAIN SUPPLIES  37.27STAPLES       00114538

TURNOUT SHIPPING  24.78PAK MAIL

Tie-Dyed T-Shirts for Eugene's  100.00SQ  KALEIDOSCOPE CLOTH

Tires  1,000.00GCR TIRE CENTERS AND T

Tires  1,550.00GCR TIRE CENTERS AND T

Tom M. and DeeDee T. Office Er  1,050.00HARRIS WORKSYSTEMS INC

Travel Exp-PNCWA Conf  27.30OREGON TAXI, LLC

Travel Expense -Shuttle from H  20.06SUPERSHUTTLE EXECUCARL

Travel Expense to Hotel from A  20.06SUPERSHUTTLE EXECUCARL

Travel Lane County Meeting - T  14.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY

Two K-9s Troll and Dago  20,688.00ALDERHORST INTERNATION

Veh.6058:Elect.sys.rpr.  409.10LITHIA CJD OF EUGENE

Veh.7064: supplies  25.41NORTHWEST FASTENER AND

Veh.7064:Swpr.chain  6.71ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Veh.7072:hardware  205.10BRIM TRACTOR

Volunteer Supplies  23.40FRED-MEYER #0328

WASHBURNE CAFE - Purchase  29.50WASHBURNE CAFE

WORKLIGHT-TURNOUT INSPECTIONS  12.99BI-MART

WORKSHOP-BUDGET-SORENSON  49.00ALLIANCE FOR INNOVATIO

Water 30163475427246  28.46DS WATERS STANDARD COF

Water Bottle Not Consumed  1.50MARINA DEL RAY HOTEL

Water Policy Report 1 yr.  487.00IWP NEWSLETTERS

Water: Traffic div.  45.91DS WATERS STANDARD COF

Webcast for Stormwater  139.00CENTER FOR WATERSHED P

Wellness Ctr.:key  3.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

Wire brush  5.54AIRGAS WEST

Work gloves  144.90SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Workboots (deposit)  30.00BAKERS SHOES AND CLOTH

Workboots: J.Smith  300.00BAKERS SHOES AND CLOTH

Workboots: W.Long  159.98GEORGIABOOT COM

Workboots:Randy N.  150.00COASTAL FARM & RANCH E

Writing journal  6.95BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

batteries - ISB  696.00MYCOMM  INC

batteries, glue  37.65WM SUPERCENTER#3239

camcorder - patrol  511.92MPH INDUSTRIES INC

cleaning supplies  11.83FRED-MEYER #0328

cleaning supplies  29.04WM SUPERCENTER#3239

cleaning supplies  40.49WM SUPERCENTER#3239

credit on motel reservations-c -3.00RED LION HOTEL SALEM

external hard drive  59.99Bestbuy.com   00009944

gas - travel expense  55.00CHEVRON 0205317

gas - travel expense  75.51EXXONMOBIL    13645957

gas - travel expense  83.85TA # 163 SANTA NELL

gas - travel expense  84.00HILLTOP VALERO

gas - travel expense  84.55EXXONMOBIL    13645957

gas - travel expense  90.00SHELL OIL 574293974QPS

gas - travel expense - Massey  55.25SHELL OIL 574431452QPS

hotel reservations - conferenc  252.60RED LION HOTEL SALEM

line,muzzles,harnesses,leads (  517.60RAY ALLEN WEBSITE

locks - LOC Project  1,967.90HD SUPPLY FACILITIES M

lodging - conference  168.40RED LION HOTEL SALEM

lodging - conference, Seulemen  108.24SUNRIVER RESORT LODGE



Dec/04/2012Run Date

52Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  9:06:51 AM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 11/01/2012 Thru 11/30/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

lodging - training - Massey  254.26HAMPTON INNS

lodging expense  84.00BEST WESTERN BIG CNTRY

lodging expense  465.88RESIDENCE INNS ONTARIO

motorcycle repair  126.45POWER SPORT DYNAMIC

motorcycle repair-ignition swi  105.66BIKEBANDIT COM

motorcycle repair/new tires mo  37.00POWER SPORT DYNAMIC

paint - graffitti  37.54WM SUPERCENTER#3239

postage - jail  2.12USPS 40795204734006049

reflective strips and bite bar  259.45RAY ALLEN #1

safety brochures - crime preve  1,114.63NATIONAL CRIME PREVENT

safety handouts - crime preven  1,726.62NATIONAL CRIME PREVENT

sergeants meeting  271.20HILTON GARDEN INNS SPR

steel rivets  4.49JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

tactical camera,mount clip,cam  379.90SQ  THE DIGITAL PRO LL

tenX Three Sixty gloves  33.57ENVIROSAFETY PRODUCTS

training - Dave Grice & Andy H  840.00JOHN E. REID AND ASSOC

training-K. Prenevost  conflic  99.00SKILLPATH SEMINARS MAI

travel expense  61.42TA # 163 SANTA NELL

vacuum hose & cup link  30.51A1 COUPLING & HOSE 5

wrist rest-computer  33.98STAPLES       00114538

 101,859.74

Logan, David11/21/12Paid990584

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL-CLERICAL  2,521.74

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL-CONTRACT  16,876.26

 19,398.00

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP11/21/12Paid990585

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL PYMT  19,780.96

 19,780.96

Carter, Don11/21/12Paid990586

CARTER PROPERTY PURCHASE  7,024.41

 7,024.41

Hansen Information Technologies, Inc.11/21/12Paid990587

Asset Management System/P41024  4,471.50Hansen Information Technologie

 4,471.50

Grand Total:  3,545,382.30



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: DECEMBER 2012,  DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the DECEMBER 2012 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The DECEMBER 2012 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review 
and approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. DECEMBER 2012 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $3,241,044.44 were issued in DECEMBER 2012.  Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Jan/02/2013Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

City of Oakridge12/03/12Paid118673

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  16,879.52

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  36.80

 16,916.32

Umatilla Rural Fire Protection District12/03/12Paid118674

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  8,173.23

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  87.00

 8,260.23

Crooked River Ranch RFPD12/03/12Paid118675

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  5,999.77

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  125.82

 6,125.59

City of Cascade Locks12/03/12Paid118676

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  8,180.29

 8,180.29

Polk County Fire District No. 112/03/12Paid118677

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  46,952.99

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  847.09

 47,800.08

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance12/03/12Paid118678

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  13,853.95

 13,853.95

Elgin Ambulance Service12/03/12Paid118679

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  10,683.18

 10,683.18

Union Volunteer Emergency Services12/03/12Paid118680

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  4,178.62

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  75.00

 4,253.62

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue12/03/12Paid118681

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  18,359.13

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  12.00

 18,371.13

Sunriver Service District12/03/12Paid118682

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  14,198.63

 14,198.63

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue12/03/12Paid118683

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  57,305.77

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  480.15

 57,785.92

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT12/03/12Paid118684

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  16,190.46

 16,190.46

CITY OF HOOD RIVER12/03/12Paid118685

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  64,776.27

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  496.25

 65,272.52

North Douglas County Fire & EMS12/03/12Paid118686

AMBULANCE REVENUE NOVEMBER2012  31,568.54

 31,568.54

FISHER,CASEY12/03/12Paid118687

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26004  200.00

 200.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Government Finance Officers Association12/07/12Void118688

Membership renewal - Goodwin  150.00

 150.00

Rappe,Thomas A.12/07/12Paid118689

Per Diem  280.60Thomas Rappe'

 280.60

SORBY, ERIC A12/07/12Paid118690

RESTITUTION  100.00

 100.00

Moorhead, Chris12/07/12Paid118691

Travel Expenses  70.15

 70.15

Huppert, Jordon12/07/12Paid118692

SC2-Cole, Alonzo  150.00

T-Bly, Julie  75.00

T-Lowry, Rebecca  50.00

T2-Richmond, Logan  150.00

 425.00

Copy Rite Corporation12/07/12Paid118693

3 part NCR (150)-ISB  142.50

posters - Crim Prev.  31.25

 173.75

H2O Contractors, Inc.12/07/12Paid118694

17th/Q Str.: 12" core drill  100.00

 100.00

International Municipal Signal Assoc12/07/12Paid118695

Annual IMSA memb:J.Smith  70.00

Annual IMSA memb:R.Finsand  70.00

Annual IMSA memb:S.Scott  70.00

 210.00

Rockwest Training Company12/07/12Paid118696

Work clothing  4,047.19

 4,047.19

XP Software12/07/12Paid118697

license renewal fee -  2,314.25

 2,314.25

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.12/07/12Paid118698

Engineerin Serv 9/29-10/26/12  2,168.75

 2,168.75

State of Oregon12/07/12Paid118699

Stormwater MS4 NPDES Permit  826.00

 826.00

Johnson, Roberts & Assoc.12/07/12Paid118700

pre employ testing  50.00

 50.00

Simplex Grinnell LP12/07/12Paid118701

alarm check  693.78

 693.78

Law Enforcement Psychological Serv. Inc12/07/12Paid118702

psyc test - pre employ  350.00

 350.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Blade Works LLC12/07/12Paid118703

BK:Mow blkbrys-leaf program  350.00

 350.00

911 Supply12/07/12Paid118704

Hatch SOG_L75  49.99

uniform trousers-Basaraba  87.99

 137.98

McKenzie By Sew On12/07/12Paid118705

TEE W/POCKET-20 LG  320.00

 320.00

Net Impressions12/07/12Paid118706

HOSTING FEE 1ST QRT 2013  120.00

 120.00

Frontier Business Forms, Inc.12/07/12Paid118707

PAYROLL W-2 FORMS 2012  482.17

 482.17

Rural/Metro of Oregon Inc12/07/12Paid118708

FM MEMBER TRANS 10/1-31/2012  399.29

 399.29

Washington State Correctional Industries12/07/12Paid118709

inmate meals  2,127.46

 2,127.46

Six Degrees Consulting12/07/12Paid118710

Oracle Premier Support Systems  1,241.38Six Degrees Consulting

 1,241.38

Office Depot, Inc.12/07/12Paid118711

FILE FOLDERS  32.38

TONER  50.70

file folder  12.39

ink, paper clips  174.33

office supplies  42.21

 312.01

Thornton Electric, Inc.12/07/12Paid118712

BK: Annex: Install photo cell  197.60

CH/Lib.: Electrical repairs  477.93

CH: Install recept.-data rack  193.07

FS4: Exterior layout  68.00

FS4:Install ballast in fixture  128.71

Install new roof-mt.exhst fan  722.75

Police: Install ext.ballasts  205.60

 1,993.66

Keefe Commissary Supply Company12/07/12Paid118713

indigent kits  134.00

inmate supplies  86.01

inmate supplies  186.47

 406.48

Branch Engineering,Inc.12/07/12Paid118714

Contractual Services - P21037  171.25

 171.25

Tyler Technologies, Inc12/07/12Paid118715

Courts Data Conversion & PM  20,500.00

Tyler Courts Go-Live support  11,602.49

 32,102.49



Jan/02/2013Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services12/07/12Paid118716

Adult bks PO-2471  20.87

Adult bks PO-2476  11.10

Adult bks PO-2484  14.33

Adult bks PO-2486  16.57

JR bks PO-2489  22.77

JR bks PO-2489  74.57

 160.21

Nessco LLC12/07/12Paid118717

Grant Funds for New A3  27,000.00

 27,000.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc12/07/12Paid118718

apples - inmates  102.00

 102.00

Associated Business Systems Corp12/07/12Paid118719

Mo Maint Agree NW Quad  464.67

Mo Maint Agree SE Quad  217.32

Monthly Maint-MWMC Copier  38.36

Ricoh 650 copier maint.  124.32

copy mach lease  40.67

copy mach lease  231.90

 1,117.24

City of Eugene12/07/12Paid118720

Quarry Hill radio repair  148.50

 148.50

National Fire Fighter Corporation12/07/12Paid118721

bldg maint.-jail  86.50

 86.50

Ringer, Tonya12/07/12Paid118722

BAIL REFUND  62.00

 62.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.12/07/12Paid118723

E4:HANDWHEELS  1,000.00

LIGHTBULB  88.00

TO3/561:PARKING LIGHT  11.86

 1,099.86

Bound Tree Medical, LLC12/07/12Paid118724

ASPIRATOR CHARGERS  72.46

 72.46

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow12/07/12Paid118725

plumbing in jail/repair  573.93

 573.93

Lane County District Attorney12/07/12Paid118726

on site drug collection  55.00

 55.00

AMSAN, LLC12/07/12Paid118727

DISINFECTANT SPRAY  166.80

cleaners,liners,towels  440.84

tissue  237.25

 844.89



Jan/02/2013Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Office Imaging, Inc12/07/12Paid118728

Laser Toner Cartridge/Lab  76.46

toner  70.31

 146.77

Airgas USA, LLC12/07/12Paid118729

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  107.48

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  124.23

STN16:MEDICAL OXYGEN  246.62

STN16:OCTOBER2012CYLINDER RENT  434.34

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  11.49

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  11.84

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  11.84

STN3:MEDICAL OXYGEN  11.84

STN3:OCTOBER2012 CYLINDER RENT  196.00

STN4:OCTOBER2012 CYLINDER RENT  54.15

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  23.68

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  23.68

STN5:MEDICAL OXYGEN  29.60

STN5:OCTOBER2012 CYLINDER RENT  168.72

 1,455.51

American Concrete Cutting, Inc.12/07/12Paid118731

46th/Aster: 12" hole 4" cc  120.00

 120.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.12/07/12Paid118732

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  45.45

Laundry Service & Supplies  33.90

Laundry Service & Supplies  33.90

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  64.20

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  64.20

 241.65

Costco Wholesale12/07/12Paid118733

4 - 6' tables  202.95

Safety recognition-P7001  81.15

Safety recogntn.-P7001  114.03

 398.13

Ensign Unlimited LLC12/07/12Paid118734

FS5: SE door spring rpr.  422.00

 422.00

Kendall Chevrolet12/07/12Paid118735

1 retainer  31.65

Veh.6080: 1 valve  30.84

 62.49

Kendall Ford, Inc.12/07/12Paid118736

1 buckle assy.  54.53

Motor/fan & condenser assy.  502.36

Veh.6022: jewels warning  11.71

 568.60

FM Sheet Metal, Inc.12/07/12Paid118737

JC: dog kennel repair  360.00

 360.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Knife River, Inc.12/07/12Paid118738

1-1/2" crushed rock:58.08 TONS  464.64

2-1/2" open: 34.63 TONS  285.70

2-1/2" open: 49.59 TONS  409.13

3/4"-0"crshd.rock: 28.86 TONS  230.88

3/4"crushed rock: 6.89 TONS  55.12

 1,445.47

FedEx Corporation12/07/12Paid118739

Camera tractor shipment  14.06

 14.06

Holiday Laundromat, LLC12/07/12Paid118740

Laundry svc.: 06/12  466.10

Laundry svc.: 07/12  457.80

Laundry svc.: 08/12  492.40

 1,416.30

RS Electric LLC12/07/12Paid118741

CMO: Remodel: electrical  600.00

 600.00

Six Robblees, Inc.12/07/12Paid118742

2 pass weights  48.25

 48.25

Springfield Public Schools12/07/12Paid118743

250 business cards: Finsand  18.37

Biodiesel fuel: 10,000 gals.  31,449.00

Unleaded fuel: 10,001 gals.  29,251.93

 60,719.30

JKG Electrical Contractors, Inc.12/07/12Paid118744

CH:Rplc.gen.exercise timeclock  540.00

 540.00

John Deere Financial12/07/12Paid118745

Work jeans: 127 pr.  4,305.00

 4,305.00

Cummins Northwest, Inc.12/07/12Paid118746

Generator repair  347.00

 347.00

Westates Flagman Inc.12/07/12Paid118747

Flagging: 28th/Main Str.  152.00

 152.00

HARGREAVES, RICHARD ALAN12/07/12Paid118748

Bail Refund  567.00

 567.00

Wilderness Machine Works12/07/12Paid118749

TO3:AX REPAIR  45.00

 45.00

Professional Credit Service12/07/12Paid118750

Collection Fees  2,099.55

 2,099.55

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.12/07/12Paid118751

M3/593:TIRES (2)  987.58

 987.58



Jan/02/2013Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Comfort Flow Heating12/07/12Paid118752

BK: maint.on 25 unit heaters  1,021.25

Mech Permit Refund-SPR20122078  99.59

Mech Refund:SPR2012-02078  27.06

STN16:CHECK HEAT SYSTEM  144.00

 1,291.90

Star Rentals, Inc.12/07/12Paid118753

FORKLIFT RENTAL  32.50

 32.50

Grainger, Inc.12/07/12Paid118754

EMS SUPPLY BINS-ALL STATIONS  31.02

EMS SUPPLY BINS-ALL STATIONS  90.18

EMS SUPPLY BINS-ALL STATIONS  109.86

 231.06

General Trailer Parts LLC12/07/12Paid118755

Veh. 7090: LED lamps & parts  70.01

 70.01

RDO Equipment Co12/07/12Paid118756

Veh 7068: 4 mount-sandwich  63.70

 63.70

Knecht's12/07/12Paid118757

HEADLAMPS  29.95

 29.95

Northwest Uniforms, Inc.12/07/12Paid118758

UNIFORM BELTS (10)  240.00

 240.00

Office Max Contract Inc.12/07/12Paid118759

GAS DUSTERS  11.34

GAS DUSTERS  22.68

TONER CARTRIDGES  46.98

TONER CARTRIDGES (STN3)  200.59

 281.59

Oregon Department of State Lands12/07/12Paid118760

Drainage canal permit  270.00

 270.00

Comcast12/07/12Paid118761

STN3:INTERNET ACCESS  106.95

 106.95

Lee W. Davidson, MD, PC12/07/12Paid118762

DECEMBER 2012 SERVICES  1,275.00

 1,275.00

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc.12/07/12Paid118763

E5/536:REPR BOOST REEL/AIRLEAK  578.90

M16/598:INSPECT/REPAIR  1,108.38

TO3/561:REPAIR BELT NOISE  390.44

 2,077.72

OREGON TRAIL FIRE TRAINING ASSOCIATION12/07/12Paid118764

CLASS-READING SMOKE, BEAN&CREW  300.00

 300.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

NW Natural12/07/12Paid118765

725 S 57th St -10/24-11/27/12  67.97

BK# 115 for 10/24-11/27/12  14.41

BK#110-10/24-11/27/12  31.91

BK#140-B 10/24-11/27/12  14.41

BK#175 10/24-11/27/12  37.97

CH Gen:Gas:10/24-11/27/12  22.28

Depot - 10/24-11/27/12  81.70

Nov2012 gas bill  5,169.96

STN14:10/25-11/27/12  87.37

STN16:10/26-11/27/12  360.02

STN3:10/25-11/27/12  138.47

STN5:10/24-11/26/12  306.59

Washrack:Gas:10/25-11/27/12  34.30

Fleet Shop:Gas:10/25-11/27/12  267.15

 6,634.51

American Planning Association12/07/12Paid118767

Employee Development-Pauly  75.00

 75.00

R&S Industrial Supplies, Inc.12/07/12Paid118768

Hardware supplies  51.21

 51.21

Rogge Concrete, LLC12/07/12Paid118769

708 B Str.: sidewk.repair  2,548.00

 2,548.00

B&R Auto Wrecking12/07/12Paid118770

veh. tow LicMCO9465  300.00

 300.00

Blue Sky Trees, Inc.12/07/12Paid118771

4079 Forsythia:remove cottonwd  870.00

702 A: remove sweetgum tree  370.00

 1,240.00

Galt Foundation12/07/12Paid118772

Custodial svc. thru 11/17/12  333.20

Custodial svc. thru 11/24/12  199.92

 533.12

All American Pet Supplies & Grooming12/07/12Paid118773

K-9 care/supplies  497.56

 497.56

McKenzie Animal Hospital, PC12/07/12Paid118774

acupuncture/Bronko  40.68

 40.68

McKenzie-Willamette Hospital12/07/12Paid118775

inmate medical expense  30.00

 30.00

Oregon Electric Service12/07/12Paid118776

Elec Refund-Spr2012-2110  54.66

 54.66

Double S Foods12/07/12Paid118777

Banner refund-SPR2012-2124  100.00

 100.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

A-1 Pressure Washing, Inc.12/07/12Paid118778

Clean street graffiti  85.00

 85.00

Automation Plus12/07/12Paid118779

Employee Development  80.00

 80.00

Lane County Public Works Department12/07/12Paid118780

Contractual Services-P21046  546.15

Contractual Services-P21064  75.57

Contractual Services-P21064  4,644.71

Contractual Services-P50539  218.09

Contractual Services-P50539  589.41

 6,073.93

Sandhar, Dasonda12/07/12Paid118781

Banner Refund-SPR2012-1803  100.00

 100.00

Builders Electric12/07/12Paid118782

Elec Refund-SPR2012-1710  51.97

 51.97

Jackson, Michael12/07/12Paid118783

Construction Easement  1,060.00

 1,060.00

Dex Media West12/07/12Paid118784

Advertising Charges  129.20

 129.20

Minger, Douglas E.12/07/12Paid118785

SC-Ststad, Russ  75.00

T2-Anderson, Alice Ann  150.00

T2-Kielbasa, Jasmine Nichole  150.00

 375.00

Maginnis,Margaret M12/07/12Paid118786

T-Peais, Brian James  75.00

T2-Bayes, Daniel E  150.00

T2-Higgins, Terry B  150.00

T2-Pruett, Randy  H  100.00

T2-Whitney, Sam Robert  150.00

 625.00

Curves for Women12/07/12Paid118787

Banner Refund:SPR2012-00814  100.00

 100.00

Yoshimoto, Brant12/07/12Paid118788

T-Krake, Johua Andew  75.00

T-Machca, Adan  50.00

T-Mapes, Steven Thomas  50.00

T2-Classen, Crystal  100.00

T2-Weekly, Samantha  100.00

T3-Humphrey, Jacob  150.00

T3-Lewis, Kailey  150.00

T3-McLaughlin, Laura  150.00

T3-Phillips, Antron  225.00

TEvans, Robert Brian  50.00

 1,100.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Springfield Utility Board12/07/12Paid118789

SUB BILLING WK 1-DEC  4,165.59

 4,165.59

Sobel, Joyce12/07/12Paid118790

T-Alltop, Andrew Robert  75.00

T-Erickson, Sarah Ann  75.00

T-Knickerbocker, Valerie Lynn  75.00

T-Lacky, Rodonna Lee  75.00

 300.00

Kolstoe, James J.12/07/12Paid118791

T-Hopkins, Andrw Scott  75.00

T3-Rehwalt, Jacob Forrest  225.00

 300.00

Lundberg,Christine Louise12/07/12Paid118792

December Cell Reimbursement  45.00

December Internet Reimburse  40.00

 85.00

Moore, Sheri12/07/12Paid118793

December Cell Reimbursement  45.00

December Internet Reimburse  40.00

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri12/07/12Paid118794

December Cell Reimbursement  45.00

December Internet Reimburse  40.00

 85.00

Ralston,Dave12/07/12Paid118795

December Cell Reimbursement  45.00

November Mileage Reimbursement  34.12

 79.12

Woodrow, Marilee12/07/12Paid118796

December Cell Reimbursement  45.00

December Internet Reimburse  40.00

November Mileage Reimbursement  54.31

 139.31

Wylie,Hillary12/07/12Paid118797

December Cell Reimbursement  45.00

December Internet Reimburse  40.00

 85.00

Cherry City Electric, Inc.12/07/12Paid118798

Pedestal Charger at Chamber  1,805.00

 1,805.00

Modern Law12/07/12Paid118799

SC-Sharp, Lori  75.00

 75.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Segarra,Frank C12/07/12Paid118800

T-Becerra Segoviano, Victor  75.00

T-Bjrahimaj, Syzane  75.00

T-Chavez, Carlos  75.00

T-Diehr, Volocity Ann  75.00

T-Hernandez Martinex, Diana  75.00

T-Merryman, Robert  75.00

T-Santizo Rodriguez, Rigoberto  75.00

T2-Sims, Steven  150.00

T3-Reyes Cisneros, Jesus  225.00

T3-Stiennon, Jacob  225.00

T4-Zander, Reed  300.00

 1,425.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle12/07/12Paid118801

SC-Gharib, Sarra  75.00

T-Higgins, Carrie  50.00

 125.00

Guillen,Vicky12/07/12Paid118802

Interpreting Services 11 2012  25.00

 25.00

Spinney, Edmund J.12/07/12Paid118803

T-Anderson, Suzanna  75.00

T-Ellis, Cameron Robert  75.00

T-Fletcher, Mikeal James  75.00

T-German, Jennifer Lynn  75.00

T-Jones, Donald Lee  75.00

T-Landin Garcia, David  75.00

T-Lux, Luis Albert0  75.00

T-McGowan, Gary Dean  75.00

T-Parazoo, Kayser Damon  75.00

T-Rust, Henry Rosco  50.00

T-Setta, David  75.00

T-Sousley, Dawn Rae  75.00

T2-Acosta, Michael Anthony  150.00

T4-Bennett, Douglas  300.00

T4-Severe, Joseph  300.00

T8-Norris, Steven Carl  600.00

 2,225.00

Oshkosh Capital, Inc.12/07/12Paid118804

2011 PIERCE WILDLAND ENGINE  72,472.88

 72,472.88

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.12/07/12Paid118805

FUEL:4.00 GALLONS  13.55

 13.55

Standard Insurance Company12/06/12Paid118806

LIFE & AD/D & LTD DEC 2012  20,226.38

 20,226.38

Standard Insurance Company12/06/12Paid118807

PRE-RTMT DEC 2012  962.44

 962.44

Standard Insurance Company12/06/12Paid118808

SUP LIFE & AD/D DEC 2012  4,520.91

 4,520.91



Jan/02/2013Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Pacific Source Health Plans12/06/12Paid118809

Medical Coverage Dec 2012  525,300.85

 525,300.85

ODS Health Plans12/06/12Paid118810

Dental  Coverage Dec 2012  54,607.32

 54,607.32

Oregon AFSCME Council 7512/06/12Paid118811

AFS Dues 12/7/12  878.39

 878.39

O.P.E.U.12/06/12Paid118812

OPEU Dues 12/7/12  4,040.81

 4,040.81

United Way Of Lane County12/06/12Paid118813

United Way 12/7/12  1,669.75

 1,669.75

Oregon Department of Revenue12/06/12Paid118814

Garnish 12/7/12  440.75

 440.75

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County12/06/12Paid118815

Garnish 12/7/12  287.90

 287.90

Sun Life Financial12/06/12Paid118816

STD December 2012  3,560.69

 3,560.69

SAIF12/06/12Paid118817

W/C Premium Nov 2012  14,136.10

 14,136.10

Union Security Insurance Company12/06/12Paid118818

Mandatory Life Dec 2012  113.40

 113.40

Office of the Trustee12/06/12Paid118819

Garnish 12/7/12  1,696.62

 1,696.62

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness12/06/12Paid118820

Garnish 12/7/12  288.33

 288.33

Lebkowsky, Robert and/or Karon12/06/12Paid118821

Refund Assessment Int  1,839.19

 1,839.19

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118822

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25585  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118823

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25591  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118824

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26093  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118825

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26724  7.69

 7.69



Jan/02/2013Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118826

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24480  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118827

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24493  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118828

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24495  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118829

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24509  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118830

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24510  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118831

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24436  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118832

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24438  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118833

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24444  2.86

 2.86

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118834

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24457  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118835

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24466  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118836

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24387  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118837

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24410  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118838

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24419  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118839

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25020  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118840

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25569  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118841

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25032  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118842

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24394  7.69

 7.69



Jan/02/2013Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118843

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24397  8.25

 8.25

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118844

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24388  8.25

 8.25

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118845

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24578  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118846

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24958  2.96

 2.96

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118847

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24980  8.46

 8.46

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118848

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26030  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118849

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24589  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118850

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-27447  8.46

 8.46

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118851

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24969  6.81

 6.81

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118852

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-27017  2.86

 2.86

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118853

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26727  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118854

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26704  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118855

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26120  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118856

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26114  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118857

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25593  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118858

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26719  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118859

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-26688  7.69

 7.69



Jan/02/2013Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118860

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25597  8.32

 8.32

C.O.I.H.S.12/14/12Paid118861

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25598  4.23

 4.23

Pacific Source Health Plans12/14/12Paid118862

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21698  1,303.54

 1,303.54

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/14/12Paid118863

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-14902  565.46

 565.46

Medicare Refunds - OR12/14/12Paid118864

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20138  351.79

 351.79

Medicare Refunds - OR12/14/12Paid118865

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22310  291.12

 291.12

Medicare Refunds - OR12/14/12Paid118866

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22326  181.60

 181.60

Medicare Refunds - OR12/14/12Paid118867

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23913  390.66

 390.66

Blue Cross Of Oregon12/14/12Paid118868

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20138  87.95

 87.95

Blue Cross Of Oregon12/14/12Paid118869

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22326  45.40

 45.40

Allocco,Mary E.12/14/12Paid118870

Appreciation Cards &Gift Cards  98.82

 98.82

Thomas, Deanna M12/14/12Paid118871

ET Off-Site  20.35

 20.35

Fehrs, Peter12/14/12Paid118872

Parking during BOLI Workshop  7.75

 7.75

Lewis,Richard Lee12/14/12Paid118873

confidential fund reimburs  4,000.00

 4,000.00

Duxbury, Stephani12/14/12Paid118874

uniform pants  47.40

 47.40

Metro Planning Inc.12/14/12Paid118875

Pilot Phase II  1,170.00Metro Planning

 1,170.00

AEDEC International, Inc.12/14/12Paid118876

car seats-Caprice  1,796.00

 1,796.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Blade Works LLC12/14/12Paid118877

CSR1020955:702 A Str.  1,500.00

 1,500.00

911 Supply12/14/12Paid118878

tactical LE lights  428.47

uniform jacket-Golden  113.95

uniform shirts  135.98

 678.40

Cintas12/14/12Paid118879

first aid kits refilled  466.23

 466.23

FBI-LEEDA, Inc.12/14/12Paid118880

2013 mbrship dues  50.00

 50.00

Copy Rite Corporation12/14/12Paid118881

Poster - Crime Prev.  4.25

 4.25

Washington State Correctional Industries12/14/12Paid118882

inmate meals  2,462.46

inmate meals  2,524.39

 4,986.85

Lane County Regional Information System12/14/12Paid118883

ActiveSync SSL Certificate  149.00

 149.00

Tyler Technologies, Inc12/14/12Paid118884

Tyler On-site Expenses  12,070.41

 12,070.41

Office Depot, Inc.12/14/12Paid118885

batteries,pens  38.78

file folders  116.00

office supplies  264.77

 419.55

North West HazMat, Inc.12/14/12Paid118886

CSR1021938: 10th/G spill  331.00

 331.00

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.12/14/12Paid118887

COUPLING  1.32

 1.32

Keefe Commissary Supply Company12/14/12Paid118888

inmate supplies  183.91

 183.91

Baker's Shoes and Clothing12/14/12Paid118889

BOOTS-D BURWELL  183.85

 183.85

Carlson Testing, Inc.12/14/12Paid118890

Testing on Proprietary Anchors  264.00

 264.00

Ad Group12/14/12Paid118891

FM:FOLLOW UP POSTCARD-ASHLAND  2,630.00

 2,630.00

Oregon Fire Marshals' Association12/14/12Paid118892

ROUNDTABLE REGISTRATION-GORDON  125.00

 125.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Cunningham, Laura Marie12/14/12Paid118893

uniform alterations  83.00

 83.00

NW Natural12/14/12Paid118894

BK#127 10/29-11/27/12  15.42

 15.42

UO Accounts Receivable12/14/12Paid118895

UO Grant SCY  30,070.74

 30,070.74

Segarra,Frank C12/14/12Paid118896

T-Gaspar Manuel, Luis  75.00

 75.00

Willamalane12/14/12Paid118897

SDC Collection fee for Nov '12 -1,994.46

SDC for Nov 2012  33,241.00

 31,246.54

Eugene Area Chamber of Commerce12/14/12Paid118898

Tools for Success Website  250.00

 250.00

Grove, Mueller & Swank, P.C., Inc.12/14/12Paid118899

INTERIM BILLING FOR YE 6/30/12  25,000.00

 25,000.00

Berg Productions, Inc.12/14/12Paid118900

Home & Garden Show Booth  370.00

 370.00

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc12/14/12Paid118901

LEG NOT SUPP BDGT CMTE 12/4/12  18.38

 18.38

Oregon State Bar12/14/12Paid118902

Membership Fee/OSB  562.00Oregon State Bar

 562.00

Kip Construction, Inc.12/14/12Paid118903

P21046 Prog. Pmt #5  89,970.22

 89,970.22

Buxton, Tami Lee12/14/12Paid118904

COMP FINE  96.99

 96.99

AMSAN, LLC12/14/12Paid118905

Custodial supplies  9.36

Custodial supplies  85.94

cleaning supplies  531.77

 627.07

Ensign Unlimited LLC12/14/12Paid118906

BK:Ste.140: Overhd.door rpr.  125.00

 125.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.12/14/12Paid118907

Prem.unleaded:34.045 gals.  116.61

 116.61

Loberg, Lois J12/14/12Paid118908

BAIL REFUND  990.00

 990.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Hardaway,Lashay12/14/12Paid118909

RESTITUTION  50.00

 50.00

Sierra Springs12/14/12Paid118910

WATER SERVICE  10.33

 10.33

SANDOVAL, JESUS SARAZ12/14/12Paid118911

RESTITUTION  35.00

 35.00

Comfort Flow Heating12/14/12Paid118912

BK:Ste.1353:Dorman:Heat repair  760.00

CH: Mitsubishi sys.  4,460.00

CH: Mitsubishi sys. (canceled) -4,460.00

CH:No heat-units 21/54/35 diag  659.76

Restocking fee  200.00

 1,619.76

Eugene Youth Ballet12/14/12Paid118913

YOUTH BALLET--NUTCRACKER 12/13  100.00

 100.00

Baker & Taylor Books12/14/12Paid118914

Adult bks PO-2411  31.34

Adult bks PO-2430  62.68

Adult bks PO-2430  76.09

Adult bks PO-2446  25.74

Adult bks PO-2446  70.57

Adult bks PO-2447  4.79

Adult bks PO-2468  49.37

Adult bks PO-2468  59.87

Adult bks PO-2490  83.30

Adult bks PO-2491  5.99

G & M HIGH DEMAND BKS PO-2467  15.67

G & M HIGH DEMAND BKS PO-2467  31.35

JR bks PO-2450  37.94

Adult AV PO-2483  12.73

Adult AV PO-2483  12.73

Adult bks PO-2490  68.59

 648.75

Springfield Public Schools12/14/12Paid118916

BOOKMARKS & BOOKMARK POSTERS  612.17

 612.17

Associated Business Systems Corp12/14/12Paid118917

PUBLIC COPY MACH R2510--LIB  63.75

STAFF COPY MACH RC350--LIB  296.30

 360.05



Jan/02/2013Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services12/14/12Paid118918

Adult AV PO-2475  9.72

Adult AV PO-2496  147.24

Adult bks PO-2458  16.80

Adult bks PO-2458  25.77

Adult bks PO-2471  17.39

Adult bks PO-2471  18.98

Adult bks PO-2476  11.97

Adult bks PO-2478  16.80

Adult bks PO-2484  8.97

Adult bks PO-2486  35.60

Adult bks PO-2493  195.05

Adult bks PO-2495  65.50

JR bks PO-2489  18.58

Adult AV PO-2496  119.92

Adult bks PO-2484  21.60

Adult bks PO-2497  301.09

Adult bks PO-2498  104.47

JR bks PO-2489  20.38

 1,155.83

Kendall Ford, Inc.12/14/12Paid118920

Veh.6060:Seal/bearing/shaft  263.36

 263.36

Springfield Utility Board12/14/12Paid118921

307 S 5th St- 10/25-11/27/12  3,380.94

BK#112 for 10/25-11/27/12  144.39

Boiler Rm-10/25-11/27/12  104.51

Depot-10/25-11/27/12  296.85

Electricity  21,137.35

Office Complex- 10/25-11/27/12  1,004.09

RFF utilities 10/22-11/20/12  236.17

SUB BILLING WK 2-DEC  19,776.89

 46,081.19

Schmunks' Tire Center12/14/12Paid118922

Veh.7039: flat tire repair  36.00

 36.00

Thornton Electric, Inc.12/14/12Paid118923

FS16: Install breaker for A/C  467.25

FS4: Parking floor heat rpr.  303.88

Police: POD lighting rprs.  102.00

Welcome Sign/Flag Pole:Lightg.  952.86

 1,825.99

Book Wholesalers,Inc.12/14/12Paid118924

YA JR AV PO-2466  34.98

YA JR AV PO-2472  18.89

 53.87

Office Max Contract Inc.12/14/12Paid118925

OFFICE SUPPLIES--HR  28.08

OFFICE SUPPLIES--HR  60.97

OFFICE SUPPLIES--HR  80.87

 169.92



Jan/02/2013Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Emerald Valley Auto Parts12/14/12Paid118926

Auto parts  1,400.34

 1,400.34

Office Imaging, Inc12/14/12Paid118927

C7640ND TONER-LP440C PRINTER  493.11

IT Laser Printer Repair  99.00

toner  169.00

toner  254.92

toner  405.58

 1,421.61

Immaculate Janitorial Services12/14/12Paid118928

BK Restrm Serv for Nov '12  175.00

 175.00

A+ Express Towing, Inc.12/14/12Paid118929

TOW & MILEAGE--CLAIMS RECOVERY  95.00

 95.00

Beecher Carlson Insurance Agency llc12/14/12Paid118930

VOLUNTEER DISABILITY PREMIUM  1,120.00

 1,120.00

City of Eugene12/14/12Paid118931

CRUCUAL CONVERS 10/23-11/13/12  692.00

 692.00

Knife River, Inc.12/14/12Paid118932

2-1/2" open: 28.64 TONS  236.29

3/4"-0" crshd.rock: 21.27 TONS  170.16

3/4"-0" crshd.rock: 6.46 TONS  51.68

 458.13

Ricoh USA,  Inc12/14/12Paid118933

COPY MACH  50.87

Copy Charges - Printer  27.36

copy mach lease  38.48

printer  6.79

 123.50

Ricoh USA,  Inc12/14/12Paid118934

AFICIO 2090 COPIER LEASE AGRMT  382.96

 382.96

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated12/14/12Paid118935

COURIER SERVICES NOV2012  97.75

 97.75

H&J Construction Co., Inc.12/14/12Paid118936

P21064 Progress Pmt 11/30/12  71,060.00

 71,060.00

SAIF12/14/12Paid118937

WC CLAIMS  61,637.13

 61,637.13

Delta Construction Company12/14/12Paid118938

P20353 Final Progress Pmt  134,799.39

 134,799.39

Terese's Place12/14/12Paid118939

Lunches for JEO Meeting  76.00

 76.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon Signworks12/14/12Paid118940

Logo Design for Symmonds 800  75.00

 75.00

Marduenopelestor, Mario12/14/12Paid118941

BAIL REFUND  11.00

 11.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.12/14/12Paid118942

City Hall - Mat Cleaning Serv.  45.45

Laundry Service & Supplies  33.90

Maint.lunchrm: mats cleaned  64.20

 143.55

Galt Foundation12/14/12Paid118943

Custodial svc. thru 11/10/12  333.20

Custodial svc. thru 12/1/12  333.20

 666.40

Kendall Chevrolet12/14/12Paid118944

1 valve  30.84

veh repair  80.00

 110.84

Christensen, Chris12/14/12Paid118945

BAIL REFUND  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Oregon Coalition of Health Care12/14/12Paid118946

2013 PURCHASER MEMBER DUES  1,000.00

 1,000.00

Auto Craft, Inc.12/14/12Paid118947

CLAIMS RECOVERY  5,880.81

 5,880.81

Automation Plus12/14/12Paid118948

Computer Training Class  80.00Automation Plus

Crystal Reports Classes  1,280.00Automation Plus

 1,360.00

Wellness Council of America12/14/12Paid118949

WELCOA CONF REGIST 3/2013  445.00

 445.00

United Parcel Service12/14/12Paid118950

MONTHLY SERVICE  80.00

Nov.2012 shipping fees  194.06

 274.06

Vernon Library Supplies, Inc.12/14/12Paid118951

PATRON CARDS  2,656.54

 2,656.54

Sage, Jackie Lee12/14/12Paid118952

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00

Livesay, Zachary David12/14/12Paid118953

BAIL REFUND  1,042.00

 1,042.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Sobel, Joyce12/14/12Paid118954

T-Bell, Aaron Christopher  50.00

T2-Dyson, Donald Anthony  150.00

T4/SC1-Howard, Jeremy Michael  375.00

TArellano, Edgar  75.00

 650.00

Wiese, Ashlee Rochelle12/14/12Paid118955

T-Corbin, Stacey  75.00

T-Grillo, Monique  75.00

T-Lang, Brock  75.00

T-Wells, Laci  75.00

T1/SC1-St Clair, Shelly  150.00

T2-Houghaling, Donovan  150.00

T6-Lauener, William  450.00

 1,050.00

Andrew Lincoln Kraushaar12/14/12Paid118956

T-Goins, Ronald James  75.00

T3-Vasquez, Sergio Jeffrey  225.00

 300.00

Modern Law12/14/12Paid118957

SC-Davis, Josh Dale  75.00

T-Beebe, Joanie  75.00

T3-Hadddad, Kelly Lee  225.00

 375.00

O'Brien, Danielle J12/14/12Paid118958

SC-Fisher, Nicholas  50.00

T-Carrillo Puerta, Alfredo  150.00

T-Davis, Allen Lee  75.00

T-Marquadt, Diana  75.00

T-Megginson, Larry  75.00

 425.00

SYSTEMS DIVIDENDS, LLC12/14/12Paid118959

TBC Seminar  750.00System Dividends, LLc

 750.00

Blackbriar12/14/12Paid118960

Investigative Services  168.00

 168.00

Emerald People's Utility District12/14/12Paid118961

Street Light Electrictity  185.23

 185.23

Mora,Linda12/14/12Paid118962

Interpreter Sevices  130.00

Interrpetive Services  195.00

 325.00

Office Imaging, Inc.12/14/12Paid118963

Credit for returned toner -76.46

Island CopierToner  114.50

Island and back copier toner  299.45

 337.49



Jan/02/2013Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Minger, Douglas E.12/14/12Paid118964

SC-Villanueeva, Antonio  75.00

T-Chin, Steven Lawrence  50.00

T-Draper, Alan Wayne  75.00

T-Tirsell, Michael Allen  75.00

T2-Spickerman, Steven Paul  150.00

 425.00

Hefner, Glen12/14/12Paid118965

subpoena reimburse  5.00

 5.00

Government Ethics Commission12/14/12Paid118966

Reginal Fiber Consortium  52.03Government Ethics Commission

 52.03

Accessibility Northwest12/14/12Paid118967

interpretation  75.00

 75.00

MELE 'OHANA of OREGON12/14/12Paid118968

UKELELE PERF - CITY HALL 12/14  100.00

 100.00

Access Information Management12/14/12Paid118969

Nov.2012 shredding  156.00

 156.00

MARTY, JEANETTE12/14/12Paid118970

BAIL REFUND  487.00

 487.00

Language Line Services, Inc.12/14/12Paid118971

interpre.line  140.40

 140.40

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.12/14/12Paid118972

Dirt/rock/ditchg (discount) -2.72

Dirt/rock: 40 YDS  96.00

Ditching: 5 YDS  40.00

 133.28

Central Print & Reprographics12/14/12Paid118973

inmate request form  139.00

 139.00

Tricor Print Communications, Inc12/14/12Paid118974

dual compart security bags  3,743.92

 3,743.92

Lantz Electric, Inc.12/14/12Paid118975

Contractual Services  493.00

 493.00

European Motorcycles of Western Oregon12/14/12Paid118976

motorcycle repair  179.23

 179.23

Shelton-Turnbull, Printers12/14/12Paid118977

Caines for Clean Water Calenda  3,094.00

 3,094.00

McKenzie Glass12/14/12Paid118978

Chmbr Comm:rplc.window glass  188.00

 188.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

McCain12/14/12Paid118979

Traffic supplies: Opticom  3,947.00

Traffic supplies: Pelco  274.00

 4,221.00

Ch2M Hill, Inc.12/14/12Paid118980

Engineering Serv. 7/1/-11/9/12  50,635.95

 50,635.95

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &12/14/12Paid118981

BK: air maint.repair  708.50

 708.50

Ready Rooter Inc. & Chapman Plumbing12/14/12Paid118982

FS3: Augered T/O  84.00

 84.00

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow12/14/12Paid118983

BK:Ste.153:NW Door:Repair W/C  390.02

 390.02

Websoft Developers, Inc.12/14/12Paid118984

MapGuide Migration Project  4,420.00Websoft Developers, Inc.

 4,420.00

Lane County Waste Management12/14/12Paid118985

Dump fees ending 11/30/12  1,529.23

 1,529.23

Lundberg,Christine Louise12/14/12Paid118986

November Mileage Reimburse  79.40

 79.40

Joe Pishioneri12/14/12Paid118987

November Mileage Reimburse  93.50

 93.50

VanGordon, Sean12/14/12Paid118988

November Mileage Reimburse  15.15

 15.15

CVALCO12/14/12Paid118989

Board Lunch - Pishioneri  14.00

 14.00

Kittelson & Assoc., Inc.12/14/12Paid118990

Downtown Circulation/Access  3,950.55

 3,950.55

Moore, Sheri12/14/12Paid118991

November Mileage Reimburse  39.38

 39.38

Nitcher,Leslie T12/14/12Paid118992

T-Glidewell, Melissa  75.00

T2-Hayward, Brucel  100.00

 175.00

City of Oakridge12/17/12Paid118993

AMBULANCE REVENUE...DEC 2012  11,869.16

 11,869.16

CANALES,JASON12/21/12Paid118994

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-13813  8.33

 8.33

OERTLI,JANET12/21/12Paid118995

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-20583  108.06

 108.06



Jan/02/2013Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

MORAN,DYLAN12/21/12Paid118996

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-14874  54.00

 54.00

SILETZ CONTRACT HEALTH SERVICES12/21/12Paid118997

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-17892  2,152.00

 2,152.00

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid118998

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24685  8.04

 8.04

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid118999

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24683  8.11

 8.11

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119000

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25006  7.69

 7.69

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119001

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24693  3.35

 3.35

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119002

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25616  8.25

 8.25

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119003

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24691  8.04

 8.04

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119004

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24658  7.97

 7.97

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119005

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24614  8.04

 8.04

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119006

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24617  8.18

 8.18

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119007

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24694  8.18

 8.18

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119008

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24625  8.32

 8.32

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119009

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26062  7.69

 7.69

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119010

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26504  8.18

 8.18

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119011

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26492  4.51

 4.51

DMAP-REFUND12/21/12Paid119012

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-27081  36.00

 36.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

DMAP-REFUND12/21/12Paid119013

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23926  53.10

 53.10

DMAP-REFUND12/21/12Paid119014

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-19509  200.00

 200.00

DMAP-REFUND12/21/12Paid119015

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-28047  949.12

 949.12

DMAP-REFUND12/21/12Paid119016

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23720  53.10

 53.10

CIGNA Insurance-Refund12/21/12Paid119017

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18375  987.89

 987.89

CIGNA Insurance-Refund12/21/12Paid119018

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18378  333.77

 333.77

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser12/21/12Paid119019

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22447  117.02

 117.02

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser12/21/12Paid119020

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22467  52.21

 52.21

Employers Mutual Inc.-Refunds AMR/Kaiser12/21/12Paid119021

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23568  52.16

 52.16

Progressive Insurance12/21/12Paid119022

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-30184  1,384.80

 1,384.80

LIFEPRINT OF NEVADA12/21/12Paid119023

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22615  14.70

 14.70

HOPTOWIT,MARCY12/21/12Paid119024

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23608  200.00

 200.00

GALE,JEAN12/21/12Paid119025

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21185  342.23

 342.23

JONES,LAVERN12/21/12Paid119026

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-16420  100.00

 100.00

EIDENSCHINK,IRMA12/21/12Paid119027

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25779  417.24

 417.24

SCHNELL,ROBERT12/21/12Paid119028

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24324  100.00

 100.00

GLASCOCK,MARK A12/21/12Paid119029

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24502  200.00

 200.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Lane Oregon Health Plan-Refunds12/21/12Paid119030

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21482  290.13

 290.13

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.12/21/12Paid119031

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25684  274.25

 274.25

HEALTHCARE PARTNERS12/21/12Paid119032

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-17012  26.07

 26.07

Medicare Refunds - OR12/21/12Paid119033

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-23426  342.96

 342.96

Medicare Refunds - OR12/21/12Paid119034

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-5523  19.62

 19.62

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119035

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-27564  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119036

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-27579  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119037

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-22899  384.46

 384.46

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119038

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-27512  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119039

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26679  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119040

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26683  4.23

 4.23

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119041

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26707  8.25

 8.25

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119042

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-26718  7.69

 7.69

C.O.I.H.S.12/21/12Paid119043

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-27018  4.23

 4.23

Blue Cross Of Oregon12/21/12Paid119044

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-5589  138.25

 138.25

Blue Cross Of Oregon12/21/12Paid119045

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-31498  6.42

 6.42

Blue Cross Of Oregon12/21/12Paid119046

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-21107  13.06

 13.06



Jan/02/2013Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

HealthNet-Refund12/21/12Paid119047

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-25708  251.38

 251.38

Mutual Of Omaha-Refund12/21/12Paid119048

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-5523  4.90

 4.90

Department of Veterans Affairs12/21/12Paid119049

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-9781  439.21

 439.21

Department of Veterans Affairs12/21/12Paid119050

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24273  297.97

 297.97

UnitedHealthcare12/21/12Paid119051

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18245  8.52

 8.52

DAVIS,KENNETH12/21/12Paid119052

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24601  337.06

 337.06

HealthNet Medicare Advantage12/21/12Paid119053

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-18829  668.51

 668.51

Pacificare - Refunds12/21/12Paid119054

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:11-7887  152.42

 152.42

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119055

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-31045  902.97

 902.97

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119056

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-13630  455.21

 455.21

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119057

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-24817  90.56

 90.56

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119058

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-19697  422.15

 422.15

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119059

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 11-29048  15.59

 15.59

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119060

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-13675  476.45

 476.45

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119061

REFUND OVERPAYMENT: 12-4747  284.27

 284.27

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119062

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-14244  58.32

 58.32

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119063

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-13637  476.45

 476.45



Jan/02/2013Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

PACIFIC SOURCE MEDICARE12/21/12Paid119064

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-13190  331.92

 331.92

ODS COMMUNITY HEALTH12/21/12Paid119065

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-29022  2,075.00

 2,075.00

AARP - REFUNDS12/21/12Paid119066

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:12-24615  107.27

 107.27

ZOLL Data Systems Inc12/21/12Paid119067

3RD QTR:MEMBER MODULE MAINT  1,117.81

CREDIT OVERPAYMENT -954.00

RESCUENET MEMBERSHIP MODULE  21,500.00

 21,663.81

ZOLL Data Systems Inc12/21/12Paid119068

RESCUENET MAINT 01/01-03/31/13  9,614.38

 9,614.38

Thomas, Deanna or Tom Mugleston12/21/12Paid119069

Empl. Recog. Poster  29.95

New Employee Holiday Gift  10.00

ORPELRA Workshop  25.00

Parking in Eugene  14.50

Postage Due to Post Master  .90

Postage Due to Postmaster  .20

Postage Due to Postmaster  .45

Stamps for ASD Usage  18.00

beverages for Empl. Recog.  1.00

 100.00

ODS Health Plans12/21/12Paid119070

DENTAL PREFUND  65,500.00

 65,500.00

Department of Corrections12/21/12Paid119071

forfeiture funds  240.00

 240.00

Lane County Circuit Court12/21/12Paid119072

forfeiture funds  590.00

forfeiture funds  812.00

 1,402.00

Cascade Escrow12/21/12Paid119073

P20353 Easement Acquisition  146,422.00

 146,422.00

Big Brothers Big Sisters of Lane County12/21/12Paid119074

Funds from Symmonds 800M  800.00

 800.00

Bean,Curtis Dale12/21/12Paid119075

BCO OFFICE:INK REFILLS  49.94

 49.94

Barnett,Brian F12/21/12Paid119076

Mileage Reimbursement  264.19

 264.19

Melick,Brandt M.12/21/12Paid119077

Travel Expenses  196.00

 196.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Zeitner, Chris12/21/12Paid119078

Travel Expense  196.00

 196.00

Haight,Daniel A.12/21/12Paid119079

Travel Expenses  196.00

 196.00

Wardwell,Riley12/21/12Paid119080

Tuition Reimbursement  750.00Riley Wardwell

 750.00

Jack's Towing12/21/12Paid119081

veh tow #E247500  110.00

 110.00

Office World, Inc.12/21/12Paid119082

Corner Wedge - Amy's office  36.00

Laudati/Sowa Remodel  143.20

 179.20

Western Systems Refuse &12/21/12Paid119083

Novastarr camera repair  551.04

 551.04

Copy Rite Corporation12/21/12Paid119084

dog license apps  215.00

flyers-Crime Prev.  313.00

notary stamps  84.45

 612.45

Central Print & Reprographics12/21/12Paid119085

evidence reports  1,082.00

ticket books (5450)  1,787.00

 2,869.00

Baker's Shoes and Clothing12/21/12Paid119086

REPAIR SHOES-CARTER  75.00

 75.00

Oregon Apparatus Repair, Inc.12/21/12Paid119087

M5/593:REPAIR AIR GOV  322.01

 322.01

Branding Merchandise12/21/12Paid119088

SWAT patches  160.01

 160.01

911 Supply12/21/12Paid119089

name tape, jacket  97.99

uniform jacket-Olson  105.99

uniform trousers  84.99

 288.97

Automation Plus12/21/12Paid119090

Excel 2 & 3 Classes  80.00

Excel training: F.Sander  80.00

 160.00

Commercial Fitness Equipment12/21/12Paid119091

Preventive maintenance  321.00

 321.00

Ensign Unlimited LLC12/21/12Paid119092

BK:Unit 188A: Weatherize door  201.00

 201.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Benway, Timothy Drew12/21/12Paid119093

COMP FINE  103.01

 103.01

Reeves, Jennifer Lynn12/21/12Paid119094

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

ERS Emergency Responder Services, Inc.12/21/12Paid119095

Top hat power tamer  887.85

 887.85

Garten Services, Inc12/21/12Paid119096

EMX landscaping svc.  1,681.22

 1,681.22

Northwest Sign Recycling LLC12/21/12Paid119097

Hydrostripping signs  1,496.81

 1,496.81

One Call Concepts, Inc.12/21/12Paid119098

139 Regular Locate Tickets  183.48

 183.48

Public Works Supply, Inc12/21/12Paid119099

4 traffic barricades, type III  1,027.99

 1,027.99

Santiam Emergency Equipment, Inc.12/21/12Paid119100

2 FoxFury Nomad Spotlights  2,729.98

 2,729.98

West Yost & Associates, Inc12/21/12Paid119101

Consult Serv 10/6-11/2/12  5,366.00

 5,366.00

Petra, Iulian12/21/12Paid119102

OVERPAYMENT REFUND  6.00

 6.00

McCain12/21/12Paid119103

Traffic supplies  324.00

Traffic: 2 OTPT supplies  1,174.00

 1,498.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.12/21/12Paid119104

1 ACD15-81131 blower motor  84.15

2 new calipers  281.59

 365.74

CenturyLink12/21/12Paid119105

Monthly Phone Charges (OCT)  3,472.25

 3,472.25

CenturyLink12/21/12Paid119106

MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES (NOV)  232.46

 232.46



Jan/02/2013Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ingram Library Services12/21/12Paid119107

Adult AV PO-2499  41.23

Adult AV PO-2499  42.70

Adult bks PO-2458  16.77

Adult bks PO-2471  9.60

Adult bks PO-2471  12.00

Adult bks PO-2495  27.60

Adult bks PO-2497  11.29

Adult bks PO-2497  31.68

Adult bks PO-2498  9.59

Adult bks PO-2504  622.32

JR BKS PO-2501  137.43

JR BKS PO-2502  24.85

JR bks PO-2503  849.73

Adult bks PO-2498  14.99

Adult bks PO-2508  51.49

JR BKS PO-2501  80.30

JR BKS PO-2502  16.10

JR bks PO-2489  18.57

JR bks PO-2500  137.83

 2,156.07

Book Wholesalers,Inc.12/21/12Paid119109

Adult bks PO-2422  21.75

 21.75

Lane County Regional Information System12/21/12Paid119110

RIS/AIRS July 2013  35,003.29

 35,003.29

Tyler Technologies, Inc12/21/12Paid119111

Courts Training/Conversion/Imp  1,281.25

Monthly Web Site/Onlnine Pmts  300.00

 1,581.25

Professional Credit Service12/21/12Paid119112

BAIL REFUND  331.00

COLLECTION FEES  1,729.72

COLLECTION FEES  3,633.17

 5,693.89

Garden Interiors Inc12/21/12Paid119113

plant care - Nov2012  130.00

 130.00

Office Depot, Inc.12/21/12Paid119114

file folders  232.00

pens,envelopes  87.83

toner,staples  141.59

 461.42

Laser Technology Inc.12/21/12Paid119115

radars maintenance  67.00

 67.00

Sirennet.com12/21/12Paid119116

new car equip.  1,217.14

 1,217.14

PeaceHealth12/21/12Paid119117

EYE EXAM  208.00

 208.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

DISTRICT 19 SPRINGFIELD SCHOOL12/21/12Paid119118

business cards  49.00

 49.00

Sprint12/21/12Paid119119

Police Wireless PC's-NOV 2012  299.94

 299.94

Verizon Wireless12/21/12Paid119120

Cell Phone F.I.R.S.T.  32.58

Cell Phone-Gibson  40.01

Cell Phone-Maint ERT  32.58

Cell Phones-CMO  63.78

Cell Phones-Parmelee  88.69

FIRE ENG. MDC E4,E5,E16  120.09

IT Cell Charges  40.01

Mobile Computers  2,241.08

 2,658.82

AT&T12/21/12Paid119121

OneNet Service NOV 2012  43.68

 43.68

National Network Services of Oregon, Inc12/21/12Paid119122

CMO:Council Comm IDF  700.00

 700.00

National Fire Fighter Corporation12/21/12Paid119123

fire exting. refill  317.49

fire extinguisher refill  45.00

 362.49

AMSAN, LLC12/21/12Paid119124

cleaning supplies  1,181.11

 1,181.11

Springfield Utility Board12/21/12Paid119125

725 S 57th ST 11/6-12/7/12  78.75

BK#120-A 10/25-11/27/12  32.50

BK#140 10/25-11/27/12  78.32

BK#145 10/25/11/27/12  31.74

BK#175 10/25-11/27/12  57.95

SUB BILLING WK 3-DEC  2,202.49

 2,481.75

ES & A Sign & Awning Co.12/21/12Paid119126

new car graphics  1,500.00

 1,500.00

Washington State Correctional Industries12/21/12Paid119127

inmate meals  2,998.15

 2,998.15

Cherry City Electric, Inc.12/21/12Paid119128

Museum prkg.lot:Lights rpr.  453.33

 453.33

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.12/21/12Paid119129

Dirt/rock: 35 YDS  84.00

Dirt/rock: 35 YDS (discount) -1.68

Dirt/rock: 5 YDS  12.00

Dirt/rock: 5 YDS (discount) -.24

 94.08



Jan/02/2013Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Thornton Electric, Inc.12/21/12Paid119130

BK:Window/Sash:water htr.rpr.  170.00

 170.00

ThyssenKrupp Elevator12/21/12Paid119131

CH: Elev.maint 12/1/12-2/28/13  3,161.41

 3,161.41

Timberline Painting & Remodeling Inc.12/21/12Paid119132

CMO remodel: window/door instl  6,500.00

 6,500.00

Access Information Management12/21/12Paid119133

DOCUMENT SHREDDING  26.00

FIRE-DOCUMENT SHREDDING  39.90

STORAGE 11/1-11/30/2012  254.55

Shredding November 2012  26.00

 346.45

West Group12/21/12Paid119134

WESTLAWPRO PLUS-OR  281.00

 281.00

Libert, Andrew12/21/12Paid119135

Stretchg.prog.consult: 8 hrs.  600.00

 600.00

Rogge Concrete, LLC12/21/12Paid119136

702 A Str. repairs  4,850.00

 4,850.00

Lane Co. Health & Human Services12/21/12Paid119137

Sobering Services -April 2013  16,660.00

 16,660.00

Nitcher,Leslie T12/21/12Paid119138

SC-Schmidt, Jennifer  150.00

T-Jackson, Amber  75.00

T-Nesbitt, Joseph  75.00

T-Stafford, Austin  75.00

T2-Buckingam, William  150.00

T2-Escobar, Michelle  100.00

T4-Cumming, Scott  300.00

T4-Maney, Jessie  300.00

T4-Whiteley, Colby  300.00

 1,525.00

Kustom Signals, Inc.12/21/12Paid119139

battery assy PL3  256.00

 256.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Eric Gorman12/21/12Paid119140

SC-Stroup, Reggie  75.00

T-Espinoza, Maria  75.00

T-McCombs, Arthur  75.00

T-Merchant, Roxana  75.00

T-Neet, James  75.00

T-Tjaden, David  75.00

T-Uglesich, Scott  75.00

T-Wyatt, Stephanie  75.00

T11-Menjivar, Christopher  550.00

T2-Devault, Todd  150.00

T2-Hart, Tracy d  150.00

T2-Linnett, Linda  150.00

T2-Markham, Robert  100.00

T2-Patterson, Kyle  150.00

T3-Duncan, James  225.00

T3-Reyes, Tyler  225.00

 2,300.00

Sobel, Joyce12/21/12Paid119141

T-Clevenger, Brian Scott  75.00

T2-McEntire, Kenneth Earl  150.00

 225.00

Minger, Douglas E.12/21/12Paid119142

T2-Hoffman, Chaime James  150.00

T3-Robbins, Charles Dan  150.00

 300.00

Costco Wholesale12/21/12Paid119143

Pishioneri Party and Supplies  105.19

 105.19

McBride, Catherine Sandra12/21/12Paid119144

WITNESS FEE  5.00

 5.00

Associated Business Systems Corp12/21/12Paid119145

COPIER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT  74.11

Monthly Maint - MWMC Copier  21.87

ST3PRINTER MAINT-8/30-11/30/12  111.53

copy mach lease  78.49

copy mach lease  174.25

 460.25

Richter, Kurt & Tosheba12/21/12Paid119146

Temp Easement P21067  750.00

 750.00

Springfield City Club12/21/12Paid119147

Dues  75.00

 75.00

Office Max Contract Inc.12/21/12Paid119148

Office Supplies - DPW  33.61

Office Supplies - DPW  159.18

STAPLERS/MARKERS/TAPE  57.61

 250.40

DLT Solutions, Inc.12/21/12Paid119149

AutoCAD Map 3D 2013 Subscripti  1,634.04DLT Solutions

 1,634.04



Jan/02/2013Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness12/21/12Paid119150

MWMC Legal Services-Nov 2012  2,505.35

 2,505.35

Wylie,Hillary12/21/12Paid119151

November Mileage Reimburse  13.90

 13.90

Phillips, Russell Craig12/21/12Paid119152

BAIL REFUND  500.00

 500.00

Garg, Neelam12/21/12Paid119153

BAIL REFUND  32.00

 32.00

Cascade Health Solutions12/21/12Paid119154

DIRECTION NOV2012  1,995.00

DRUG SCREENING PROGRAM  219.00

DRUG TESTING PROGRAM  1,305.50

WELLNESS  2,786.00

on site clinic - jail  16,392.86

 22,698.36

Cintas12/21/12Paid119155

first aid kits refilled  382.18

 382.18

Leach, Jenni12/21/12Paid119156

BAIL REFUND  926.00

 926.00

Department of Motor Vehicles12/21/12Paid119157

non attorney  3.00

 3.00

Emerald Fruit & Produce, Inc12/21/12Paid119158

inmate - apples  110.00

 110.00

Department of Consumer & Business Svces12/21/12Paid119159

Surcharge for July 2012  4,571.65

 4,571.65

Department of Consumer & Business Svces12/21/12Paid119160

Surcharge for August 2012  5,781.66

 5,781.66

Department of Consumer & Business Svces12/21/12Paid119161

Surcharge for October 2012  4,510.01

 4,510.01

Department of Consumer & Business Svces12/21/12Paid119162

Surcharge October 2012  4,858.45

 4,858.45

Department of Consumer & Business Svces12/21/12Paid119163

Surcharge for November 2012  5,921.73

 5,921.73

Great West Companies, Inc.12/21/12Paid119164

laminating sleeves/clips  48.00

 48.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Segarra,Frank C12/21/12Paid119165

T-Izucarrogel, Alejandra  75.00

T-Leanos, Daneille  75.00

T-Palin, Justin  150.00

T-Riefscheider, Michael  50.00

T2-Reich, Lorraine  150.00

T2-Wullenwaber, Heather  150.00

 650.00

Coffman, Jasson J12/21/12Paid119166

BAIL REFUND  5.00

 5.00

Modern Law12/21/12Paid119167

T-Cromwell, Jawaan  50.00

T-Fortner, Jonathan  75.00

T-Jones, Julie  75.00

T-Kimberling, Ann Marie  75.00T

T-Obrien, Trevor  75.00

T2-Crane, Jordan  150.00

T2-Reedy, Elizabeth  150.00

T2-Tiedke, William  150.00

 800.00

Opsgear12/21/12Paid119168

SWAT uniforms  447.75

 447.75

Greenhill Humane Society12/21/12Paid119169

sheltering services  2,260.00

 2,260.00

Emergency Veterinary Hospital12/21/12Paid119170

animal care  685.68

 685.68

Motorola Solutions Inc12/21/12Paid119171

remote retrofit  2,146.55

 2,146.55

Mizejewski, Max John IV12/21/12Paid119172

T-Wright, Jody  100.00

 100.00

Maginnis,Margaret M12/21/12Paid119173

T-Kelly, Richard Allen  50.00

T4-Whelchel, Jeremy sScott  200.00

TWright, Dominic  50.00

 300.00

Murray, Smith & Associates Inc12/21/12Paid119174

Contractual Services-P20353  24,526.63

Contractual Services-P21046  3,257.58

 27,784.21

Lane County Public Works Department12/21/12Paid119175

Contractual Services-P21037  1,331.64

 1,331.64

Lane Metro Partnership12/21/12Paid119176

2012-13 2nd Quarter Pmnt  12,500.00

 12,500.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Oregon Mayor's Association12/21/12Paid119177

Annual Dues for 2013  177.00

 177.00

Smith, Nicholas T.12/21/12Paid119178

Contractual Services-P21067  700.00

 700.00

Huppert, Jordon12/21/12Paid119179

T-Richmond, Logan  75.00

 75.00

Foremost Promotions12/21/12Paid119180

crime prev. materials  906.83

 906.83

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc.12/21/12Paid119181

Engineering Serv. 10/27-11/30  245.00

 245.00

Morrell, John McEachren12/21/12Paid119182

Interpreting Services  64.00

 64.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.12/21/12Paid119183

RESCUEBOAT FUEL:56.873 GALLONS  190.53

 190.53

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.12/21/12Paid119184

E25/535:FLAT REPAIR  30.25

M16/598:TIRES (4)  1,908.16

M25/595:TIRES (6)  2,867.98

TO3/561: USED TIRE  150.00

TO3/561:FLAT REPAIR  37.20

 4,993.59

Sea Western, Inc.12/21/12Paid119185

BOOTS (2 PAIRS)  281.45

GLOVES  76.49

 357.94

Hershner, Hunter, Andrews,12/21/12Paid119186

CRP ADMINISTRATION  1,100.00

 1,100.00

My-Comm, Inc.12/21/12Paid119187

CLEAN/REPAIR TRAINING RADIO  76.00

E4:RADIO REPAIR  108.33

REPLACED MIC CORD  75.00

 259.33

L N Curtis & Sons12/21/12Paid119188

HELMET FLASHLIGHTS (20)  1,124.05

 1,124.05

Day Wireless Systems12/21/12Paid119189

QUARRY HILL SITE RENT-12/2012  221.43

 221.43

A-1 Fire Protection12/21/12Paid119190

DRY CHEMICAL RECHARGE  27.00

HYDROTEST & CO2 RECHARGE  51.00

 78.00

Progressive Medical International12/21/12Paid119191

AUTOVENT-ANNUAL SERVICE  593.80

 593.80



Jan/02/2013Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.12/21/12Paid119192

TO3/561:REPLACE IDLE SWITCH  152.58

 152.58

Wolf, Leslie A.12/21/12Paid119193

S/C-Dewitz, Anita  75.00

S/C-Taylor, Susan  75.00

T-Anderson, Joshua  75.00

T-Brabender, Steven Lee  75.00

T-Harlan, Ligaya Lynn  50.00

T-Koloski, Andrew  150.00

T-Lane, Carissa  75.00

T-Shidaker, Rhett  75.00

T2-Krieger, Benjamin  150.00

T2-SAtrome, Andrew  125.00

T4-Rick, Sarah  300.00

 1,225.00

Globalstar USA12/21/12Paid119194

%SVCS:10/16-11/15/12  86.72

 86.72

Sprint Solutions, Inc.12/21/12Paid119195

10/24-11/23/12 C3  33.70

10/24-11/23/12 L14,E4,E5,E16  79.28

10/24-11/23/12 TO3  19.82

10/24-11/23/12 TRAINING  51.52

 184.32

Buck's Sanitary Service,  Inc.12/21/12Paid119196

NOV 2012 STD UNIT-16/B  67.84

 67.84

AAA Quality Appliance Care Inc12/21/12Paid119197

STN5:DRIER REPAIR  261.45

 261.45

Daily Journal Of Commerce12/21/12Paid119198

FM:RFP ADVERTISE POSTING  101.20

 101.20

Feynman Group, Inc12/21/12Paid119199

FM:WEBSITE UPDATES  125.00

 125.00

McKenzie By Sew On12/21/12Paid119200

UNIFORM T SHIRTS (10)  160.00

 160.00

Sacred Heart Medical Center12/21/12Paid119201

NOVEMBER 2012 PHARMACY MEDS  513.50

NOVEMBER 2012 PYXIS FEE  200.00

 713.50

Guard Publishing Company12/21/12Paid119202

FM:MARKETING RFP POSTING  115.00

 115.00

The Plumbing Works, Inc.12/21/12Paid119203

Plumbing Repairs - EHR  274.25

 274.25

C&S Electric, Inc.12/21/12Paid119204

EHR - Electrical Repairs  2,344.00

 2,344.00



Jan/02/2013Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Rural/Metro of Oregon Inc12/21/12Paid119205

FM:MEMBER TRANSPORTS 11/2012  201.03

 201.03

B & I True Value12/21/12Paid119206

CDBG Draw LOC Program  1,092.96

 1,092.96

Inpho Information On Hold12/21/12Paid119207

Annual On-Hold Service  570.00

 570.00

StClaire, Andrea12/18/12Paid119208

BAIL REFUND  750.00

 750.00

City County Insurance Services12/18/12Paid119209

GL PREMIUM  637.11

GL PREMIUM  2,046.00

GL PREMIUM  10,000.00

 12,683.11

Life Flight Network, LLC12/18/12Paid119210

FIREMED REVENUE THRU 10/31/12  138,777.00

 138,777.00

Cascade Escrow12/18/12Paid119211

SHOP Lopez 1021 S. 70th  7,000.00

 7,000.00

Gallic, Gordon12/18/12Paid119212

Easement Agreement-P20353  62,190.00

 62,190.00

City County Insurance Services12/18/12Paid119213

Late Payment Fee  25.00

 25.00

Cascade Escrow12/19/12Paid119214

SHOP Running 6105 Main St  7,000.00

 7,000.00

MYTHICS, Inc12/19/12Paid119215

Contract #672-Oracle Products  6,285.51MYTHICS

Oracle Software Maintenance  6,285.51Mythics

 12,571.02

O.P.E.U.12/26/12Paid119216

OPEU DUES 12/21/12  3,727.63

 3,727.63

Oregon Department of Revenue12/26/12Paid119217

GARNISH 12/21/12  569.82

 569.82

Clerk of Court, Berkeley County12/26/12Paid119218

GARNISH 12/21/12  287.90

 287.90

Oregon AFSCME Council 7512/26/12Paid119219

AFS Dues 12/21/12  913.70

 913.70

United Way Of Lane County12/26/12Paid119220

United Way 12/21/12  1,649.75

 1,649.75



Jan/02/2013Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Office of the Trustee12/26/12Paid119221

GARNISH 12/21/12  1,696.62

 1,696.62

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness12/26/12Paid119222

GARNISH 12/21/12  288.32

 288.32

Government Finance Officers Association12/28/12Paid119223

CITY CAFR 2012  505.00

 505.00

Oregon Department of Revenue12/28/12Paid119224

Bail Assessment-NOV 2012 (AVE)  36,967.78

 36,967.78

Lane County Finance Operations12/28/12Paid119225

County Bail-NOV'12 (Pd1-4 AVE)  1,170.06

 1,170.06

CenturyLink12/28/12Paid119226

Monthly Phone Charges (DEC)  3,488.61

 3,488.61

PacificSource Administrators12/06/12Paid990588

HRA CLAIM ACTIVITY OCT2012  51,598.08

 51,598.08

CP Construction LLC12/06/12Paid990589

Construction Serv 10/1-11/1/12  87,908.96

 87,908.96

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP12/06/12Paid990590

Glenwood SEDA Attorney Fees  735.00

 735.00

Hansen Information Technologies, Inc.12/06/12Paid990591

Services for October 20  10,799.62

 10,799.62

Executive Information Services, Inc.12/13/12Paid990592

ACH TEST  .01

 0.01

Truck It Transport Inc12/13/12Paid990593

ACH TEST  .01

 0.01

Pacific Source Health Plans12/13/12Paid990594

ACH TEST  .01

 0.01

Oregon Dental Care12/13/12Paid990595

ACH TEST  .01

 0.01



Jan/02/2013Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

The Bank of America12/15/12Paid990596

1 motor 4.5 SHO  173.82ARCHER BROTHERS INC

10 master keys  30.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

2 - 17" head rakes  61.90EWING IRRIGATION PRD#1

2 - 32-gal. steel outdoor tras  1,330.49BARCO PRODUCTS

2 36" rakes  105.8012 MASONS SUPPLY CO

2 Dodge parts  187.77APPLIED IND TECH  0409

2 Light towers  58.64JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 Lunches-DEQ Mtg in Portland  22.98RAM RESTAURANT AND BRE

2 door trims  12.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 gas cans  33.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

2 mag tool holders  11.94AIRGAS WEST

2 office partitions  353.78SYX GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ

2 plumbing parts  52.00THE PLUMBING WORKS

2' coil chain  6.40R&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIE

3 trees treated  321.00GLASS TREE CARE/SPRAY

3/4"crushed rock:7.1 TNS  56.80KNIFE RIVER NO 36

4 - 16" bow rakes  129.56WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

4 skid shoes  263.81MID VALLEY TRACTOR

4 wheels  91.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

4 wheels (returned) -91.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

4 work shirts  170.00SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

500 flat washers  46.89EUGENE FASTENERS & SUP

6' USB cable  19.99BEST BUY      00006007

7 cords  19.60WW GRAINGER

AA batterries  19.20BATTERIES PLUS # 2

AICPA-CPE Direct Text  189.00AICPA   AICPA

AMERICAN AMBULANCE ASSOC MEMBE  1,000.00AMERICAN AMBULANCE ASS

ASPRS 16th Annual Tech Exchang  39.5076 10044592

Adult AV  25.00AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

Adult Nonfiction  68.23Amazon.com

After hours meal  12.75KONA CAFE HAWAIIAN BAR

After hours meal  16.25KONA CAFE HAWAIIAN BAR

After hours meal  20.00APPLEBEES 849852252194

After hours meal  24.15KOWLOON RESTAURANT

After hours meal  25.30KOWLOON RESTAURANT

After hours meal  28.98APPLEBEES 849852252194

After hrs meal:Bob/Jeff  48.30KOWLOON RESTAURANT

Angle cutters  24.77PLATT ELECTRIC 080

BATTERIES (26)  143.80BATTERIES PLUS # 2

BCO BEDROOM SETUP  65.96FRED-MEYER #0328

BK: plumbg.supplies  12.46JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BK: scraper & blades  22.78JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BK:Pole saw repair  68.27RAMSEY-WAITE CO, INC

BK:Roof turbine supplies  69.23JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BK:Ste.153: toilet part  44.86JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

BOOKS-SPRINKLER SYSTEMS  178.74NFPA NATL FIRE PROTECT

Bloomberg Trip - 11/14 Lunch -  9.98DELTA ONBOARD

Bloomberg Trip - Airport Parki  36.00CITY OF EUGENE AIRPORT

Bloomberg Trip - Baggage Fees  25.00DELTA     00682036959376

Bloomberg Trip - Baggage Fees  25.00DELTA     00682038584441

Bloomberg Trip - Dinner - Towe  66.71EMMETT O'LUNNEY'S IRIS

Bloomberg Trip - Dinner 11/12  47.84ROOM SERVICE



Jan/02/2013Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Bloomberg Trip - Dinner 11/13  100.33TRATTORIA TRE COLORI

Bloomberg Trip - Lunch Towery  6.14GREEK SOUVLAKI32322752

Bloomberg Trip - Lunch on Airp  27.48DELTA ONBOARD

Bloomberg Trip - Taxi  100.00TAXI-PASS.COM

Bloomberg Trip - Taxi back to  68.76NYC TAXI MED 5P27

Bloomberg Trip - Towery Tea fo  1.93MCDONALD'S F35201

Book:Certif.exam prep.  53.50WATER ENVIRONMENT FEDT

CD-case study - police weapons  81.95OMNI PUBLISHING COMPAN

CH/Museum:supplies  78.52JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH: CMO blinds  32.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH: CMO brk.rm.  17.26FERGUSON ENT# 3004

CH: CMO remodel  21.44FERGUSON ENT# 3004

CH: CMO shelving  67.33JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH: CSR1021913 repair  41.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH: blinds & door trim  53.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

CH: parking bumper  26.25WILLAMETTE GRAYSTONE E

CHAINSAW CHAIN  40.16ALL SEASONS EQUIPMENT

CMO: blinds repair  47.00VSC WINDOW COVERINGS

CMO: blinds repair  50.00VSC WINDOW COVERINGS

CO2 SENSOR MOUTHPIECES (3)  236.25ZOLL MEDICAL CORP

CREDIT PURCHASE MADE IN ERROR -49.84JERRYS HOME   EUGENE

CableCast Components  37.50OPTUS INC

CableCast Project Components/P  309.07OPTUS INC

Chain shrpnd/fuel filter  18.58ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Chris Moorhead Registration -  359.00NATIONAL BUSINESS INST

Christmas Parade float supplie  21.94KMART 03839

City Hall Trick or Treat Gifts  67.00DOLRTREE 2712 00027128

Clean Water University Grad  99.22SAFEWAY  STORE00003111

Coffee for Library Board Meeti  12.95STARBUCKS CORP00004226

Concrete  147.84JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Concrete: 56 bags  162.84JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Contribute Web Site Software/L  322.52DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

Credit see TXN00026249 10/08/2 -124.81HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

Cruiser Bicycle for WPCF  249.00PAULS BICYCLE WAY OF L

Custodial supplies  43.20AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  44.92AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  60.21AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  68.85AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  137.69AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  175.60AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  207.05AMSAN #420

Custodial supplies  520.28AMSAN #420

DLA Disposition Serv. pickup  80.96THE UPS STORE #5747

DPW Adobe Software (2)  220.12DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW PC Replacements (4)  5,018.00DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW PC Replacements (6)  6,505.20DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW Personal Computer Replacem  988.65DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

DPW Thumb Drive  20.97BEST BUY      00006007

DUPE REMOVER SOFTWARE  29.95DRI ADD-IN EXPRESS L

DVDs for TV van  12.99BEST BUY      00006007

Depot: major maint.  365.00MARSHALL`S

Digital Camera - Economic Deve  99.99BEST BUY      00006007

Digital camera  259.98BEST BUY      00006007



Jan/02/2013Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Ditching: 30 YDS  240.00DELTA SAND & GRAVEL CO

Docs and Ducks Event - Dave Ra  15.00PAYPAL  CASCADEMEDI

Drill bit pack  4.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

E4/540:HALOGEN SEALS  31.16KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

EGLG Membership - Jeff Towery  20.00PAYPAL  OREGON ELGL

ERT key ring  3.65HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

ERT-keys  13.55HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

ET Offsite Meeting  131.50TERESE S PLACE

EUG CofC BUSINESS EXPO  10.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

EUG CofC LBN-L MORRIS  8.00EUGENE CHAMBER OF COMM

Economic Development Meeting -  12.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B

Engine oil  22.60RAMSEY-WAITE CO, INC

Engine oil  54.85JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FLS Case for Tablet  15.42WWW.NEWEGG.COM

FLS Personal Scanner  54.86CDW GOVERNMENT

FLS Scanner/FireMet  1,862.59CDW GOVERNMENT

FLS Tablet Replacement  350.98WWW.NEWEGG.COM

FLS Touch Down Software  19.99GOOGLE  NitroDesk Inc

FM:FIREMED.ORG DOMAIN (5YEARS)  184.95NETWORK SOLUTIONS, LLC

FS16:air comprsr.repair  394.00UNITED INDUSTRIAL EQUI

FS1: pest control  179.00ALPHA ECOLOGICAL

FS3/FS5: 6 lightbulbs  49.20PLATT ELECTRIC 080

FS3:Replace contactor  314.37OREGON ELECTRIC GROUP

FS5: 4 mouse traps  19.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

FUEL:IDAHO BOAT INSPECT  41.43SHELL OIL 930041217QPS

FUEL:IDAHO BOAT INSPECT  63.55CHEVRON 0304269

FUEL:IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  43.6276 00405241

FUEL:IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  48.8476

FUEL:PENDLETON CLASS  44.26SHELL OIL 930024998QPS

FUEL:WA CLASS-M DAHL  25.00I 5 & 34 76

FUEL:WA CLASS-M DAHL  83.02SAFEWAY  FUEL 10015725

FUEL:WA FOR RECERT CLASS  50.00SAFEWAY  STORE00015727

Field supplies  5.98RITE AID STORE 5383Q05

Fir bark: 1 YD  18.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Fir bark: 2 YDS  36.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Fir bark: 2 YDS  156.00LANE FOREST PRODUC

Fire ToughBook Repair  598.28HEARTLAND SERVICES

Fire arms equip  231.70U.S. TACTICAL SUPPLY I

Food for Councilors - VanGordo  21.45TERESE S PLACE

GIFT CARDS-OFFICE STAFF  200.00DUTCH BROS 5TH AND A

GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF - Credi -85.00GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFF

Gift Certificate-Canines for C  20.00MCKENZIE FEED & SADDLE

Gino and Councilor Wylie  Meet  12.75TERESE S PLACE

Gloves, Osmocote  15.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523

HELMET FLASHLIGHT BATTERY  49.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Purchase  124.81HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Purchase  249.62HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Purchase  249.62HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS

HR Website Maintenance Softwar  645.04DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT

Halloween Candy for City Hall  210.52FRED-MEYER #0328

Halloween Treats for City Hall  29.95ERICA'S MEAT MARKET

Handle & knife  6.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

IAFC MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 2013-1  274.00INTERNATIONAL ASSOC



Jan/02/2013Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

IFC/IBC BOOKS/CD  369.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL

IFMA regist.:Polston  40.00OREGON AND SW 00 OF 00

INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION - (1  .85INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTION

IT Network Supplies  90.07STAPLES       00114538

IT PC Parts  18.32WWW.NEWEGG.COM

IT Supplies  27.48Amazon.com

Inspector's Cell phone service  147.32SPRINT  WIRELESS

JC: 2 lightbulbs  8.80PLATT ELECTRIC 080

JC: 3 grommets  11.37JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

JC: 3 lightbulbs  13.47PLATT ELECTRIC 080

JC: 6 lights,1 scrwdrvr  66.42PLATT ELECTRIC 080

JC: Door repair  120.00CULVER GLASS CO- EUGEN

JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL - Purch  4.78JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

JR AV  16.99Amazon.com

JR AV  32.98Amazon.com

JR AV  33.98Amazon.com

Jail: 3 lightbulbs  5.88PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Jail: Concrete patchg.  17.2712 MASONS SUPPLY CO

Jail:Booking steps  197.00RUBENSTEINS CONTRACT C

Jr Program Refreshments  19.42MARKET OF CHOICE FRANK

Jr Program Supplies  37.69OFFICE WORLD, INC.

KEY DUPLICATING (3)  5.07JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Keys made  6.00HEYMAN'S ENTERPRISES L

LCHRA November  15.00LCHRA

LODGING:IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  81.36INN AMERICA LEWISTON

LODGING:PENDLETON CLASS  162.04TRAVELODGE PENDLETON

LODGING:PENDLETON CLASS 11/17-  162.04TRAVELODGE PENDLETON

Lag screws & wood  24.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Landscape supplies  17.65JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Lap siding  53.94JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Leaf draw win:Penni Scott  100.00JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Lewis Integrative Science Bldb  3.00CITY OF EUGENE PARKING

Lunch - JEO Agenda Setting Mee  57.00TERESE S PLACE

Lunch Meeting P Bear, B Thomps  30.00THE PUMP CAFE

Lunch w/Council-Elect Bob Brew  18.28NOODLE N THAI

Lunch- CWA Mtg in Wilsonville  15.68RED ROBIN #142

Lunch-ACWA Pretreat Mtg  13.60RED ROBIN #142

Lunch-Petreat Mtg in Wilsonvil  10.50RED ROBIN #142

M3:HEADLIGHT  5.99KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

MEAL: IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  7.65GOOD & JUICY DAIRY FRE

MEAL:IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  5.87KFC/AW #309

MEAL:IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  6.38BURGER KING #4947  Q07

MEAL:IDAHO WR BOAT INSPECT  9.58WAFFLES N MORE

MEDICARE CMS APPLICATION FEE  523.00CMS MEDICARE APPLIC FE

MPC Meeting - Parking Mayor Lu  2.00DIAMOND PARKING E759

MWMC Ed Supplies  13.50TARGET        00006122

Meeting Expenses  .25STATION E745

Meeting Expenses  3.00DIAMOND PARKING E747

Meeting Expenses  3.00DIAMOND PARKING E747

Meeting Expenses  3.50LANE TRANSIT TICKETS

Meeting Expenses  4.00ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Meeting Expenses  5.99BUDDYS DINER

Meeting Expenses  6.98PANDA EXPRESS 1453



Jan/02/2013Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Meeting Expenses  8.50THE PUMP CAFE

Meeting Expenses  9.90ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Meeting Expenses  10.45ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Meeting Expenses  10.78BUDDYS DINER

Meeting Expenses  11.90ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Meeting Expenses  12.00HILTON GARDEN INNS F&B

Meeting Expenses  13.28BUDDYS DINER

Meeting Expenses  15.70THE PUMP CAFE

Meeting Expenses - ODOT in Sal  9.90ALLANN BROS COFFEE 8

Meeting Expenses - parking  12.00PSU PARKING

Mig wire  33.44AIRGAS WEST

Mistakenly used pcard-Reimburs  72.50RING OF FIRE RESTAURAN

Mtg.exp.: 2 staff  18.90CHICKEN BONZ - SPRINGF

NETSOFT/1099 EXPRESS - Purchas  99.00NETSOFT/1099 EXPRESS

NTOA - membership Capt. Lewis  40.00NATIONAL TACTICAL OFFI

NaNoWriMo Program Refeshments  24.92SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

NaNoWriMo Program Refeshments  26.00SAFEWAY  STORE00010942

Nails, screws  3.78JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Network Equipment for Cable Ca  1,662.14CDW GOVERNMENT

OFFICE WORLD INC - Purchase  2,000.00OFFICE WORLD INC

OFFICE WORLD INC - Purchase  3,835.80OFFICE WORLD INC

OFFICEMAX CT IN#213687 - Purch  19.98OFFICEMAX CT IN#213687

OFFICEMAX CT IN#931172 - Purch  42.37OFFICEMAX CT IN#931172

OFFICEMAX CT IN#980535 - Purch  599.40OFFICEMAX CT IN#980535

OLA Dues  110.00OREGON LIBRARY ASSOCIA

OLA Dues  110.00OREGON LIBRARY ASSOCIA

OR STATE LANDS - DSL Wetland P  162.00OR STATE LANDS

OSBEELS Membership  150.00OSBEELS

Office Supplies - Building  59.70PAPER DIRECT

Office Supplies - Surge Protec  41.96TARGET        00006122

Office Supplies-MWMC  32.03OFFICEMAX CT IN#998444

Oil  9.75MCKENZIE POWER EQUIPME

Overnight Shipping- DEQ Report  12.95USPS 40795204734006049

Oxygen/safety glasses  17.12AIRGAS WEST

PARKING  5.00DIAMOND PARKING #E732

PARKING TICKET-K SUNDHOLM  16.00CITY OF EUGENE MUNI CO

PARKING WHILE ATTENDING BOLI C  7.25SHMC UD PARKING 275

PE & PLS License Renewals  300.00OSBEELS

PEOPLEFINDERS-10/2012  19.95PEOPLEFINDERS.COM

POSTAGE  8.60USPS 40795204734006049

PREVENTION Magazine Subscripti  21.97RDP PREVENTION

PURCHASE MADE IN ERROR  49.84JERRYS HOME   EUGENE

Parking - DEQ Meeting, Portlan  3.20SMARTPARK-10TH&YAMHILL

Parking proj.: concrete  46.00WILLAMETTE GRAYSTONE E

Parking: Eugene  .50STATION E745

Partition leg  38.37SYX GLOBALINDUSTRIALEQ

Perf Tube 1x6, concrete, key  84.31JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Porta-potty rental  122.85ABOVE ALL

Program Supplies  12.30FRED-MEYER #0328

Program Supplies  86.71MICHAELS #8831

REPLACEMENT WINDSHIELD WIPERS  29.94KNECHTS AUTOPARTS 3

ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA - Purchas  7.95ROARING RAPIDS PIZZA

Receptacle  3.08PLATT ELECTRIC 080



Jan/02/2013Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Rotary Lunches  68.75HOLIDAY INN RESTAURANT

S. Graham - ICC-Mech. Certific  180.00NCS ITL CDE COUNCIL EX

SCBA LIGHT BATTERIES  382.99SEA WESTERN INC

SCBA PARTS  142.99SEA WESTERN INC

SHIPPING:AUTOVENT-ANNUAL MAINT  12.80UPS  (800) 811-1648

SMOKE DETECTORS (4)  51.88JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

SOUTH FORK COFFEE COMP -- Well  14.50SOUTH FORK COFFEE COMP

SPFD CofC BAH LMORRIS  7.00SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF

STATION E745 - Purchase  .25STATION E745

STN14:SCALE  19.99BI-MART

STN16:FLY TRAPS  29.28BI-MART

STN16:LIGHT SWITCH REPAIR  14.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

STN16:LIGHT SWITCH REPAIR  70.04THE HOME DEPOT 4003

STN3:CUPS, GLASSES, ANT BAIT  44.37BI-MART

STN4:BEDDING (5)  100.00WM SUPERCENTER#3239

STN4:CAN OPENER  9.99FRED-MEYER #0328

SWAT equip.  104.25LARUE TACTICAL

Safety Clothing  64.67SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Safety Jacket - Ross M.  56.00SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Safety glasses  27.23AIRGAS NORPAC #16

Safety recogntn-P7001  29.69FRED-MEYER #0328

Safety recogntn.-P7001  100.00SPORTS AUTHORI00007377

Safety supplies  195.58SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Shipped Contract to West Yost  46.17FEDEX 09727546

Shop: 30 lightbulbs  81.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080

Shop:12 pleated filters  44.16THERMAL SUPPLY - 31

Shop:Exterior lights  157.22BUILDER'S ELECTRIC, IN

Sludge Gate Repair  754.20PACIFIC RUBBER & SUPPL

Stamps for Stormwater Projects  9.00USPS 40795204734006049

Standard & Commentary 2003 for  55.58BUILDERS BOOKSOURCE

Storage basket  39.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Stormwater Sampling Supplies  1,115.00YSI INCORPORATED

Supplies  137.00GALIFCO

THE DAVENPORT HOTEL H - Purcha  470.94THE DAVENPORT HOTEL H

THERMOMETER-MEDS REFRIGERATOR  5.99FRED-MEYER #0328

Tape msr./cautn.tape,etc.  47.00BULLFROG ENTERPRISES

Traf.signal supplies  791.62GENTRAN

Traffic: water  20.23DS WATERS STANDARD COF

Trash bags: 42 gal.  47.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

Travel Expense  24.00EXECUTIVE LAS VEGAS

UO PUBLIC SAFETY PARKI - Purch  .50UO PUBLIC SAFETY PARKI

UO PUBLIC SAFETY PARKI - Purch  4.50UO PUBLIC SAFETY PARKI

USB headset  39.99BEST BUY      00006007

United Way Expenses  29.96FRED-MEYER #0328

United Way Gift Cards  100.00Neighborhood Economic

United Way Kick-off Event - So  26.57FRED-MEYER #0417

Veh.7016: gas cap  15.11CARQUEST      01033406

Veh.7030:Seat recover  200.00THE TOP SHOP

Veh.7064: 2 fittings  8.94EMERALD VALLEY AUTO PA

Veh.7064: 2 tubes  29.28PACIFIC RUBBER & SUPPL

Veh.7064: supplies  10.13A1 COUPLING & HOSE 5

Veh.7066: Tire mount  42.00SCHMUNK'S TIRE CENTER

Veh.7071:Alignment  78.90DAN AND MIKE'S TIRE FA



Jan/02/2013Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

Veh.7072: 2 parts  5.19APPLIED IND TECH  0409

Veh.7072: 2 parts  164.66APPLIED IND TECH  0409

Volunteer Sodas and Coffee  35.60SPRINGFIELD GROCERY

WP-LINKER IT SOFTW - Purchase  105.72WP-LINKER IT SOFTW

Work gloves  35.00ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC

Work gloves: 60 pr.  148.63SANDERSON SAFETY SUPPL

Workboots: S.Scott  150.00RED WING SHOE STORE 2

Workboots:2pr:T.Hart  299.90BAKERS SHOES AND CLOTH

Workboots:M.Manley  169.95BAKERS SHOES AND CLOTH

ZEP carb X/ZEP 45  279.94ZEP SALES AND SERVICE

batteries  49.85WM SUPERCENTER#3239

cleaner, light bulbs  66.89JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

cleaning supplies  7.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

cleaning supplies  35.83WM SUPERCENTER#3239

engraving perpetual plate - re  78.75SQ  CASCADE ENGRAVING

floor mats - animal control  95.98OFFICE DEPOT #920

iPad Software App  5.99APL APPLE ITUNES STORE

inmate supplies - sporks  100.09CASHNCARRY533 52505336

mailing - jail  5.75USPS 40795204734006049

mailing - jail  11.35USPS 40795204734006049

medication - jail  63.00TARGET        00006122

motorcycle repair - replace pi  231.40POWER SPORT DYNAMIC

motorcycle repair-clutch cylin  75.00POWER SPORT DYNAMIC

motorcycle repairs-replaced ig  161.00POWER SPORT DYNAMIC

rado equipment-new patrol cars  322.68TWO WAY DIRECT

scrapbook paper - historian  27.75GET SMART PRODUCTS

scratch pants  299.95RAY ALLEN WEBSITE

shipping for DLA/Thomsen suppl  49.17THE UPS STORE 0698

sprayer  26.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL

trng - OPOA conference  85.00PAYPAL  OPOA

trng-lodging  63.72SPIRIT MOUNTAIN LODGE

water barriers  204.00NORTHWEST HAZMAT INCOR

yearly calendars  749.69MYR MYRON MANUFACTURIN

 54,148.22

Hansen Information Technologies, Inc.12/27/12Paid990597

Asset Mangmnt System Repl Proj  8,115.00Hansen Information Tech

P41024 Asset Managment  4,593.75Hansen Information Tech

 12,708.75

U.S. TACTICAL SUPPLY12/27/12Paid990598

rifle silencers  7,592.59

 7,592.59

Logan, David12/27/12Paid990599

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CLERICAL  2,521.74

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL - CONTRACT  16,876.26

SUPPLEMENTAL CLERICAL  8,414.40

 27,812.40

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP12/27/12Paid990600

MONTHLY CONTRACTUAL PYMT  19,780.96

 19,780.96

Carter, Don12/27/12Paid990601

CARTER PROPERTY PURCHASE  7,024.41

 7,024.41



Jan/02/2013Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  3:37:29 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 12/01/2012 Thru 12/31/2012

Check Number Check Date PaymentVendor Name Line Description Pay Status

CP Construction LLC12/27/12Paid990602

Construction Serv 11/1-12/5/12  83,519.96

 83,519.96

Pacific Source Health Plans12/27/12Paid990603

Required Claim Fund  200,000.00

 200,000.00

Grand Total:  3,241,044.44



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Gino Grimaldi/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

BANKON ENDORSEMENT RESOLUTION 
 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Approve the following resolution:  A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF A BANKON FINANCIAL SERVICES INITIATIVE IN 
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD TO SUPPORT UNBANKED AND 
UNDERBANKED WORKERS 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The Financial Stability ParntershipTM (FSP) is an initiative of United Way of Lane 
County that works to help individuals and families in Lane County move toward 
greater financial stability.  FSP has begun building a BankOn initiative that brings 
together financial institutions, nonprofit organizations and public sector leaders on 
matters of financial inclusion.   
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Attachment 1:  Resolution 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
During the December 6, 2012 Joint Elected Officials meeting, members of the 
Financial Stability PartnershipTM (FSP) initiative presented information about the 
BankOn initiative and how it could assist at-risk citizens become financially stable. 
The mission of BankOn is to raise awareness of the importance of having an 
account with a financial institution and provides individuals and families with the 
financial education and resources that help lead them to successful entry into the 
financial mainstream. 
 
Those working on this initiative asked local jurisdictions to offer support of this 
initiative through a resolution. The attached resolution endorses the implementation 
of a BankOn Financial Services Initiative in the City of Springfield. Council is 
asked to adopt this resolution to show their support for the initiative. 
 
 

 



Attachment 1



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Work Session/Reg. Mtg 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Ron Bittler 
 Staff Phone No: 744-4170 
 Estimated Time: 30 Minutes/05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SPRINGFIELD REPRESENTATIVE TO THE METROPOLITAN 

WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION (MWMC) 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Work Session: The City Council is requested to review the attached application 
materials for Doug Keeler and Zachariah Golik and conduct applicant interviews. 
 
Regular Meeting:  Appoint a Springfield representative to the Metropolitan 
Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC). 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The term of Springfield’s current lay representative, Doug Keeler, to the MWMC 
expires February 1, 2013. The City Council needs to appoint a representative to 
serve the next term, which extends through February 1, 2016. Two applications for 
the position were submitted and are being forwarded to the City Council for 
consideration. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Interview Questions 
Attachment 2:  Application submitted by Doug Keeler 
Attachment 3:  Application submitted by Zachariah Golik 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The MWMC is composed of seven members. Springfield is represented by one City 
Councilor, Marilee Woodrow, and one citizen, Doug Keeler, who has represented 
Springfield on the Commission since 1997. 
 
A media advisory was sent out announcing the vacancy and applications were 
accepted from November 7, 2012, through December 28, 2012. Two applications 
were submitted by Springfield residents. The two completed applications provide 
background information and the stated interest of the applicants. 
 
Interviews are scheduled for the Council work session on January 22, 2013, and 
Springfield Council appointment will follow during the regular meeting.  
 
 

 



Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission 
Interview Questions 

1. Why are you interested in serving on the MWMC and describe any previous experience 
you have serving on similar governing boards? 

2. Please describe your professional and personal experience as it relates to your desire to 
serve as a MWMC Commissioner. 

3. Describe your understanding of the MWMC's role and responsibility in managing 
wastewater services for the metropolitan area and please include your level of 
familiarity with the governmental budgeting process. 

4. Have you attended a MWMC meeting? If so, what were your impressions? 

5. The Commission meets the second Friday of each month at 7:30AM and sometimes 
more often when necessary. There are also materials to be reviewed in advance of 
these meetings that may take a couple of hours to read. Given your work and/or your 
personal life demands, can you fully participate as a Commission member? 

6. In terms of water quality, what do you see as the current challenges facing today's 
wastewater utilities? 

7. What specific initiatives are you interested in working on if you are appointed as a 
Commissioner? 

Updated 1/4/2012 BJones 

ATTACHMENT 1 
Page 1 of 1



APPLICATION 

fora 

City of Springfield 

DEC I'I,Z012 

City Manager's Office 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 
( 541) 726-3700 

Citizen Advisory Board I Commission I Committee 

Plea!UI print or tY,oe: 

Board I Commission I Committee applying for: 

Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission 
(A separate application must be completed for each board I commission I committee) 

Name: Kenneth Douglas (Doug) Keeler 
·········---------··············--·-- -···························-··-----

Middio, ini!i91 Lnst 

Home address: 3905 Hayden Bridge Road, Springfield, OR 97 4 77 
· ------ ---Street ______ ·-----······--····--- City___ ---- -·----- Zio __________ _ 

Day phone: . 541-912-3004 Evening phone: 541-7 41-9168 

Do you live within the Springfield city limits? Qves :::> lfyes, .how long? ________ _ 

(!) No ~- If no, do you Hve inside Springfield's urban growth 

Ward number (city residents only): __ -'--_ 

boundary? (!)Yes QNo 

Are you a Springfield property owner? 

Are you a Springfield business owner? 

Are you a registered voter? 

Occupation: Retired 

(!)Yes 

QNo 

Oves 

{!)'Yes 

QNo 

----~---------------
Place :of employment: 

Business address: NA 

NA 
---------------------------

Education: BS in Civil Engineering, Oregon State University, 1993 

(Over, please} 

ATTACHMENT 2 
Page 1 of 2



Please print or type: 

1. What experience I training I qualifications do you have for this particular board I commission I committee? 

I am an Oregon Professional Engineer specializing in Environmental Engineering. Among other 
professional positions, I have managed large industrial wastewater facilities. 

2. What specific contribution do you hope to make? 

_L will continue to bring a perspective that bC;;Jiances financial responsibility with environmental __ _ 
stewardship, relying on a strong technical and regulatory understanding. 

---------------------·---

3. Briefly describe your involvement in relevant community groups and activities. (Lack of previous involvement 
will not necessarily disqualify you from consideration.) 

It has bee!J._r:!}Y privilege tQ _ _?.erve as Springfiet9's citizen representative to MWMC since 199?_. _ 
Prior to that I served on MWMC's biosolids citizen advisory committee. I have served on water 

--uttttty-iJoa r d s as well. --------- - ·-----

-------------------------------· 

4. What community topics concern you that relate to this board I commission/ committee? Why do you want to 
become a member? 

M'{v'~as been described as a model of good intergovernmental leadership. I hope to have 
the opportunity to continue contributing to this legacy. 

-~------------

----------------------------

5. Most boards I commissions I committees meet monthly. Subcommittees may meet more frequently. Meetings 
generally last one and one-half hours. It is highly recommended you attend a meeting before submitting 
the application. Check the times when you could attend meetings, 

0 Early morning (6:30-8:30 am) [{] Noontime (noon .. l:30 pm) [{] Late afternoon (4-6 pm) 0 Evenings 

6. How did you hear about this vacancy? 

0 Newspaper ad D Newspaper article D Radio/TV D Mall notice D Word of mouth 

0 Other Incumbent 

December 14, 2012 
---------· 

Date 

q Retun'! this application to the City Manager's Office, 225 Fifth Street, Springfield, OR 97477 

For more information please call the City Manager's Office at 726-3700 
ft 

Printed on recycled paper \I 
ATTACHMENT 2 

Page 2 of 2



ATTACHMENT 3 
Page 1 of 2



. - . ·: . ~ ·.·: ·~ :··, . • •• · •• < •• .->·· ... ··- -~.·' · ....... ."· . .·., .· .•· :·;,.;: __ -_-

iftit .::tff'OA TION fiir .• G!iY q( sp/inglio/ri Citiz.~h II<M"9'r 'a,a!dt pomml~~ tq.lmmr'ff!re . · •. 
·;- :.::· ~:}i:· ' • 

. .. ~: .·~ 

.. . 

·~··What ~peqitfc cqnfributiqn ·do Y9!rl'h9,J)etom~ke? 

.T. --~~-~: ..... ····~·: < .•.• ·~~""-J-~iJ?~4~~···~·· .. bQC.~ •. ~ WlY; 

:, ·:._,:."···· . :~ . ' .. ·.··•.··.· 

· .. 5 .• M9st·oc>~rds /.c9mlllis;S!?t1s 1 borniT!itt.~.~$trl~et monthfy. ·~Libc9rnm\Jte~.~.'V~Y m~~t-f:nor¢ fr13ciU~ntly;. M!3t3.lir$~ 
. g·ener~liY :Jq~t9ht3.9P~ 9pt3~h~lfh9ur~i ;ftl~ blgh/y r~~i:>fl1mendruiYllt1 iltte11da pje¢tiri!l b~f,ofe iiubmiffifig. tffe ~pplfcation~ · Gp.eq~ th€diJ:rles ~n~r yqu pould i;lttend meetii1g~; · , · , · .·· ·. · ·;,. · · · · , . , : : · · · 

. ~ E·~rly ~otping(6isg,s;;39 a(ll) '· QJoNOqhtime ~nq(ltH:30.pm) .'!)a' .. L~t~ att~(hqpn'(f?Pm) · ~ .s~~rilnp& 
. . 

e. ·How ~idyou h13~r c:ih9GHhis v~¢~npy? .· . 

P N$wsp~p~r ~d. 6 Ne~§p~~eraftipiE! CJ R?ctio!lV 

0 · eq~rq 1 9ofl"lt1li$~iqn 1 ciJffimitt¢~·.roef"l1ber 

0 Maii.notice. CJ Word :ot.O,pqth 

···~ Oth~r S*:~r at.: ·,fi>r·~··?~JI'('~~ '~h ;1\~e;, 

.··· · •.•..•.. · H A~~: A'7.<D~te ·.·• 
·.'··· ·.·•·. 

. . . 

• • • : • c .·ft . 
. frit.ite4 o~ recycleCfp~per. \1 

' , .. - ·: ·. --. ;·:· .. ,· 

ATTACHMENT 3 
Page 2 of 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: John Tamulonis/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3656 
 Estimated Time: 05 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Community and 
Economic Development 
and Revitalization 

 
ITEM TITLE: APPOINTMENT OF THE SPRINGFIELD CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

NOMINEE TO THE LANE WORKFORCE PARTNERSHIP BOARD  
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Move to appoint/not appoint Springfield Chamber of Commerce applicant proposed 
for appointment to the Lane Workforce Partnership Board; 

• Mr. Paul Wynkoop – Vice President of Administration, PacificSource 
Health Plans 

The applicant will serve as business representative nominated by the Springfield 
Chamber of Commerce for a three year term beginning January 1, 2013 through 
December 31, 2015.  
  

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The Lane Workforce Partnership (LWP) requests Springfield City Council appoint 
the identified Chamber-nominated applicants.  He will serve on the LWP Board in a 
key role as well as in his own organization as outlined in Attachment 1.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Lane Workforce Partnership Letter Dated December 27, 2012 
2. Chamber Letter Dated December 26, 2012 
3. List of Current Springfield Representatives 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The Lane Workforce Partnership requested that Mr. Wynkoop, nominee from the 
Springfield Chamber of Commerce, be appointed to this position as required under 
federal regulations of the Workforce Investment Act of 1998.  Federal regulations 
guiding the Partnership require the City of Springfield to appoint from business 
nominations from a general-purpose business organization (Springfield Chamber of 
Commerce). The appointees must be business owners or managers in Springfield, 
but need not be City residents 
 
The business-led Lane Workforce Partnership is charged with directing the 
operation of local employment and training programs funded under the Workforce 
Investment Act (supplanting the Job Training Partnership Act).  Lane Workforce 
Partnership assists employers in recruiting and retaining employees, and helps 
individuals find employment and progress in their careers.  They work with 
approximately 750 Lane County businesses and serve over 23,000 residents 
annually.   
 

 



Attachment 1



Attachment 2



Lane Workforce Partnership 
Current Springfield Representatives 
2013 
 
 
 

• Sheri Moore, City Councilor 

• John Kubu, Symantec 

• Jeri Ray, Timber Products Company 

• Annie Sakaguchi, SASS, Inc. 

 

Attachment 3 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 1/22/2013 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Andy Limbird, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: X3784 
 Estimated Time: 10 min. 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic 
Development and 
Revitalization through 
Community Partnerships 

 
ITEM TITLE: CITY COUNCIL ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION INITIATING 

ANNEXATION OF FRANKLIN BOULEVARD AND A CITY-OWNED 
PROPERTY ADDRESSED AS 4095 FRANKLIN BOULEVARD 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

The Council is requested to consider and adopt/not adopt the following resolution: 
A RESOLUTION INITIATING ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO 
THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD PURSUANT TO SECTION 5.7 OF THE 
SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE. 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Annexation of publicly owned rights of way and properties associated with Franklin 
Boulevard is a high priority of the City Council to facilitate the extension of public 
utilities and services along this corridor, to accommodate future Franklin Boulevard 
transportation improvements, and to enable the redevelopment of Glenwood.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Resolution 
Attachment 2:  Maps of Annexation Areas 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Annexation of Franklin Boulevard would transfer legal jurisdiction within the rights 
of way to the City of Springfield, but for the time being the street would remain an 
Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT) highway.  Upon annexation of the 
linear segments of public rights of way much of unincorporated Glenwood becomes 
contiguous with the City limits, which is a pre-requisite condition for processing 
requests for annexation to Springfield.  Additionally, annexation of the Franklin 
Boulevard public rights of way is an integral step in reinforcing the City’s 
commitment to the planning and development of Glenwood after the recent 
adoption of the Glenwood Refinement Plan. 
 
Concurrently with annexing segments of Franklin Boulevard, staff is 
recommending annexing a City-owned commercial property addressed as 4095 
Franklin Boulevard – formerly operating as Tom’s Tapper Tavern.  Annexation of 
this property is a necessary and desirable step for future development or 
redevelopment of the site. 
 
Upon adopting the resolution, staff will prepare and distribute a formal annexation 
application for review and comment by City departments, external referral agencies, 
and adjacent property owners.  Staff anticipates that the enacting Ordinance for the 
Franklin Boulevard annexation will be presented to the City Council at a public 
hearing later this spring. 

 



Attachment 1-1



 

Last Saved: 1/4/2013 1:46 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Ownership narrative.docx 1 
 

Glenwood Franklin Boulevard Annexation: 
 

Ownership Narrative 
 
 
 
Explanation of what is shown on the ownership maps: 
 
Franklin Boulevard was part of the Pacific Highway No. 1 and under the ownership of 
the State of Oregon, by and through its State Highway Commission until its relocation in 
1951, moving this section to the current location of Interstate No. 5.  On September 12, 
1951, the State entered into an agreement with Lane County which re-classed and 
renamed these portions of relocated Pacific Highway No. 1.  The first section was re-
classed as a Secondary State Highway, known as McVay Secondary Highway, and the 
second section was re-classed as a Primary State Highway, known as an extension of the 
McKenzie Highway No. 15.  At this point in time, 1951, these portions which made up 
Franklin Boulevard in its entirety within Glenwood, were in the ownership of the State of 
Oregon, by and through its State Highway Commission, and remained in this ownership 
as a result of this agreement.  The location of the state owned right of way is depicted in 
this 1951 agreement. 
 
Between 1951 and present day there were several more right of way acquisitions.  The 
relevant later acquisitions and areas of ownership abnormalities are explained as follows: 
 

 There are 3 portions of right of way owned by Lane Transit District, as shown on 
maps 17033443 and 17033432 which are included in the proposed annexation 
area. 

 There is a portion of right of way that is a “Right of Way Easement” to Lane 
County on map 17033431 which is included in the proposed annexation area. 

 There is a portion of the existing right of way that is identified as private land per 
an Oregon Department of Transportation 2009 Survey on map 17033443.  The 
Survey identifies this portion as being an incomplete right of way widening 
acquisition from a 1942 widening project.  This area is not included in the 
proposed annexation area. 

 There are several areas identified as State Owned Right of Way per various deeds 
from 1965, 1966 and 1967.  These are from a widening project for this section of 
the Secondary highway. 

 There is a parcel inside the right of way boundaries that is identified as a State 
Lease, and has no legal description, just a parcel area of 11,050 square feet.  This 
parcel is also identified as Tax Lot 1100 on map 18030340. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A-1

Attachment 1-2



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 1 
 

Glenwood Franklin Boulevard Annexation Description 
 
 
Tract 1: 
 
The South portion of Franklin Boulevard, which is aligned in a Northerly/Southerly 
direction; said portion also known as McVay Secondary Highway, Old U.S. 
Highway 99, Highway 225, or as relocated Pacific Highway No. 1; said portion being 
South of the McKenzie Highway bridge over the Willamette River; and being 
further described as follows: 
 
Beginning at a point in the Southeast quarter of Section 34, Township 17S, Range 3W, of 
the Willamette Meridian, Lane County, Oregon, said point marking the Southwest corner 
of that tract of land described in a deed from William R. Greenhoot and Greenhoot 
Construction, Inc. to WRG Properties, LLC recorded November 28, 1997 as Instrument 
No. 9780986, Lane County Oregon Official Records (current tax map and lot number 
17033444, 00101), said point being on the Easterly right of way line of Franklin 
Boulevard, said point being on the Northerly right of way of the Southern Pacific 
Railroad, and said point also being on the current city limits line; 
 
 
1) Thence South 71° 28' 00" West a distance of 60.00 feet, more or less, on the Northerly 
right of way line of said Southern Pacific Railroad, which is also the current city limits 
line, to the current Westerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard; 
 
Thence on the current Westerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard the following 26 
courses, numbered 2) through 27): 
 
2) Thence leaving the current city limits line South 18° 32' 00" East a distance of 427.76 
feet, more or less, to a point of curvature; 
 
3) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 167.55 feet, 
with a radius of 2894.70 feet, with a chord bearing of South 19° 19' 37" East, with a 
chord length of 167.53 feet, more or less; 
 
4) Thence South 20° 30' 00" East a distance of 944.98 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
5) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the right, with an arc length of 318.37 feet, 
with a radius of 1217.97 feet, with a chord bearing of South 13° 00' 42" East, with a 
chord length of 317.46 feet, more or less; 
 
6) Thence South 5° 31' 24" East a distance of 234.51 feet, more or less, to a point 
marking the Northeast corner of that tract of land described in a deed from Wildish 
Industrial Development Corporation to the State of Oregon, by and through its State 

Attachment 1-3



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 2 
 

Highway Commission, recorded March 27, 1968 at Reel 385R, Instrument 18823, Lane 
County Oregon Official Records (current tax map and lot number 18030314, 02002); 
 
7) Thence on the North line of said 1968 State Highway Commission tract, North 88° 54' 
00" West a distance of 40.27 feet, more or less; 
 
8) Thence on the West line of said 1968 State Highway Commission tract and its 
Southerly extension, South 5° 31' 24" East a distance of 931.38 feet, more or less, to a 
point marking the Northwest corner of that tract of land described as Parcel 2 in a deed 
from Wildish Industrial Development Corporation to the State of Oregon, by and through 
its State Highway Commission, recorded March 9, 1966 at Reel 283D, Instrument 39389, 
Lane County Oregon Official Records; 
 
Thence on the Westerly line of said 1966 State Highway Commission tract the following 
3 courses, numbered 9) through 11): 
 
9) Thence South 7° 35' 35" West a distance of 198.21 feet, more or less; 
 
10) Thence South 4° 40' 48" East a distance of 49.69 feet, more or less; 
 
11) Thence South 37° 47' 18" West a distance of 66.97 feet, more or less; 
 
12) Thence continuing on the West line of said 1966 State Highway Commission tract 
and its Southerly extension South 6° 39' 08" East a distance of 685.16 feet, more or less, 
to a point on the North line of that tract of land described in a Correction Deed from Lane 
County, a political subdivision of the State of Oregon, to the State of Oregon, by and 
through its State Highway Commission, recorded February 29, 1968 at Reel 381R, 
Instrument 15838, Lane County Oregon Official Records; said Correction Deed having 
corrected the original deed executed by the same Grantor/Grantee, recorded March 12, 
1965, Reel 261D, Instrument 95368 (current tax map and lot number 18030340, 00600); 
 
13) Thence on said North line, South 84° 32' 00" West a distance of 48.76 feet, more or 
less, to a point on the Northeasterly right of way line of the Southern Pacific Railroad, 
said railroad also known as the Central Oregon Pacific Railroad; 
 
14) Thence leaving the current Westerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard, 
continuing on the Northeasterly right of way line of said Southern Pacific Railroad 
South 27° 40' 00" East a distance of 130.98 feet, more or less; 
 
15) Thence leaving the Northeasterly right of way line of said Southern Pacific Railroad, 
crossing over said railroad, and continuing on the current Westerly right of way line of 
Franklin Boulevard South 0° 26' 05" East a distance of 80.45 feet, more or less; 
 
16) Thence South 4° 22' 20" West a distance of 368.38 feet, more or less; 
 
17) Thence South 9° 10' 45" West a distance of 109.55 feet, more or less; 

Attachment 1-4



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 3 
 

18) Thence South 30° 58' 50" West a distance of 161.55 feet, more or less; 
 
19) Thence South 9° 10' 45" West a distance of 136.38 feet, more or less; 
 
20) Thence South 10° 10' 45" West a distance of 200.55 feet, more or less; 
 
21) Thence South 8° 10' 45" West a distance of 65.34 feet, more or less; 
 
22) Thence South 18° 23' 09" East a distance of 111.80 feet, more or less; 
 
23) Thence South 1° 39' 14" East a distance of 222.49 feet, more or less; 
 
24) Thence South 15° 45' 34" West a distance of 94.96 feet, more or less; 
 
25) Thence South 2° 50' 26" East a distance of 213.79 feet, more or less; 
 
26) Thence South 4° 50' 26" East a distance of 189.01 feet, more or less; 
 
27) Thence South 0° 52' 12" West a distance of 201.00 feet, more or less to the Southeast 
corner of that tract of land described in a deed from Pacific Conifers, LLC to Frank L. 
Brewer recorded January 3, 2008 as Instrument No. 2008-000538, Lane County Oregon 
Official Records (current tax map and lot number 18031010, 00200); 
 
28) Thence leaving said current Westerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard, on the 
South line of said Brewer tract and its Westerly extension South 71° 48' 35" West a 
distance of 179.14 feet, more or less to the centerline of the Pacific Freeway (Interstate) 
Number I-5, said centerline also being the current Springfield UGB line; 
 
29) Thence on said centerline of the Pacific Freeway, also being said Springfield UGB 
line South 18° 11' 25" East a distance of 951.00 feet, more or less to an angle point in 
said Springfield UGB line; 
 
30) Thence leaving said centerline of the Pacific Freeway and continuing on said 
Springfield UGB line North 88° 59' 44" East a distance of 158.64 feet, more or less to the 
current Easterly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard; 
 
Thence on the current Easterly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard the following 28 
courses, numbered 31) through 58): 
 
31) Thence leaving said Springfield UGB line North 8° 29' 18" East a distance of 196.70 
feet, more or less; 
 
32) Thence North 8° 41' 31" West a distance of 1174.92 feet, more or less; 
 
33) Thence North 2° 50' 26" West a distance of 295.41 feet, more or less; 
 

Attachment 1-5



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 4 
 

34) Thence North 2° 40' 09" East a distance of 68.75 feet, more or less; 
 
35) Thence North 8° 10' 45" East a distance of 250.46 feet, more or less; 
 
36) Thence South 81° 49' 15" East a distance of 10.00 feet, more or less; 
 
37) Thence North 8° 10' 45" East a distance of 44.78 feet, more or less; 
 
38) Thence North 10° 10' 45" East a distance of 198.72 feet, more or less; 
 
39) Thence North 9° 10' 45" East a distance of 303.77 feet, more or less; 
 
40) Thence North 12° 10' 56" East a distance of 153.85 feet, more or less; 
 
41) Thence South 77° 45' 14" East a distance of 30.00 feet, more or less; 
 
42) Thence North 11° 01' 00" East a distance of 205.12 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
43) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 160.36 feet, 
with a radius of 716.20 feet, with a chord bearing of North 5° 50' 36" East, with a chord 
length of 160.02 feet, more or less; 
 
44) Thence North 0° 34' 15" West a distance of 9.30 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
45) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 51.25 feet, 
with a radius of 2315.83 feet, with a chord bearing of North 1° 12' 11" West, with a chord 
length of 51.24 feet, more or less; 
 
46) Thence South 88° 09' 47" West a distance of 10 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
47) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 88.92 feet, 
with a radius of 2303.83 feet, with a chord bearing of North 2° 56' 34" West, with a chord 
length of 88.91 feet, more or less; 
 
48) Thence South 85° 57' 06" West a distance of 10 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
49) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 59.00 feet, 
with a radius of 2291.83 feet, with a chord bearing of North 4° 47' 09" West, with a chord 
length of 58.99 feet, more or less; 
 
50) Thence North 5° 31' 24" West a distance of 144.10 feet, more or less; 
 

Attachment 1-6



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 5 
 

51) Thence South 84° 28' 36" West a distance of 10 feet, more or less; 
 
52) Thence North 5° 31' 24" West a distance of 200.00 feet, more or less; 
 
53) Thence South 84° 28' 36" West a distance of 10 feet, more or less; 
 
54) Thence North 5° 31' 24" West a distance of 1786.73 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
55) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 334.05 feet, 
with a radius of 1277.97 feet, with a chord bearing of North 13° 00' 42" West, with a 
chord length of 333.10 feet, more or less; 
 
56) Thence North 20° 30' 00" West a distance of 945.49 feet, more or less, to a point of 
curvature; 
 
57) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the right, with an arc length of 164.99 feet, 
with a radius of 2834.70 feet, with a chord bearing of North 19° 19' 04" West, with a 
chord length of 164.96 feet, more or less; 
 
58) Thence North 18° 32' 00" West a distance of 427.76 feet, more or less, to the Point of 
Beginning. 
 
 
 
 
 
Tract 2: 
 
The North portion of Franklin Boulevard which is aligned in an Easterly/Westerly 
direction, said portion also known as Highway 126, McKenzie Highway, Old U.S. 
Highway 99, or as relocated Pacific Highway No. 1; said portion being West of the 
McKenzie Highway bridge over the Willamette River, further described as follows: 
 
 
Beginning at a point in the Southeast quarter of Section 34, Township 17S, Range 3W, of 
the Willamette Meridian, Lane County, Oregon, said point marking the Northeast corner 
of that tract of land described in a deed from Maxwell Family, LLC to Equilon 
Enterprises, LLC recorded April 1, 2002 as Instrument No. 2002-025060, Lane County 
Oregon Official Records (current tax map and lot number 17033443, 00100), said point 
being at the intersection of the Southerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard and the 
Westerly right of way line of South Brooklyn Street, and said point also being on the 
current city limits line; 
 
1) Thence leaving the Southerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard North 1° 50' 58" 
West a distance of 72.26 feet, more or less, to the intersection of the Northerly right of 

Attachment 1-7



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 6 
 

way line of Franklin Boulevard and the Westerly right of way line of North Brooklyn 
Street, which is also on the current city limits line; 
 
Thence on the current Northerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard the following 26 
courses, numbered 2) through 27): 
 
2) Thence leaving the current city limits line North 77° 28' 44" West a distance of 73.00 
feet, more or less to a point on the East line of that tract of land described in a deed from 
Taylor Ramsey to Ramsey Properties Limited Partnership recorded January 25, 1996 as 
Instrument No. 9605074, Lane County Oregon Official Records (current tax map and lot 
number 17033442, 00700), said point being North 1° 43' 44" East a distance of 10.18 
feet, more or less from the Southeast corner of said Ramsey tract, said Southeast corner 
being defined by County Survey File number 41541, by the Oregon Department of 
Transportation, and filed in the Lane County Oregon Surveyor’s Office Official Records; 
 
3) Thence South 1° 43' 44" West a distance of 10.18 feet, more or less to the Southeast 
corner of said Ramsey tract; 
 
4) Thence North 77° 28' 44" West a distance of 81.44 feet, more or less to the Southwest 
corner of said Ramsey tract; 
 
5) Thence North 1° 43' 50" East a distance of 10.18 feet, more or less; 
 
6) Thence leaving the West line of said Ramsey tract North 77° 28' 44" West a distance 
of 760.38 feet, more or less to the Southeasterly corner of that tract of land described in a 
deed from Oldham Properties LLC to Lane Transit District (LTD) recorded January 25, 
2006 as Instrument No. 2006-005752, Lane County Oregon Official Records; 
 
7) Thence North 1° 45' 46" East a distance of 5.07 feet, more or less to the Northeasterly 
corner of said LTD tract; 
 
8) Thence North 76° 04' 00" West a distance of 127.54 feet, more or less to the 
Northwesterly corner of said LTD tract; 
 
9) Thence South 1° 45' 48" West a distance of 4.56 feet, more or less to the 
Southwesterly corner of said LTD tract, said point also being a point of curvature; 
 
10) Thence leaving the West line of said LTD tract on a non tangent curve turning to the 
right, with an arc length of 134.81 feet, with a radius of 1395.14 feet, with a chord 
bearing of North 70° 34' 12" West, with a chord length of 134.75 feet, more or less; 
 
11) Thence North 67° 48' 14" West a distance of 455.48 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 

Attachment 1-8



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 7 
 

12) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 252.37 feet, 
with a radius of 514.71 feet, with a chord bearing of North 81° 51' 01" West, with a chord 
length of 249.85 feet, more or less; 
 
13) Thence South 84° 06' 16" West a distance of 647.29 feet, more or less to the 
Southeasterly corner of that tract of land described in a deed from CEDARAPIDS, INC. 
to the State of Oregon, by and through its Department of Transportation recorded 
September 28, 1995 as Instrument No. 9554713, Lane County Oregon Official Records, 
said point also being a point of curvature; 
 
14) Thence North 5° 49' 58" West 6.65 feet, more or less; 
 
15) Thence on a spiral curve left (the long chord of which bears South 83° 25' 59" West 
154.91 feet) a distance of 154.92 feet, more or less;  
 
16) Thence South 89° 43' 38" West a distance of 39.81 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
17) Thence on a spiral curve left (the long chord of which bears South 82° 10' 29" West 
31.68 feet) a distance of 31.68 feet, more or less; 
 
18) Thence North 8° 38' 31" West a distance of 4.81 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
19) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 15.83 feet, 
with a radius of 2919.29 feet, with a chord bearing of South 81° 12' 10" West, with a 
chord length of 15.83 feet, more or less to the Northeasterly corner of that tract of land 
described in a deed from Skillern Investments Limited Partnership to Lane Transit 
District recorded January 13, 2006 as Instrument No. 2006-003004, Lane County Oregon 
Official Records; 
 
20) Thence South 81° 23' 59" West a distance of 23.62 feet, more or less; 
 
21) Thence South 71° 56' 15" West a distance of 47.08 feet, more or less; 
 
22) Thence South 84° 30' 33" West a distance of 83.32 feet, more or less; 
 
23) Thence South 2° 10' 03" West a distance of 6.78 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
24) Thence on a spiral curve left (the long chord of which bears South 76° 34' 31" West 
246.39 feet) a distance of 246.41 feet, more or less; 
 
25) Thence South 75° 46' 02" West a distance of 363.63 feet, more or less; 
 

Attachment 1-9



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 8 
 

26) Thence North 5° 02' 36" East a distance of 120.40 feet, more or less to the left bank 
of the Willamette River; 
 
27) Thence on the left bank of the Willamette River Southwesterly a distance of 981.42 
feet, more or less to the intersection between said left bank and the Easterly right of way 
line of the Pacific Freeway (Interstate) Number I-5, said right of way line also being the 
current Springfield city limits line; 
 
28) Thence on said Easterly right of way line and current city limits line, South 0° 28' 57" 
East a distance of 353.20 feet, more or less to a point on the Southerly right of way line 
of Franklin Boulevard; 
 
Thence on the current Southerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard the following 31 
courses, numbered 29) through 59): 
 
29) Thence North 78° 49' 04" East a distance of 177.51 feet, more or less; 
 
30) Thence North 68° 10' 39" East a distance of 226.62 feet, more or less; 
 
31) Thence North 14° 47' 36" West a distance of 21.76 feet, more or less; 
 
32) Thence North 71° 14' 06" West a distance of 40.42 feet, more or less; 
 
33) Thence North 73° 46' 14" East a distance of 255.43 feet, more or less; 
 
34) Thence North 2° 26' 38" East a distance of 74.54 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
35) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 135.52 feet, 
with a radius of 5774.08 feet, with a chord bearing of North 76° 26' 22" East, with a 
chord length of 135.52 feet, more or less; 
 
36) Thence North 75° 46' 02" East a distance of 594.32 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
37) Thence on a spiral curve right (the long chord of which bears North 76° 35' 56" East 
248.08 feet) a distance of 248.10 feet, more or less to a point of curvature; 
 
38) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the right, with an arc length of 163.91 feet, 
with a radius of 2820.29 feet, with a chord bearing of North 79° 56' 09" East, with a 
chord length of 163.88 feet, more or less to a point of curvature; 
 
39) Thence on a spiral curve right (the long chord of which bears North 82° 39' 07" East 
119.04 feet) a distance of 119.04 feet, more or less;  
 
40) Thence North 1° 45' 03" East a distance of 13.17 feet, more or less; 

Attachment 1-10



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 9 
 

41) Thence North 84° 06' 16" East a distance of 326.74 feet, more or less to the 
Northwesterly corner of that tract of land described in a deed from Lane Transit District 
to the State of Oregon, by and through its Department of Transportation recorded 
December 7, 2011 as Instrument No. 2011-055556, Lane County Oregon Official 
Records; 
 
42) Thence South a distance of 10.28 feet, more or less; 
 
43) Thence North 84° 11' 17" East a distance of 207.48 feet, more or less; 
 
44) Thence North 0° 16' 30" West a distance of 10.58 feet, more or less to the 
Northeasterly corner of said State of Oregon tract; 
 
45) Thence leaving the East line of said State of Oregon tract North 84° 06' 16" East a 
distance of 32.01 feet, more or less to the Northwesterly corner of that tract of land 
described in a Dedication of Public Road Easement from Jack F. and Betty E. Bosse to 
Lane County recorded January 16, 1976 as Instrument No. 7602290, Lane County 
Oregon Official Records; 
 
46) Thence South 2° 24' 59" West a distance of 10.11 feet, more or less; 
 
47) Thence North 83° 56' 53" East a distance of 176.74 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
48) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the right, with an arc length of 153.52 feet, 
with a radius of 432.46 feet, with a chord bearing of South 85° 52' 52" East, with a chord 
length of 152.72 feet, more or less; 
 
49) Thence North 2° 24' 59" East a distance of 10.22 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature, said point also being the Northeasterly corner of said Lane County Public 
Road Easement tract; 
 
50) Thence leaving the East line of said Lane County Public Road Easement tract on a 
non tangent curve turning to the right, with an arc length of 65.33 feet, with a radius of 
444.71 feet, with a chord bearing of South 72° 00' 44" East, with a chord length of 65.27 
feet, more or less; 
 
51) Thence South 67° 48' 14" East a distance of 455.48 feet, more or less to a point of 
curvature; 
 
52) Thence on a non tangent curve turning to the left, with an arc length of 247.45 feet, 
with a radius of 1465.14 feet, with a chord bearing of South 72° 38' 26" East, with a 
chord length of 247.16 feet, more or less; 
 
53) Thence South 77° 28' 44" East a distance of 304.95 feet, more or less to the 
Northwesterly corner of that tract of land described in a deed from Green Valley 

Attachment 1-11



 

Last Saved: 1/9/2013 1:38 PM I:\misc projects\ANNEXATION Glenwood\Glenwood ROW Annexation.docx 10 
 

Endeavors, LLC to Lane Transit District (LTD) recorded December 15, 2005 as 
Instrument No. 2005-099695, Lane County Oregon Official Records; 
 
54) Thence South 12° 41' 06" West a distance of 5.99 feet, more or less; 
 
55) Thence South 77° 18' 54" East a distance of 6.25 feet, more or less; 
 
56) Thence South 12° 41' 06" West a distance of 3.94 feet, more or less; 
 
57) Thence South 77° 18' 54" East a distance of 66.06 feet, more or less; 
 
58) Thence North 2° 10' 46" East a distance of 10.30 feet, more or less to the 
Northeasterly corner of said LTD tract; 
 
59) Thence leaving the East line of said LTD tract South 77° 28' 44" East a distance of 
584.24 feet, more or less to the Point of Beginning.  
 
 
 
 
Tract 3: 
 
A tract of land owned by the Springfield Economic Development Agency, further 
described as follows: 
 
 
Lots 8 and 9, Block 5, MIDWAY PARK, as platted and recorded in Book 4, Page 32, 
Lane County Oregon Plat Records, Lane County Oregon. 
 
Together with the North half of the alley lying adjacent to and South of said Lots 8 and 9, 
as vacated by Instrument No. 8734181, recorded August 6, 1987, Lane County Oregon 
Official Records. 
 
Said land being further described per the following courses:   
 
Beginning at a point marking the Northeast corner of Block 5, MIDWAY PARK, as 
platted and recorded in Book 4, Page 32, Lane County Oregon Plat Records, Lane 
County Oregon, thence 1) on the Southerly right of way line of Franklin Boulevard 
North 77° 28' 44" West a distance of 81.39 feet, more or less; thence 2) leaving said 
Southerly right of way South 1° 55' 46" West a distance of 175.65 feet, more or less; 
thence 3) North 83° 58' 46" East a distance of 80.78 feet, more or less, to a point on the 
Westerly right of way line of Concord Avenue; thence 4) on said Westerly right of way 
North 1° 55' 46" East a distance of 149.52 feet, more or less, to the Point of Beginning. 

Attachment 1-12



Attachment 1-13



Attachment 1-14



Attachment 1-15



Attachment 1-16



Attachment 1-17



Attachment 1-18



Attachment 1-19



Attachment 1-20



Attachment 1-21



Attachment 1-22



Attachment 1-23



20TH ST

19TH ST

16TH ST

YO
L

A
N

D
A

 A
V

E

21ST ST

HA
RV

ES
T L

N

VE
RA D

R

17TH ST

17TH PL

15TH ST

GRAND VISTA DR

RA
N C H  D

R

CH
E

E
K

 S
T

DE
L

R
O

S
E

 A
V

E

YE
N T A A

V E

HA
Y

D
E

N
 B

RI
D

G
E

 R
D

15TH ST

VE
R

A
 D

R

17TH ST

VE
R

A
 D

R

DE
L

R
O

S
E

 A
V

E

VI
E

W
M

O
N

T
 

AV
E

Ci
tyw

ide
 O

ve
rvi

ew
Sp

rin
gfi

eld
, O

R

Sit
e

Th
ere

 ar
e n

o w
arr

an
tie

s t
ha

t a
cc

om
pa

ny
 th

is 
pro

du
ct.

 U
se

rs 
as

su
me

 al
l re

sp
on

sib
ilit

y f
or 

an
y 

los
s o

r d
am

ag
e a

ris
ing

 fro
m 

an
y e

rro
r, o

mi
ss

ion
 

or 
po

sit
ion

al 
ina

cc
ura

cy
 of

 th
is 

pro
du

ct

W
ith

in 
Sp

rin
gfi

eld
 C

ity
 Li

mi
ts

Ou
tsi

de
 S

pri
ng

fie
ld 

Ci
ty 

Lim
its

I
2

0
2

1
Mi

les

Attachment 2-1



Willamette River

Subject Area Springfield, OR

Site

There are no warranties that accompany this 
product. Users assume all responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from any error, omission 
or positional inaccuracy of this product

Within Springfield City Limits
Outside Springfield City Limits

Proposed Annexation
Tax Lots

I 600 0 600300
Feet

Attachment 2-2



Subject Area Springfield, OR

Site

There are no warranties that accompany this 
product. Users assume all responsibility for any 
loss or damage arising from any error, omission 
or positional inaccuracy of this product

Within Springfield City Limits
Outside Springfield City Limits

Proposed Annexation
Tax Lots

I 500 0 500250
Feet

Willamette River

Attachment 2-3


	2012-01-22 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1  Springfield Representative to the Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC)
	ATT1 - Interview Questions
	ATT2 - Application Submitted by Doug Keeler
	ATT3 - Application Submitted by Zachariah Golik

	Item 2  Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan Ecnomic Element Policies to Address Commercial and Industrial Land Needs (Metro Plan Amendment  File No. LRP2009-
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Draft SRP Economic Element
	ATT3 - Springfield 2030 Refinement Plan Key Milestones
	ATT4 - Supplemental Regulatory Information

	SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT
	Item 1  Citizen Recognition by Springfield Police
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1  Claims
	Item 1a  November 2012 Disbursements for Approval
	ATTA - November 2012 Disbursements for Approval

	Item 1b  December 2012 Disbursements for Approval
	ATTA - December 2012 Disbursements for Approval

	Item 3  Resolutions
	Item 3a  BankOn Endorsement Resolution
	ATT1 - Resolution

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL
	Item 1  Committee Appointments
	Item 1a  Springfield Representative to the Metropolitan Wastewater Management Commission (MWMC)
	ATT1 - Interview Questions
	ATT2 - Application Submitted by Doug Keeler
	ATT3 - Application Submitted by Zachariah Golik

	Item 1b  Appointment of the Springfield Chamber of Commerce Nominee to the Lane Workforce Partnership Board
	ATT1 - Lane Workforce Partnership Letter Dated December 27, 2012
	ATT2 - Chamber Letter Dated December 26, 2012
	ATT3 - List of Current Springfield Representatives

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER
	Item 1  City Council Adoption of a Resolution Initiating Annexation of Franklin Boulevard and a City Owned Property Addressed as 4095 Franklin Boulevard
	ATT1 - Resolution
	ATT2 - Maps of Annexation Areas




